SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
June 25, 2020
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, June 25, 2020.

Please note, pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 and the California Shelter-in-
Place mandate, which prevents all but essential travel, public participation for this meeting will be via
teleconference only.

You may watch the Board Meeting live or archived at https://www.bart.gov/about/bod/multimedia

Presentation materials will be available via Legistar at https://bart.legistar.com

You may also join the Board Meeting via Zoom by calling 1-877-853-5257 and entering access code 790-512-
1598.

If you wish to make a public comment:

1) Submit written comments via email to board.meeting@bart.gov, using “public comment” as the
subject line. Your comment will be provided to the Board and will become a permanent part of the
file. Please submit your comments as far in advance as possible. Emailed comments must be received
before 9:00 a.m. in order to be included in the record.

2) Call 1-877-853-5257, enter access code 790-512-1598, and dial *9 to raise your hand when you wish
to speak.

Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes per person.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved, or
- adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a Director
or from a member of the audience.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who are
limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made within one and
five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please contact the Office of the
District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing Committees
are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod).

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx); at bart.legistar.com; and via email
(https://cloud.info.bart.gov/signup) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary.
Complete agenda packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website and
bart.legistar.com no later than 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in person or
U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23™ Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or telephone 510-464-
6083.

Patricia K. Williams
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire in

connection with:

b

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.

B. Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Introduction of Special Guests.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of June 11, 2020.*
Board requested to authorize.

B. BART Police Citizen Review Board Appointments and Re-
Appointments.* Board requested to ratify.

S Fiscal Year 2021 Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit.*
Board requested to adopt.

D. Resolution Authorizing California State of Good Repair Program
Funds for Fiscal Year 2020 -2021.* Board requested to adopt.

E. Extension of Agreement No. 6M4299, Website Platform
Management Software, with Acquia, Inc.*
Board requested to authorize.

F. Award of Contract No. 54RR-330, Oakland Shops Vacuum System
Replacement.* Board requested to authorize.

G. Invitation For Bid No. 9086, Backhoes, Excavators, Telehandlers
and Trailers.* Board requested to authorize.

H. Invitation For Bid No. 9088, Aerial Lift Trucks, Dump Trucks and
Stake Trucks.* Board requested to authorize.

L. Reject All Bids for Contract No. 15EK-100, Traction Power Facility
Replacements C, M, and K Lines.* Board requested to reject.

J. Renewal of Lease Agreement with West Grand Adeline, LLC for

Warehouse Space at 2305 Chestnut Street, Oakland, CA.*
Board requested to authorize.

* Attachment available : 2 of 4



PUBLIC COMMENT — 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

4, ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. COVID-19 Update: Impact of and Responses to COVID-19.*
For information.

B. Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Budget.*
Board requested to adopt.

5. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director Dufty, Chairperson

A. Award of Contract No. 15EJ-180, 34.5 kV Cable Replacement and
Fiber Optic Installation, A-Line, ACO to AUC.*
Board requested to authorize.

B. BART’s Commitment to Progressive Policing.* For information.

6. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS., ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Saltzman, Chairperson

A. Federal and State Legislation for Consideration.*
Board requested to authorize.

B. Resolution in Support of the Repeal of Proposition 209 and the
Resumption of Affirmative Action in California. *
Board requested to adopt.

. BART Headquarters Office Building (2150 Webster St., Oakland,
CA).

a. Project Update.* For information.

b. Award of Contract No. 6M4706, Design-Build of BART
Headquarters.* Board requested to authorize.

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational,
Administrative, and Roll Call for Introductions Items.

* Attachment available 3o0f4



8. BOARD MATTERS

A. Report of the Personnel Review Special Committee. For information.

B. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board
Meeting.)

C. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

D.  In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

* Attachment available 4 of 4



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,865th Meeting
June 11, 2020

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held on June 11, 2020, convening at 9:04 a.m. via
teleconference, pursuant to Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 and the California
Shelter-in-Place mandate. President Simon presided; Patricia K. Williams, District Secretary.

Directors Present: Directors Allen, Ames, Dufty, Foley Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman and
Simon.

Absent: None.

President Simon gave opening remarks and instructions on the virtual meeting, accessing presentation
materials online, and Public Comment.

President Simon announced that the order of agenda items would be changed, noting that Item 6-A,
Update on Fare Gates, would be heard immediately after the Consent Calendar.

President Simon announced that under the provisions of the Rules of the Board of Directors of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District, this was the time set to hold a Public Hearing on the final
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget; that staff would give a brief presentation on the item; that the Meeting would
then be opened for comments from the public; and that the Board would review the item under the
Administration Committee portion of the agenda. President Simon requested that Board Members hold
their questions and comments until the Public Hearing was closed.

Ms. Pamela Herhold, Assistant General Manager, Performance and Budget, and Mr. Christopher Simi,
Director of Budgets, presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board via telephone:

Aleta Dupree
Molly Kennedy
Peter H.

Dylan

Anna Krasner
Simén Manganelli
Shawn Lee

Gigi Gamble
Victoria Fierce
Eden

BART Worker
Councilmember Lynette Gibson McElhaney
Pete Wyote



DRAFT
There being no further Public Comment, the Public Hearing was closed.
Consent Calendar action items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of May 28, 2020.

2. Extension of Software License Agreement with TriTech Software Systems for BART’s Regional
Anti-Terrorism and Integrated Law Enforcement System (RAILS) (Agreement No. 79HP-120).

President Simon called for Public Comment on the Consent Calendar. No comments were received.

Director Saltzman made the following motions as a unit. Director Dufty seconded the motions, which
carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 9 — Directors Allen, Ames, Dufty, Foley, Li, McPartland,
Raburn, Saltzman, and Simon. Noes: 0.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of May 28, 2020 be approved.

2. That the General Manager or his designee be authorized to extend the software license support
contract Agreement No. 79HP-120 for an additional three (3) years with TriTech Software
Systems in an amount not to exceed $926,139.00 for dispatch and records management software
support.

Director Dufty, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of Update
on Fare Gates before the Board. Ms. Tamar Allen, Assistant General Manager, Operations; Ms. Mitra
Moheb, Manager of Engineering Programs, Strategic Engineering; Ms. Herhold; Ms. Sylvia Lamb,
Assistant Chief Engineering Officer, Maintenance and Engineering; and Mr. Carl Holmes, Assistant
General Manager, Design and Construction, presented the item.

Director Dufty exited the Meeting and Director Raburn chaired the remainder of the Engineering and
Operations Committee.

The following individuals addressed the Board via telephone:

Pat Piras of Sierra Club
Aleta Dupree
Peter H.

Director Raburn asked staff to comment on the BART Accessibility Task Force’s feedback regarding
Richmond Station and asked for clarification of bicycle access in relation to the new fare gate design.

The item was discussed, with the following highlights:

Director Li commented on BART’s financial resources and law enforcement strategies, the fare
gate prototype at Richmond Station, support for removing double-decker fare gates, the proposed
funding strategy, proposed deferment of projects, and her desire for information about the
impacts of proposed efforts to fund the new fare gates.



DRAFT

Director Saltzman commented on the proposed funding plan, flexibility with the project, funding
for the project, allocation of operating funds to the project, her desire for information about the
impact of deferring Maintenance and Engineering projects, and counties’ prioritization of new
fare gates; and requested that staff obtain feedback from funding sources regarding BART’s
receipt of funding and give informational presentations to county commissions to solicit
feedback.

Director Allen commented on support for the project, constituents’ requests for fare evasion to
be addressed, ridership decline, safety, fare gates, BART Safety, Reliability and Traffic Relief
Program (Measure RR) funding for projects, capital budget funding, the proposed funding
sources, support for public outreach to agencies, her desire for the project to be completed in two
to three years, and public safety; and requested that she be notified of public outreach
presentations to agencies.

Director Ames commented on and/or inquired about support for the new fare gate design,
contactless payment, mobile phone payments, de-coupling software, cost savings, the cost of the
fare gates, grand jury reports, the project and funding needs timeline, support for requesting
funding from counties, the project timeline, reprioritization of projects, riders’ desire to feel safe,
free transit, and the priority of projects.

President Simon requested that staff address Director Ames’ question regarding the priority of
projects in an e-mail.

Director McPartland expressed agreement with Board Members’ comments and commented on
utilizing one equipment manufacturer.

Vice President Foley commented on progress of the project, the lower cost of the project,
BART’s independence, agreement with the Contra Costa County Grand Jury’s recommendation
regarding fare gates, balancing the perception of safety and fear, the purpose of a fare gate,
deferring elevator modernization projects, system access, and support for the recommended
approach.

Director Raburn commented on and/or inquired about Alameda County funding sources, support
for moving forward, whether the station modernization at 19th Street Station will include new
fare gates if no funding is received from Alameda County, and funding for new fare gates in
other stations.

President Simon called for general Public Comment.
Ms. Williams announced that in addition to the approximate 200 customer comments that were e-mailed
to the Board on June 10, 2020 and the 50 public comments that were e-mailed to the Board on June 10,

2020 and June 11, 2020, three public comments had been received.

President Simon requested that the three written public comments be submitted to the Board via e-mail
and made a permanent part of the Meeting file.



DRAFT

The following individuals addressed the Board via telephone:

Alan Dones
Aleta Dupree
Manan Shah
Mallory Wall

Julia Campbell

Peter H.
Vinta losemi

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Fiscal Year
2021 Annual Budget before the Board. Mr. Robert Powers, General Manager; Ms. Herhold; and Mr. Val
Menotti, Chief Planning and Development Officer, Systems Development, presented the item.

The item was discussed, with the followiﬁg highlights:

Director Allen commented on and/or inquired about public comments regarding
defunding the BART Police Department (BPD), presentation of the Fiscal Year (FY)
2021 budget to the public, the targeted ridership level on July 1, 2020 and the expected
ridership level on June 30, 2021, presentation and characterization of budget information,
recovery of expenses from the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (SCVTA),
other aspects of the FY 2021 budget, and her opposition to the presented budget.

Director Ames commented on and/or inquired about the presented budget’s ability to
address risks, employees’ wages, reducing non-labor expenses by 10%, ridership, social
distancing, reducing labor expenses to fund improvements, the ventilation system, new
technologies, and her opposition to the presented budget; and requested a comparison of
the FY 2020 and FY 2021 budgets.

Director Li thanked individuals who submitted written comments to the Board and
commented on public comments, BPD reforms, public comments regarding defunding
the BPD, her support for the presented budget, and other aspects of the FY 2021 budget.

Director Raburn commented on and/or inquired about the projected expense of power,
the solar and wind projects, and the projects’ incorporation in the FY 2021 budget.

Director Saltzman commented on and/or inquired about the current social climate and
Board Members’ responses to public comments, public comments regarding defunding
the BPD, utilizing Ambassadors to monitor social distancing and compliance with the
face covering requirement, and support for the presented budget excluding the additional
Fare Inspector and Police Officer personnel; and requested information about staffing and
the cost of utilizing Ambassadors to monitor social distancing and compliance with the
face covering requirement at the next Board Meeting.

Director Raburn asked for information regarding the renewable energy projects and the
impact of the projects on the FY 2021 budget, and requested an update on the projects.



DRAFT

Director McPartland commented on the current social climate, ridership and BART
employees, work on capital projects, fiscal responsibility, public comments regarding fare
gates and defunding the BPD, changes in law enforcement, developing a response that
summarizes the need for law enforcement; requested a meeting with Director Allen to
discuss finances; and requested a report from staff addressing a BART worker’s
comments on the 15 Step Welcome Back Plan.

Vice President Foley expressed support for the presented budget and commented on
police reform, the BPD, and re-focusing priorities; and requested regular updates on the
budget at Board Meetings in between the quarterly updates and an update on ensuring
that additional staff is available to keep riders and employees safe.

President Simon expressed support for the presented budget and commented on police
accountability, law enforcement and safety, and racism.

The Board Meeting recessed at 11:58 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 12:15 p.m.
Directors present: Directors Allen, Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, and Saltzman.
Absent:  Director Dufty. President Simon entered the Meeting later.

Director McPartland brought the matter of COVID-19 Update: Impact of and Responses to COVID-19
before the Board.

Ms. Tamar Allen; Chief of Police Ed Alvarez; Ms. Herhold; Ms. Alicia Trost, Chief Communications
Officer; Ms. Amanda Cruz, Manager of Government Relations and Legislative Affairs, Government and
Community Relations; Mr. Val Menotti; and Ms. Gia [lole, Assistant General Manager, Administration,
presented the item. The presentation contained sections on Front Line and Public Safety, Ridership,
Advocacy, and Employee and Labor Partner Engagement.

President Simon re-entered the Meeting.
The item was discussed, with the following highlights:

Director Ames commented on and/or inquired about the potential costs of technologies,
rebuilding ridership, system improvements, funding for fare gates and heating, ventilation and
air conditioning (HVAC) systems, capital funding programs, and sending a letter of support
requesting infrastructure funding to federal legislators.

Director Li expressed appreciation for BART employees and commented on ridership, rebuilding
trust in the system, gratitude for Shanghai Metro’s mask donation, and support for hiring
additional Ambassadors to assist with compliance with the face covering requirement; and
requested that information about Ambassadors’ work regarding compliance be included in future
COVID-19 Update presentations.

-5-



DRAFT

Director Raburn thanked BART employees and their families and commented on and/or inquired
about efforts to provide assistance to the families of employees who have tested positive for the
COVID-19 virus, providing personal protective equipment (PPE) to employees, ensuring social
distancing among employees, heat maps, increasing service levels, and federal funding for
transit; and requested that staff investigate new grant application programs that would be
available to BART.

Director Saltzman thanked BART employees and commented on and/or inquired about outreach
to employers and e-mails submitted by BART employees regarding the 15 Step Welcome Back
Plan; and requested that staff update the Board on outreach to employers and respond to
employees and provide feedback to the Board in a memo or at the next Board Meeting.

Director McPartland thanked Director Saltzman for her request regarding engagement with
employees and commented on and/or inquired about online sale of personal hand straps, the
online BART store, consumption rate and distribution of masks, availability of masks with
increased ridership, daily decontamination of trains with fifteen-minute headways, psychological
counseling for employees, criminal citation data, damage to property amidst civil disturbances,
and BART Police Officers’ stress levels.

Vice President Foley commented on and/or inquired about managing capacity of stations and
platforms, sustaining social distancing guidelines, social distancing within the new BART
Headquarters at 2150 Webster Street, Oakland, CA, and the supply of N95 masks.

The following individuals addressed the Board via telephone:

Roland Lebrun
Aleta Dupree
Joe Kunzler

President Simon called for Public Comment on Item 8-A, West Oakland BART Station Transit-Oriented
Development Project.

The following individuals addressed the Board via telephone:

Alan Dones
Dirk Hallemeier
Victor MacFarlane

Jun Ji

Sarah Webster

Ms. Williams read a written comment submitted by Councilmember Lynette Gibson McElhaney into the

record.

President Simon announced that the Board would enter into closed session and that the Board would
reconvene in open session at the conclusion of the closed session.



DRAFT

The Board Meeting recessed at 1:26 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 1:28 p.m.
Directors present: Directors Allen, Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and Simon.
Absent:  Director Dufty.

The Board Meeting recessed at 2:00 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 2:02 p.m.
Directors present: Directors Allen, Ames, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and Simon.
Absent:  Director Dufty.

President Simon announced that the Board had concluded its closed session and that there were no
announcements to be made. ;

President Simon announced that the order of agenda items would be changed and brought the matter of
Resolution in Support of the Establishment of a United States Commission on Truth, Racial Healing and
Transformation before the Board.

Director Li moved that Resolution No. 5442, In the Matter of Support of the Establishment of a United
States Commission on Truth, Racial Healing, and Transformation, be adopted. Director Saltzman
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 8 — Directors Allen, Ames, Foley,
Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and Simon. Noes: 0. Absent: 1 — Director Dufty.

Director Saltzman, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation Committee,
brought the matter of West Oakland BART Station Transit-Oriented Development Project before the
Board. Mr. Sean Brooks, Director of Real Estate and Property Development, Systems Development,
presented the item.

Director Ames commented on job development at the proposed West Oakland Transit-Oriented
Development location and working with the developer to ensure job development in the ten-year
development proposal.

President Simon made the following motions as a unit. Director Raburn seconded the motions.

1. That, after review and consideration of the environmental effects of the West Oakland BART
Transit-Oriented Development Project as shown in the West Oakland Specific Plan Final
Environmental Impact Report (WOSP EIR) and Addendum #1 adopted by the City of Oakland,
the lead agency, on February 6, 2019, the Board adopts the City’s CEQA WOSP EIR Findings

-7-



DRAFT

and Statement of Overriding Considerations that apply to this project, and the City’s CEQA
Findings in Addendum #1 and Standard Conditions of Approval Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program set forth in Addendum #1. (The City of Oakland’s CEQA Findings are
attached and hereby made a part of these Minutes.)

2. That China Harbour Engineering Company, Ltd.’s assignment of their Exclusive Negotiating
Agreement with BART to Mandela Station Partners, LLC, be approved.

3. That the West Oakland Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Project be approved.

4. That the General Manager or his designee be authorized to execute any and all agreements and
other documents in order to effectuate the preceding motion.

Director Ames made a substitute motion with the first three motions as outlined above and proposed that
the fourth motion be amended to state that any and all agreements and other documents in order to
effectuate the third motion be presented to the Board prior to execution by the General Manager or his
designee. Director Allen seconded the motions as proposed by Director Ames, which failed by roll call
vote. Ayes: 3 — Directors Allen, Ames, and McPartland. Noes: 5 — Directors Foley, Li, Raburn, Saltzman,
and Simon. Absent: 1 — Director Dufty.

The original motions brought by President Simon and seconded by Director Raburn carried by roll call
vote. Ayes: 6 — Directors Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and Simon. Noes: 2 — Directors
Allen and Ames. Absent: 1 — Director Dufty.

President Simon exited the Meeting and Vice President Foley chaired the remainder of the Meeting.

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Update on BART and Valley Transportation Authority Phase I
before the Board. Mr. Holmes and Ms. Trost presented the item.

Director Saltzman asked whether the online link for the ribbon-cutting ceremony livestream had been
circulated and directed members of the public to BART’s website and social media to find the link.

Roland Lebrun and Aleta Dupree addressed the Board via telephone.

Director Ames applauded staff for their work and commented on public comments regarding reducing
the cost of Phase 2, collaboration between BART and the SCVTA on Phase 2, the tunnel for Phase 2,
and revenue service decline; and requested information about meeting expectations.

Vice President Foley called for the General Manager’s Report. Mr. Powers reported that staff would
address BART’s continuous commitment to police reform, oversight, and accountability at the next
Board Meeting; that staff is developing a public document outlining reforms implemented over the past
ten years and BART’s continued commitment to anti-racism, community engagement, expanded
training, and robust oversight; that BART has some of the strongest hybrid oversight models in the
nation; that BART is engaged in the Government Alliance on Race and Equity (GARE) training series;
that BART will be collecting and analyzing enforcement demographic data to screen for potential racial
disparities; that BPD Police Officers receive training in fair and impartial policing, crisis intervention,
and community-oriented policing; that BART exceeds state standards; that BDP Police Officers have

-8-



DRAFT

been and continue to be trained on use of force requirements; and that various stakeholders within the
District are engaged.

Director Saltzman thanked staff for creating space for a discussion of policing at the next Meeting and
asked for information about the upcoming Special BART Police Citizen Review Board (BPCRB)
meeting.

Director Raburn applauded Chief Alvarez and the Office of the Independent Police Auditor for their
joint statement of May 29, 2020, denouncing the killing of George Floyd.

Vice President Foley called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In Memoriam
requests.

Director Allen clarified her previous comments related to defunding and eliminating the BPD.

Director Ames commented on police reform and defunding police, Tom Bradley, former police officer
and mayor of Los Angeles, and the BPD.

Director Li reported that she had attended the Labor Negotiations Review Committee (LNRC) meeting
on May 29, 2020, thanked staff and union leaders for attending the LNRC meeting, and commented on
the feelings expressed by those affected by police brutality and racism.

Director McPartland commented on the public comments offered at the beginning of the Meeting, his
experience in emergency management, law enforcement reforms, and control of fare evasion.

Director Raburn reported that he had attended a California Transit Association discussion of promoting
well-being amongst front line workers, BART’s Employment Assistance Program (EAP), resurgence of
the COVID-19 virus, and combatting the spread of the COVID-19 virus.

Director Saltzman reported that the first Audit Ad Hoc Committee meeting was held on June 4, 2020
and that the Committee would meet prior to bringing recommendations to the Board.

Vice President Foley commented that Black Lives Matter and that George Perry Floyd, Jr.’s life
mattered, and he addressed racial equality.

The Meeting was adjourned at 2:42 p.m.

Patricia K. Williams
District Secretary



1.

The City of Oakland’s CEQA Findings

Although the proposed project adds project-level details to a site identified in the WOSP
for development and leverages the State Affordable Housing Density Bonus Law
(Government Code Section 65915 et seq., City of Oakland Municipal Code Chapter
17.107) to allow for the increased density and heights proposed, these project changes
would not result in new significant environmental effect or substantial increase in the
severity of impacts identified in the WOSP EIR.

Although the Environmental Checklist was completed to take into account current
conditions, including updated Plan Area development, there would be no new significant
environmental effect or a substantial increase in the severity of impacts identified in the
WOSP EIR due to changes in circumstances.

Although the Environmental Checklist was completed to take into account new
information, including updated transportation and emissions assessments per current
guidelines and implementation of current Standard Conditions of Approval, there would
be no new significant environmental effect or a substantial increase in the severity of
impacts identified in the WOSP EIR due to new information.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
YY\J& Co! \%! 1O
DATE: 6/1672080 "\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes

Originator/Pre}s.r_ed’by: Mag Tatum ner, ounsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept: District Secretary \ (E
% ﬂ V?/\OW
Sigppture/Datg: , / Z/‘/ : 9‘0
. A%
%ﬁﬂx’ 0Y[g[202.0 C/U:Z/Z,Ot ] ﬂ[/gﬁm | [ ] [ ]
U Pt ™

I Status: Approved I Date Created: 6/16/2020 I

BART Police Citizen Review Board Appointments and Re-appointments

PURPOSE:

Request the Board of Directors appoint Todd Davis and re-appoint Erin Armstrong,
Christina Gomez, Kenneth Loo, George D. Perezvelez, and William White to the BART
Police Citizen Review Board.

DISCUSSION:

The BART Police Citizen Review Board (BPCRB) was established by the BART Board of
Directors (Board) to increase visibility for the public into the delivery of BART police
services, to provide community participation in the review and establishment of BART
Police Department (BPD) policies, procedures, practices and initiatives, and to receive
citizen complaints and allegations of misconduct by BPD employees.

In accordance with Chapter 2-02 of the BART Citizen Oversight, those members of the
BPCRB appointed by Directors from Districts 1, 3, 5, 7, and 9, as well as the Public-at-
Large member, shall have their terms of service expire on June 30, 2020. All appointments of
new members, or reappointments of currently-seated members, shall be for two-year terms.

The Directors from Districts 1, 3, 7, and 9, have indicated an intention to reappoint each of
their current BPCRB appointees, respectively, and each of those current BPCRB appointees
has indicated acceptance of such reappointment. The Director from District 5 has indicated
an intention to appoint a new BPCRB appointment, and the new BPCRB appointee has
indicated acceptance of such appointment. All Directors have indicated an intention to
reappoint the Public-at-Large member. All new appointments, or reappointments of
currently-seated members, if approved by the Board, will be officially installed as members




BART Police Citizen Review Board Appointments and Re-appointments (cont.)

of the BPCRB for a term of two years, beginning on July 1, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ALTERNATIVES:
Do not make the appointments/reappointments.

RECOMMENDATION:
Appoint Erin Armstrong, Todd Davis, Christina Gomez, Kenneth Loo, George D.
Perezvelez, and William White, to the BART Police Citizen Review Board.

MOTION:
That the BART Board of Directors ratifies the appointment and reappointment of the

following individuals for a term of 2 years, beginning on July 1, 2020, and expiring on June
30, 2022:

Erin Armstrong, Public-at-Large
Kenneth Loo, District 1

William White, District 3

Todd Davis, District 5

Christina Gomez, District 7
George Perezvelez, District 9



Todd E. Davis

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Diligent community- focused individual with expertise as a liaison between neighborhood
agencies, private and public sector organizations and local municipalities. Proven ability to
communicate, foster rapport, maintain relationships, and provide the necessary leadership to
ensure the allocation of funding, resources and information to guarantee delivery of assets to the
underserved community.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

A\ Y V V VYV V

Y

Y

Public speaking and presentations

Accountability

Innovative approach to problem resolution and information analysis and application
Supervised and coordinated projects for civic and community based programs.

Detailed oriented, strong negotiator between public sector and private stakeholders in order to
reach compromise

Proven ability to manage multiple tasks: researched and investigated multiple non profits;
provided recommendations to city council in terms of allocation of CDBG funds

Excellent oral and written skills

Proven ability to mentor personnel to improve customer service, surpass company objectives and
exceed company metrics.

Ability to identify and implement improvements to streamline processes: exceeding project
management goals.

Improved team efficiency 5%
Assisted with administrative matters: hiring, management, and evaluation of candidate

SKILL PROFICIENCIES

e Acting Manager/Team Lead Defines process flows, Root Cause Analysis:

e Quality Development: busir_less rules, user Identifies problem areas
identification, analysis and requirements makes process _
development increasing Process Management: improvements locating
customer satisfaction. Collects Data: Writes Service ~ Viable solutions

Business Process Improvement: report analysis increasing Customer service specialist,

Surveys, analyzes and develops productivity able to status customer with

processes to exceed company Extremely proficient at current |r.1format'|on,

objectives and improve customer maintaining multiple communicate with and
service. databases, accurately entering ~ dispatch techs while

Liaison between customer, Third information, maintaining handling multiple tasks

identify and exceed customer needs ~ Vendors and customer

Page 1 of 4



Todd E. Davis

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Alameda County District Attorney’s Office— Oakland, CA 02/2018-Present
Consumer Enviro Worker Protection Department: Consumer Mediator

A Consumer Mediator arbitrates disputes between two parties in order to avoid the court system and to
find a mutually acceptable resolution; additionally, a mediator attempts to resolve disputes that do not rise
to the level of criminal or civil prosecution. In light of this, resolutions may require a referral of some
complainants to small claims court, to seek private legal counsel and/or to request assistance from state,
local and county regulatory agencies

Key Highlights:

e Assist each side clarify issues
e Supplying information regarding applicable laws
e Improving each parties perspective of the others position
e Aiding each side in considering alternative resolutions
AT&T/ Southwestern Bell Corporation — San Ramon, CA 08/1999 to 03/2016

Acting Manager/Connectivity Specialist

A Connectivity Specialist provides upper tier Broadband Network support to business and residential
customers. Trouble-shoots to ensure repairs, servers and web systems are installed properly and has
compatibility with existing programs.

Key Highlights:
e Acting Manager; Coach, analyze data and develops process improvements for staff to increase

Metrics, customer service and business objectives.

Administrative oversight of employees

Review customer survey information to prioritize areas of improvements

Established standard for selection and promotion of staff

Launched process improvements resulting in 3% repeat reduction of; 5% efficiency increase

Supervised Team Meetings, reviews client portfolio, handling escalations, advises employees on

development of process, procedures, and systems and writes reports.

e Created and implemented “Floor Walking” process resulting in reduced reaction times
and increased efficiency approx. 5%;

e “Floor Walking” process was adopted by department in 2001 and expanded nationwide in
2004

o Initiated audit process to evaluate thoroughness of documentation in compliance with
company standards

City of Hayward — Hayward, CA 08/2008-Present
Community Services Commissioner

A Community Services Commissioner advises the Hayward City Council about the social problems
and needs of the community; coordinates the community’s social and economic resources, and
serves as a community liaison between City council, non-profit agencies and community
stakeholders. Additionally, the responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following:

References available upon request



Todd E. Davis

Key Highlights:

e Outlined recommendations to the Hayward City Council regarding the dispersal of
Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) funds and Social Service Grants to
community based programs

e Reviewed applications for non-profits and other agencies seeking funding to provide
services to low income community, persons with disabilities, seniors and other
underserved groups

e Evaluated budgets of non-profits and other agencies to ensure compliance with CDBG
parameters
District liaison between: neighborhood agencies, regulatory bodies, and local governments

e Actively communicated petitions linking community agencies and local municipalities

NAACP: Hayward Youth Chapter—Hayward, CA 03/2010-Present
Head Advisor for NAACP Youth/ College Division

A Youth & College Advisor assists Youth/College age African-Americans and

persons of color in tackling issues affecting them; the advisor assists in

creating programs and events that highlight and tackle educational, social and

political problems of today. Through these programs, the chapter helps foster

sensitivity and appreciation for all cultures. Additionally, the advisor helps to

shape leaders that will serve society of today and tomorrow.

Key Highlights:

e Organizes educational/cultural events and fundraisers

e Arranges outreach projects: backpack drives, clothing drive, homeless
feedings, and college fairs to provide public resources to low income
and impoverished community members

e Recruits community partners, solicits private and corporate sponsors,
and new members as collaborators for the health and success of
vulnerable groups within the community

e Arranges speakers/seminars and symposiums relating to education,
careers and social justice

e Oversees finances, provides income debt analysis and assists treasurer
and fundraising committee with dispersal of monies in order to fund
educational, community and social projects

Hilton Hotel Corporation — Newark, CA

Sale Support Administrative Assistant

A sales support administrative assistant welcomes supports and delivers prompt and courteous service to
guests, clients and team members. The support administrative supplies support to senior members of the
sales team coordinates sales contracts, while chronicling number of guests, hotel rooms, and events.
Additionally, the responsibilities include, but were not limited to the following:

Key Highlights:
e Industry knowledge: understanding business needs, addressing customer needs applying product
knowledge to complete sales; increased client base through cold calls

References available upon request



Todd E. Davis

¢ Module Management: supports customer needs, answers question and acct management

e Business acumen: monitor sales report and maintain customer relationships

EDUCATION

University of California Berkeley — Berkeley, CA
Bachelor of Arts degree in
Political Science and Rhetoric with a minor in African American Studies

Awards
> Customer Service Award of Excellence, 2014
» President’s Award of Excellence, 2007
> SBC Customer Service Award of Excellence, 2006
» Pacific Bell Customer Service Award of Excellence, 2002, 1999

References available upon request



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
A G /\’1 ! Tloiie)
DATE: 5/28/202\Q \ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Z.
N

Originator/Prepﬁ}{ed by: David ener ounsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Covarrubias -
Dept: AGM - Performance & Budget w
Signature/Date: é/('é( ZO i é//é/w
6/(L[/20 1 1 [ ]
0 L

FY21 Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit

PURPOSE: To approve the District's Fiscal Year 2021 Appropriations Limit, as required by
State law pursuant to the Gann Initiative (Proposition 4, passed by the voters in 1979).

DISCUSSION: The Gann Initiative (Proposition 4) provides for limits on appropriations by
State and local government entities. California Government Code Section 7910 requires local
jurisdictions to annually adopt an appropriations limit by resolution and establishes a 45-day
statute of limitations for commencement of any judicial action to challenge the appropriations
limit.

Section 7910 requires the Board of Directors to establish by resolution BART's annual
appropriations limit "at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting." Further, it
requires that fifteen days prior to such meeting, documentation used in the determination of
the appropriations limit shall be made available to the public. On June 10, 2020, the
documentation was made available to the public.

Attachment 1 summarizes the FY21 appropriations limit calculation in accordance with the
uniform Guidelines for Implementation of the Gann Initiative prepared by the L.eague of
California Cities and the information furnished by the State Department of Finance.

Attachment 2 is the calculation for the margin as it relates to the Proposition 4 limit. The
margin is the difference between the appropriations limit and the expenditures subject to the



FY21 Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit

limit. Based on the calculations, the District will be beldw the limit of $669,868,280.

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact. The FY21 appropriations limit is $669,868,280.
Operating and Capital expenditures subject to the appropriations limit total $552,265,521. As
such, the District is $117,602,759 below the subject FY21 appropriations limit.

ALTERNATIVES: None
RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the following motion.
MOTION: That the Board adopt the attached resolution which sets the District's FY21

appropriations limit
at $669,868,280.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of the Establishment
Of the Fiscal Year 2021
Appropriations Limit Resolution No.

WHEREAS, Article XI1IB of the California Constitution limits the District’s appropriations for Fiscal
Year 1981, and subsequent years; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7910 requires the District to establish, by resolution, its
appropriations limit pursuant to Article XI11B; and

WHEREAS, documentation used in the determination of the Fiscal Year 2021 appropriations limit
has been available to the public for at least fifteen days prior to the date of this resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit District that the District’s appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2021 shall be $669,868,280.



Attachment 1
Fiscal Year 2021 Appropriations Limit: Calculation

Based on the provisions in Article XIIIB of the California Constitution as approved by the voters
in November 1979, the appropriations limit for each succeeding year through 1987 is
determined by the District's 1979 appropriations base times a cumulative composite factor.
The base year was later revised to 1987. The cumulative composite factor consists of the
product of:

1) The lesser of the relative year change in the all urban consumer price index
(SF/Oakland/SJ CPI-U) or the California per capita personal income, and

2) At the District's discretion, the relative year-to-year change in District wide population,
or the population for the District's county that has the highest assessed valuation.
Election of the higher of the two growth factors results in a higher appropriations limit.

The District's appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2021 is calculated on the basis of the urban
consumer price index (CPI-U SF/Oakland/SJ) and Alameda County’s population gains as it has
the highest assessed valuation of the three counties. Steps in the calculations are as follows:

Relevant data, percent change:
e CPI-U SF/Oakland/SJ, 2.9060% (applies this year per option 1 above)
e Population Change, Alameda County, 0.0918% (applies this year per option 2 above)

District Population

As of 1/1/19 Asof 1/1/20 % Change
Alameda 1,669,301 1,670,834 0.0918%
Contra Costa 1,155,879 1,153,561 -0.2005%
San Francisco 883,869 857,806 1.5768%
Total* 3,709,049 3,722,201 0.3546%
FY21 Cumulative Adjustment Factor:
CPI-U SF/Oakland/Hayward X Population Factor = Current Adjustment Factor
(1 +2.9060%) X (1 +.3546%) = 1.0327
Current Adjustment Factor X Prior Year Adjustment = Cumulative Adjustment Factor
1.0327 X 3.5725 = 3.6894
FY21 Appropriations Limit:
FY87 Appropriations Base X FY21 Cumulative Adj Factor E FY21 Appropriations Limit
$181,568,000 X 3.6894 = $669,868,280

Note: San Mateo County and Santa Clara County are not to be included. Although San Mateo and Santa Clara are served by BART, the District is comprised only of SF, CC, and Alameda counties.

*Note: Population growth factor to come from county with the highest assessed valuation (Alameda County) or the district-wide total - whichever is higher.



ATTACHMENT 2

FY21 PROPOSITION 4 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
Whole Dollars, as of 05/01/20

LMIT
CPI-U

Per Capita Personal Income delta FY19>FY20
District Population Growth

Annual Adjustment Factor

2.9060%

3.7300%

0.3546%
1.0327

NOTES & COMMENTS

CPI-U for SF/OAK/Hayward 2/20 vs 2/19

State DOF Price & Population Information, 1/1/20 (report released 5/1/20)
Districtwide growth is based on Alameda Population Growth (highest valuation)
[1+(CPI -U)]*{1+(District population growth)]

Cumulative Adjustment Factor 3.6894 |(Current year factor)*(prior year cumulative factor)
Appropriations Limit $669,868,280 {(FY87 base appropriations) x (cumulative factor)
APPROPRIATIONS
Operating Budget
Operating Expenses 850,853,163 [FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
Operating Subtotal 850,853,163
Operating Allocations
Misc. Capital Allocations 1,592,674 |FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
Other Capital Allocations 15,000,000 |FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
Reverse Allocation To Operating (40,000,000)|FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
Operating Allocations Subtotal (23,407,326)
Capital Budget
Funded 1,506,672,143 |FY21 Proposed Capital Budget
Unfunded - |FY21 Proposed Capital Budget
Subtotal 1,506,672,143
Less Funded Pass Through (472,818,768)|FY21 Proposed Capital Budget
Less Unfunded Pass Through - |FY21 Proposed Capital Budget
Subtotal (472,818,768)
Net Capital Expense 1,033,853,375
Debt Service:
Debt Service 47,407,197 |FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
GO Seismic & RR Bonds 90,164,144 |Per GO & RR Bond Series Debt schedule
Debt Service Subtotal 137,571,341
Total Operating & Capital Appropriations $1,998,870,553
EXCLUSIONS
Allocation from Reserves - |FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
ADA Mandated Service Expense 16,148,606 |FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
Net Operating Revenue:
Net Passenger Revenue 150,973,648 |FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
Other Operating Revenue 34,124,566 |FY21 Prelim Operating Budget

Subtotal
Federal Operating Funds
Federal Capital Funds:
Funded
Unfunded
Subtotal
Debt Service (GO Seismic & RR Bonds)

185,098,214
271,000,000

191,293,630

191,293,630
90,164,144

FY21 Prelim Operating Budget
FY21 Prelim Operating Budget

FY21 Proposed Capital Budget
FY21 Proposed Capital Budget

Per above, GO Bond Series Debt schedule

Capital Budget Funded from GO Bond Proceeds 38,951,436 |FY21 Proposed Capital Budget

Capital Budget Funded from Measure RR Bond Proceeds 599,949,260 |FY21 Proposed Capital Budget

Capital Budget Funded from Sales Tax Revenue Bond Proceeds 53,790,457 |FY21 Proposed Capital Budget

BART Capital Funds 209,285 |FY21 Proposed Capital Budget

Total Exclusions $1,446,605,032

MARGIN

Appropriations Limit 669,868,280 |Per above

Appropriations Subject to Limit 552,265,521 {Appropriations less exclusions, per above

Margin $117,602,759 |Appropriations less expenditures subject to limit

RESIDENT POPULATION**

Alameda
Population 1,670,834|State DOF Price & Population Information, 1/1/20 (report released 5/1/20)
Percent Change 0.0918%

Contra Costa
Population 1,153,561{State DOF Price & Population Information, 1/1/20 (report released 5/1/20)
Percent Change -0.2005%

San Francisco
Population 897,806/State DOF Price & Population Information, 1/1/20 (report released 5/1/20)
Percent Change 1.5768%

District Total
Population 3,722,201 [Sum of population for BART counties
Percent Change 0.3546%|Percent increase

**population Estimate as of 1/1/20. Population estimate is "total population” and includes military and other temporary residents. Per State Department of Finance, prior year City and County population estimates may be revised.




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
RN G! |7!Lel_0
DATE: 6/8/26%\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
OriginatorlPrep\s)ed by: Donna Lee ene ounsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept: Grant Development \ .
Signature/Date: L[ (2 o \ \\\L\
& b/l efeo | Uefora LR

Resolution Authorizing the Acceptance of FY20/21 California State of Good Repair
Program Funds

PURPOSE:To obtain Board approval of a Resolution required for the receipt of Senate Bill
1 (SB-1) funds through the State Transit Assistance (STA) State of Good Repair (SGR)
Program. For FY20/21, BART will be allocated $6,471,025 in STA SGR revenue-based
formula funds. BART staff will use these funds to perform critical maintenance and
renovation work on elevators and escalators, electrical and mechanical systems,
communication and computer systems, and traction power systems.

DISCUSSION: The STA State of Good Repair Program will provide annual funds to transit
operators in California for eligible transit maintenance, rehabilitation, and capital projects.
This program will benefit the public by providing public transportation agencies with a
consistent and dependable revenue source to invest in the upgrade, repair, and improvement
of transportation infrastructure; and improving transportation services. Caltrans requires the
Board of Directors approve a resolution to formally accept the grant with associated terms
and conditions and designate a District Officer authorized to execute all required documents
for participation in the SGR program and any amendments to those documents.

BART staff proposes using the $6,471,025 in FY20/21 STA State of Good Repair funds to
perform critical maintenance work to renovate escalators and elevators at various District
stations and facilities; maintain and renovate electrical and mechanical systems at various
BART facilities; maintain and renovate BART's communication and computer systems at
various BART facilities; and maintain and renovate elements of the traction power systems
throughout the BART system. No grant match is required. These FY20/21 STA SGR funds
are not expected be impacted by COVID-related issues.



FY20/21 STA SGR -

FISCAL IMPACT: Approval of the Resolution of Local Support is a Caltrans requirement
for the District to receive a FY20/21 formula allocation of State of Good Repair funds in the
amount of $6,471,025. These funds are already included in the adopted FY21 Budget to
perform preventative maintenance work. The action will have no fiscal impact to
unprogrammed District Reserves. No local match is required. These FY20/21 STA SGR
funds are secure and will not be impacted by COVID-related issues.

ALTERNATIVES: Do not approve the Resolution of Local Support. If the Resolution is
not approved, BART will risk the loss of STA State of Good Repair funds in the amount of
$6,471,025, and could lose the opportunity to perform crucial maintenance work to elevators
and escalators, electrical and mechanical systems, communication and computer systems,
and traction power systems.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the following motion.

MOTION: The BART Board of Directors approves the attached "Resolution Authorizing
the Acceptance of FY20/21 California State of Good Repair Program Funds," and
designates the General Manager, or an appointed designee, to execute all required
documentation for participation in this program. This action will enable the receipt of funds
in the amount of $6,471,025 to perform critical improvements to escalators and elevators,
electrical and mechanical systems, communication and computer systems, and traction
power systems at various District stations and facilities.



ATTACHMENT 1

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the matter of authorizing

the acceptance of

Fiscal Year 2020-21

California State of Good Repair

Program Funds Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
(District) is an eligible project sponsor and may receive State Transit Assistance (STA) funding
from the State of Good Repair Account (SGR) now or sometime in the future for transit projects;
and

WHEREAS, the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local or
regional implementing agency to abide by various regulations; and

WHEREAS, the State Controller’s Office has released the Fiscal Year 2020/21 SGR
apportionments and the District is estimated to receive $6,471,025 in SGR funds; and

WHEREAS, the District’s elevator and escalator renovation, electrical and mechanical
systems, communication and computer systems, and traction power systems projects are eligible
projects per the SGR program guidelines; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (2017) named the California Department of Transportation
(Department) as the administrative agency for the SGR; and

WHEREAS, the Department has designated the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) as the regional entity responsible for coordinating the administration of all
SGR projects and distribution of SGR funds to eligible sponsors (local agencies) within the nine-
county Bay Area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the SAN
FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT that the funds referenced above,
namely the “FY20/21 California State of Good Repair Program Funds,” are hereby accepted in
the amount of $6,471,025, and the District agrees to comply with all conditions and requirements
set forth in the applicable statutes, regulations and guidelines for all SGR funded transit projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District’s General
Manager, or an appointed designee, is authorized to execute all required documentation of the
SGR program and any Amendments thereto with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission
and California Department of Transportation.

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT:

BY:
President

Rev. 01 0111



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Cq( 1% , Lot

DATE: 6/5/2&0 \ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Pré\sy)ed by: Angie West en Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept; Office of th \ %
_ W
Signaturg/Date: = / / 1p
20 |
Ghlz 6[/?’/2;0 [ ] @//?/”%0] [ ] L,\“ [
Pl i i

Authority to Renew Software Licensing with Acquia, Inc. for Website Platform
Management Software

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager for the renewal of licenses to Acquia,
Inc. for Website Platform Management Software for a three-year term not to exceed
$558,000.03 through the issuance of a Purchase Order.

DISCUSSION:

The District's main website, www.bart.gov, generated more than 47 million page views in
2019. This was a 40% annual increase following a site redesign in December 2018. Other
sites, including bartable.bart.gov, generate an additional 1.4 million page views a year.

In 2013 the District following a competitive procurement process entered into an agreement
with Acquia, Inc., for Website Platform Management Software. The initial agreement was
renewed in 2016 for an additional three (3) years and is scheduled to expire this year in
2020. The District requested quotes for the renewal from three (3) vendors in which
Acquia's proposal of $558,000.03 over three years, was $36,458.46 less than the next
highest proposal. There were no Small Businesses certified by the California Department of
General Service (DGS) that were able to provide the Website Platform Management
Software licenses. Additional quotes for the Website Platform Management Software
licenses were received from:

1. Carahsoft $594,458.49
2. SHI $616,750.68



Renewal of Acquia Contract for Website Platform Management Software

Acquia is a uniquely positioned commercial open-source software company providing
software and services for the Drupal content management framework. The company has a
proven track record managing high profile .gov clients and provides HIPPA, SOC 1, and
FISMA compliance. Major transit agencies like New York MTA also rely on Acquiaservices.

Managing and securing the District's high-traffic, high-availability websites require a
significant level of investment in commercial-grade infrastructure to accommodate the
features and integrations that serve riders, stakeholders, and business partners. The
infrastructure is physically located in a cloud data center outside of California to ensure
availability during localized disasters (e.g. earthquake) and to minimize the security liability
associated with hosting high-traffic Internet services on internal networks. Peak traffic loads
are accommodated through redundant bandwidth connections that exceed in-house network
capacity. The environment requires around-the-clock proactive monitoring, standby
engineering expertise, and rapid provisioning capabilities that the District does not possess.

The District has made a significant investment in deploying web services to Acquia. The
environment has been security, load, and penetration tested. District staff has been trained on
Acquia-specific tools that simplify site administration.

The Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO) has evaluated these services and
concluded that it would be in the best interest of the District to continue to utilize Acquia for
these services.

It was determined that there were no certified Small Businesses certified by the DGS among
the responsive Proposers and, therefore, the Small Business Prime Preference is not
applicable.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability
Percentages for this Agreement are 5.5% for MBEs and 2.8% for WBEs. Acquia will not be
subcontracting any portion of the Work and therefore, the provisions of the District’s Non-
Discrimination Program for Subcontracting do not apply.

The Procurement Department will review the Contract to confirm compliance with the
District's procurement standards.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Contract as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding in the amount of $196,400.01 in FY21 is included in the budget of the Office of the
CIO. Funding in the amount of $178,800.01 for FY 2022 and $182,800.01 in FY 2023 will be
requested in future operating budgets of the Office of the CIO, subject to board approval.



Renewal of Acquia Contract for Website Platform Management Software

Funds will be budgeted in the Office of the Chief Information Officer's operating budget
(Dept 0504463, Account 681355). This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact
on unprogrammed District reserves in the current Fiscal Year.

ALTERNATIVES:

Do not authorize this software renewal. As a result, OCIO would need additional budgetary
resources to procure, redeploy, reconfigure, and retest existing web services in that new
environment.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to issue a Purchase Order for the renewal of licenses to
Acquia, Inc. for Website Platform Management Software in the amount of $558,000.03.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT"

)

GENE MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
/ Approve and forward to Board of Directors
CD/ 1070

DATE: 3/20&202& BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/}{epa"ed by: Jin Cao \ e :W yCqunsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary
Dept: Maintenance and Engineering . A\ vl
% V\ N J |

Signature/Date: é//g/w% G/&/ZD[ ! 3 i'(l//’{/l’)a ] [
0 )

Award of Contract 54RR-330 ,Oakland Shops Vacuum System Replacement

PURPOSE:
To request Board authorization to award Contract No. 54RR-330 for Oakland Shops
Vacuum System Replacement to Blocka Construction Inc., in the amount of $639,300.00.

DISCUSSION:

The contract will replace and upgrade the existing vacuum system in the District's non-
revenue vehicle shop at Oakland Yard (OKS). The equipment to be replaced includes
rooftop ventilation fans, vehicle fume extractor, welding exhaust fan and related accessories.
The duct work shall be re-sized for more efficiency and better performance. The new system
will comply with the latest OSHA, Title 24, EPA and California Mechanical Codes and
provide the shop workers a better working environment.

On January 17, 2020, Advance Notice to Bidders was emailed to one hundred eighty-one
(181) prospective Bidders, and then published in various publications. On January 27, 2020
it was also posted to the BART Procurement Portal, and various Plan Rooms, to
prospective Bidders with an A or B, or C10 and C20 Contractor License Classification,
where thirty-two (32) prospective Bidders downloaded the Contract Book. A Pre-Bid
meeting was conducted on February 1, 2020, where three (3) Bidders attended the meeting,
and then went on the site tour.

Bids were opened on March 10, 2020, and the following three (3) bids were received:



Award of Contract 54RR-330 ,0Oakland Shops Vacuum System Replacement (cont.)

BIDDER TOTAL BID
American Air Conditioning, Plumbing & Heating $ 739,874.00
(San Leandro CA)

Saboo, Inc. $1,184,000.00
(Brentwood CA)

Blocka Construction, Inc. $ 639,300.00
(Pleasanton CA )

Engineer's Estimate $ 734,400.00

All Bids were evaluated and Staff determined that the apparent low Bid price submitted by
Blocka Construction, Inc., is fair and reasonable. A review of Blocka Construction, Inc.’s
business experience and financial capabilities has resulted in a determination that they are a
responsible Bidder, and that their Bid is responsive to the requirements of the Contract

Book.

Staff reviewed the variance between the submitted bids and the Engineer's Estimate. The

lowest bid (Blocka) is 13% lower than the Engineer's Estimate.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding in the amount of $639,300 for Contract No. 54RR-330 is included in the total

project budget for FMS# 54RR330 — Vacuum System (Non-Revenue Vehicle).

The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is included to track
funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be

expended from the following sources:

Proposed Funding
F/G 802A — 2017 Measure RR GOB 23,240
F/G 802B — 2019 Measure RR GOB 1,126,828

TOTAL 1,150,068




Award of Contract 54RR-330 ,0akland Shops Vacuum System Replacement (cont.)

As of April 6, 2020, $1,150,068 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$147,306, committed $0, and reserved $14,955 to date. This action will commit $639,300,
leaving an available fund balance of $348,507 in these fund sources for this project.

The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on un-programmed District reserves.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability
Percentages for this Contract are 18.2% for Minority Business Enterprises (“MBEs”) and
9.3% for Women Business Enterprises (“WBEs”). The Office of Civil Rights has
determined that the Bidder, Blocka Construction, has exceeded both the MBE and WBE
Availability Percentages for this Contract at 69% for MBEs and 29.5% for WBEs.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, the Office of Civil Rights
set a 7% Local Small Business Prime Preference for this Contract for Small Businesses
certified by the California Department of General Services and verified as Local (i.e., located
in Alameda, Contra Costa or San Francisco counties) by the District. The lowest responsive
Bidder, Blocka Construction, is not a certified Local Small Business and, therefore, is not
eligible for the 7% Small Business Prime Preference but is still the lowest responsive Bidder.

ALTERNATIVES:

Reject all bids and re-advertise the Contract. It is staff's opinion that rejecting the Bids and
re-advertising the Contract is not likely to result in better pricing, would increase the
District's procurement costs and would delay the facility improvement for Oakland shop
employees.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board adopt the following Motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to Award Contract No. 54RR-330 — Oakland Shops
Vacuum System Replacement to Blocka Construction, Inc. for an amount not to exceed
$639,300.00 pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to the
District's protest procedures.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE! MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
] (9!!(((' Lozo
DATE: 5/2'//&020 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes
/
Originator/Pl%pared by: Christopher G¢n unsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Wasilewski

Dept: Strategic Engineering

Dy Cly o
Sighature/Date: L\)asileMKL

((15[z020 5//5/?0 o Nopav [ 1 [ ] [ ]

| status: Approved | Date Created: 5/27/2020 |

Award of IFB 9086 for Backhoes, Excavators, Telehandlers, and Trailers

PURPOSE:

To request Board authorization for the General Manager to award IFB 9086 to Sonsray
Machinery, San Leandro, CA, to provide backhoes, excavators, telehandlers, and trailers for
an amount of $1,118,219.98.

DISCUSSION:

The District needs to replace existing backhoes, excavators, telehandlers, and trailers, that
are nearing or at the end of their useful life. This equipment is becoming less reliable due to
normal deterioration and age, creating increased maintenance costs and an increased
maintenance burden. Procuring new construction equipment is essential to providing support
for the District’s Track, Ground and Structures forces to maintain the system in a state of
good repair.

This is a TWELVE (12) month estimated quantity contract. Pursuant to the terms of the
District’s standard estimated quantity contract, during the term of the Contract the District is
required to purchase from the supplier a minimum amount of 50% of the contract bid price.
Upon Board approval of this contract, the General Manager will also have the authority to
purchase up to 150% of the contract bid price, subject to availability of funding.

A notice requesting bids was published on April 28, 2020. On the same day, this solicitation
was uploaded onto the BART Vendor Portal. Correspondence was sent to four (4)
prospective bidders inviting them to view the solicitation on the Vendor Portal. Bids were
opened on May 19, 2020 and three (3) bids were received.



Award of IFB 9086 for Backhoes, Excavators, Telehandlers, and Trailers (cont.)

Bidder Lot Price Grand Total Including 9.25%
Sales Tax

Sonsray Machinery $1,023,542.32 $1,118,219.98

San Leandro, CA

Pape Machinery* $1,007,473.33 $1,100,664.61

Newark, CA

'RCE Equipment * ~$1,201,700.00 $1,312,857.25

" Engineer's Estimate | T

*Note: Denotes Non-Responsive Bidder

District staff determined that Pape Machinery, the apparent low bidder, was nonresponsive
due to material defects in its bid. As a result, Sonsray Machinery was determined to be the
lowest responsive bidder. Sonsray’s total bid price of $1,118,219.98 was found to be fair
and reasonable based upon the independent cost estimate and a market survey of qualified
suppliers.

The winning Bid from Sonsray which consist of 11 vehicles (4 different types), is above the
Engineer’s Estimate by 18.7%. The Engineer’s Estimate was based on historical pricing,
price escalation and evaluation of the cost of these various vehicles across multiple
makes/models that would meet the technical specifications. Post-bid analysis shows
significant price difference of the same equipment between bidders, suggesting equipment
that meet the terms of the technical specifications have varying levels of quality and
capabilities, depending on the model and the brand, and thus the difference in price point.

The funds shown below in the Capital Fiscal impact statement are allocated for various
vehicle or equipment procurements. This funding will be used to support the replacement of
the equipment nearing the end of its useful life. The FTA funds are from FY 2015 Capital
Improvements, and the 20% match is from FY 2014 Operating Allocation to Capital and the
local/regional funds such as MTC programs such as Bridge Toll.

This Invitation for Bid (IFB) was advertised pursuant to the District’s Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise (“DBE”) Program requirements. The Office of Civil Rights
reviewed the scope of work for this IFB and determined that there were no DBE or
SBE subcontracting opportunities; therefore, no DBE or SBE participation goal was
set for this IFB.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding in the amount of $1,118,220 for Bid # 9086 is included in the total Project budget



Award of IFB 9086 for Backhoes, Excavators, Telehandlers, and Trailers (cont.)

for FMS #15TD000 — Wayside Equipment.

The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is included to track
funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be
expended from the following sources:

Fund Group Amount

BART Operating Allocation to Capital 12,166,676
Federal Fund Sources 55,172,348
Local Fund Sources SOONRNTE
Total 70,630,596

“As of 06/15/2020, $70,630,596 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$46,822,433, committed $16,692,872, and reserved $3,064,073 to date. This action will
commit $1,118,220 leaving an available fund balance of $2,932,998 in these fund sources for
this project.

The Office of the Controller/ Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could not award IFB 9086. However, by not awarding this contract the District
will be unable to fully support critical operating and infrastructure initiatives which will
increase the burden on Maintenance in maintaining the system in a good state of repair and
will likely result in higher maintenance cost and increased downtime of current equipment.

RECOMMENDATION:
On the basis of analysis by staff certification by the Controller-Treasurer that the funds are
available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award IFB 9086 for backhoes, excavators,
telehandlers, and trailers to Sonsray Machinery in San Leandro, CA for an amount of
$1,118,219.98, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to



Award of IFB 9086 for Backhoes, Excavators, Telehandlers, and Trailers (cont.)

compliance with the District's protest procedures, and FTA’s requirements related to protest
procedures.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

I\

\Y\N;\G ER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
% Cp'/ (7[ L)

DATE: 6/2/2 y\?\( ) BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes

()riginatur/l’;\qm} by: Christopher seneral Counsel Controllex/Treasurer] District Seeretary BARC

Wasilewski

Dept: Strategic Enginecring ‘;' %

Signatur e! ’z / ‘
/W//&Jm G/u/z.o (| ol [ ] [ ]
e ly
I Status: Routed I Date Created: 6/2/2020 l

To Request Board Authorization for the General Manager to Award IFB No. 9088
for Aerial Lift Truck, Dump Truck and Stake Trucks

PURPOSE:

To request Board authorization for the General Manager to award IFB No. 9088 to Golden
Gate Truck Center, Oakland, CA, in the amount of $739,967.73 (includes all taxes) for the
purchase of Aerial Lift Truck, Dump Truck, and Stake Trucks.

DISCUSSION:

The District needs to replace existing aerial lift truck, dump truck, and stake trucks that are
nearing or at the end of their useful life. This equipment is becoming less reliable due to
normal deterioration and age, creating increased maintenance costs and an increased
maintenance burden. Procuring new construction equipment is essential to providing support
for the District’s Track, Ground and Structures forces to maintain the system in a state of
good repair.

This is a twelve (12) month estimated quantity contract. Pursuant to the terms of the
District’s standard estimated quantity contract, the District is required to purchase from the
supplier a minimum amount of 50% of the contract bid price. Upon Board approval of this
contract, the General Manager will also have the authority to purchase up to 150% of the
contract bid price, subject to availability of funding.

A notice requesting bids was published on May 8, 2020. On the same day, this solicitation



To Request Board Authorization for the General Manager to Award IFB No. 9088 for Aerial Lift Truck, (cont.)

was uploaded onto the BART Vendor Portal. Bids were opened on May 19, 2020 and two
(2) bids were received.

Bidder Lot Price Grand Total Including 9.25%
Sales Tax

Golden Gate Truck $677,316.00 $739,967.73

Center

Oakland, CA

Sonsray Machinery * No Pricing No Pricing Submitted
Submitted

San Leandro, CA

Engineer's Estimate - $852,983.58

*Note: Denotes Non-Responsive Bidder

District staff determined that Sonsray Machinery was nonresponsive due to material defects
in its bid. As a result, Golden Gate Truck Center was determined to be the lowest responsive
bidder. Golden Gate Truck Center’s Bid of $739,967.73 was found to be fair and reasonable
based upon the independent cost estimate and a market survey of qualified suppliers.

The winning Bid from Golden Gate Truck Center, which consist of 5 vehicles (3 different
types, all from the same manufacture) is below the Engineer’s Estimate by 13.25%. The
Engineer’s Estimate was based on historical pricing of the existing mixed fleet, plus taking
into consideration of price escalation and communication with potential vendors.

The funds shown below in the Capital Fiscal impact statement are allocated for various
vehicle or equipment procurements. This funding will be used to support the replacement of
the equipment nearing the end of its useful life. The FTA funds are from FY 2015 Capital
Improvements, and the 20% match is from FY 2014 Operating Allocation to Capital and the
local/regional fund from MTC programs such as Bridge Toll.

This Invitation for Bid (IFB) was advertised pursuant to the District’s Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise (“DBE”) Program requirements. The Office of Civil Rights
reviewed the scope of work for this IFB and determined that there were no DBE or
SBE subcontracting opportunities; therefore, no DBE or SBE participation goal was
set for this IFB.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding in the amount of $739,968 for IFB No. 9088 is included in the total Project budget
for FMS #15TD000 — Wayside Equipment.



To Request Board Authorization for the General Manager to Award IFB No. 9088 for Aerial Lift Truck, (cont.)

The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is included to track
funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be
expended from the following sources:

Fund Group Amount

BART Operating Allocation to Capital $12,166,676
Federal Fund Sources $55,172,348
Local Fund Sources $3,291,572
Total $70,630,596

As of 06/15/2020, $70,630,596 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$46,822,433, committed $16,692,872, and reserved $4,182,293 to date. This action will
commit $739,968 leaving an available fund balance of $2,193,030 in these fund sources for
this project.

The Office of the Controller/ Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could reject all Bids. However, by not awarding this contract the District will be
unable to fully support critical operating and infrastructure initiatives which will increase the
burden on Maintenance in maintaining the system in a good state of repair and likely result in
higher maintenance cost and increased downtime of current equipment.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award IFB No. 9088 for Aerial Lift Truck, Dump
Truck, and Stake Trucks to Golden Gate Truck Center in Oakland, CA for an amount of
$739,967.73, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to
compliance with the District's protest procedures, and FTA’s requirements related to protest
procedures. :



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Reject Bid for 15EK-100

(4!\%! O

DATE: 6/16/202\Q\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/PrepM by: Steven Sims enferal unsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARQ! o
Dept: Maintenance and Engineering = [ AJif v]/
}
/ Y/ of
4 \ Y W %(\l
/ % 9

Signatyre/Date: f %
_&/‘ ¢ @lzoze O/ ot 1| Ve /8’/070{1"% [ ] \‘“\,Q\ [ ]
I

[

| status: Approved | Date Created: 6/16/2020 il

Reject Bids for Contract 1SEK-100, Traction Power Facility Replacements on the C,
M, and K Lines

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to reject the single Bid for Contract
No. 15EK-100, Traction Power Facility Replacements C, M, and K Lines.

DISCUSSION:

This Contract is for installation of Measure RR funded infrastructure renewal program
equipment, for District Traction Power facilities on the C, M, and K Lines. One facility is
located on the C Line, two on the K Line, and 5 on the M Line. The Contract includes
options for 2 additional facilities on the M Line. The contract includes:

1. Removing old existing equipment
2. Furnishing, installing, and testing new equipment at facilities
3. Furmnishing and installing some equipment at some associated facilities

The Contract was publicly advertised on September 11, 2019 in three publications. Notice
to Bidders for this Contract was emailed on September 16, 2019 to eight prospective
bidders. The Office of Civil Rights (OCR) notified approximately 800 firms in performance
of their outreach. A Pre-Bid meeting was conducted on October 9, 2019 with representatives
from approximately twenty-five firms in attendance. Prior to the Bid opening, the District
issued four (4) Addenda for this Contract.

One bid was received from C3M Clark Cupertino A Joint Venture (“C3M Clark Cupertino™)



Contract 15EK-100, Traction Power Facility Replacements on the C, M, and K Lines

on December 17, 2019. C3M Clark Cupertino’s submitted Bid Prices and Engineer’s
Estimate are shown below:

Item | Name Base Bid Amount Total Bid Price (with
all Options)
1 C3M Clark Cupertino A | $ 182,558,586.00 $ 197,625,144.00
Joint Venture
2 Engineer’s Estimate $121,690,775.00 $ 139,071,754.00

The Base Bid Price, as submitted by C3M Clark Cupertino, of $182,558,586 is 50% above
the Engineer’s Estimate of $121,690,775. The Total Bid Price, which includes the Options,
in C3M Clark Cupertino’s submitted bid is $197,625,144 and is 42% above the Engineer’s
Estimate of $139,071,754. The Base Bid of $182,558,586 is significantly over the Engineer’s
estimate and exceeds the project budget.

Staff conducted a detailed bid evaluation and determined that limited competition was
greatest contributor to the high bid. This limited competition was due to:

1. Traction power is a specialty that few electrical contractors are well equipped to do due
to the high current and voltage levels, specialty equipment, and work on operating
railways;

2. There are active or advertised projects in two dozen localities nationwide and many
contractors that are competent to do this work are operating at full capacity; and

3. Subcontractors are so busy that they do not need to compete vigorously for work, and
subcontract work scopes are too small to benefit from economies of scale.

Staff recommends the Board reject the single bid. Staff will be re-evaluating the details of the
Contract requirements, repackaging, and re-advertising in order to obtain bids more
favorable to the District.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact as a result of rejecting the single Bid.

ALTERNATIVES:
Award the Contract to thesingle Bidder, which will involve expenditures beyond the project’s
budget.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board adopt the following Motion:



Contract 15EK-100, Traction Power Facility Replacements on the C, M, and K Lines

MOTION:
The General Manager is authorized to reject the Bid for Contract No. 15EK-100, Traction
Power Facility Replacements C, M, and K Lines.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE. AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Yes
L)/ ﬂ{ Lol ;
S T !
DATE: 5/20/28@“ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Pn*\aygd by: Alesia Strauch eneral™Comnnsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC

Dept: Real Estate & Prop Development

- i
—— 2P «/"”
e A P

Authorization to Renew Lease for Warehouse Space at 2305 Chestnut Street
: Oakland, California

PURPOSE.:

To authorize the General Manager, or their designee, to enter into a lease renewal with West
Grand Adeline, LLC (Landlord) for approximately 6,000 square feet of warehouse space
located at 2305 Chestnut Street Oakland, California for a five-year term beginning July 1,
2020.

DISCUSSION:

BART has leased the single-story warehouse building since August of 2012, with subsequent
lease renewals in 2013 and 201 5 The current agreement approved by the Board will expire
on June 30, 2020.

The warehouse is utilized by the BART Office of the CIO staff and a contractor who
services BART's commercial fiber optic and wireless leasing customers systemwide. The
warehouse is used to store the equipment, copper and fiber optic cabling, tools and
contractor’s vehicles. The warehouse at 2305 Chestnut Street is located within a mile of the
field office and yard used by the CIO on Clay Street in Oakland. This allows for efficiency
in meetings between BART CIO staff and the contractor. The yard at Clay Street is also
utilized for staging and laydown of materials from the 2305 Chestnut Street warehouse. The
centralized location in Oakland allows the contractor to dispatch staff and

materials systemwide within a reasonable and consistent response time, 24 hours per day,
seven days per week and continues to be needed for a longer term.

Staff has evaluated other alternatives to meet the warehouse space needs including co-
locating within an existing leased warehouse on Bates Avenue in Concord or relocation to the
Hayward Maintenance Complex. The Office of the CIO is concerned that relocation outside



Lease 2305 Chestnut Street Oakland, California

of Oakland may impact the response time systemwide for emergency repairs for BART's
commercial fiber and wireless leasing customers. Relocation outside of Oakland would
also increase travel time for meetings, as well as, cost to transport materials by truck to the
Clay Street yard in Oakland for laydown and staging prior to dispatch to job sites.

Staff conducted a survey of similar warehouse spaces currently listed for lease in the
Oakland market area. Seven alternative warehouse properties were analyzed ranging in size
from 3,500 s.f. up to 17,400 s.f. Asking rental rates ranged between $0.80 and $2.85 per s.f.
per month and averaging $1.61 per s.f. per month (excluding pass through expenses like
property taxes, insurance and Common Area Maintenance or CAM charges, etc.). The new
monthly rental rate proposed for 2305 Chestnut Street is $0.80 per s.f. per month and is at
the lower end of current market lease rates for warehouse properties in the area. The
landlord has indicated this rental rate is reflective of BART's long-term tenancy and good
standing.

- After a detailed evaluation based on proximity to the CIO's Clay Street facility, access to the
fiber communication network throughout BART’s district, cost per square foot, truck
access, CAM charges, condition of facility, building classification and stability of ownership,
staff determined that the existing location at 2305 Chestnut Street best meets the District's
need.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The current monthly rent is $3,783.00 per month or about $0.63 per s.f. per month plus
an additional percentage based Common Area Maintenance (CAM) charge that averages
about $100.00 per month for a total of $3,883.00 per month or $46,596.00 per year.

The proposed new rental rate is $4,800.00 per month or about $0.80 per s.f. per month. An
additional $100.00 per month is proposed to be included in the monthly rent payment to
cover CAM charges (in lieu of multiple invoices to process payment of varying CAM
charges). The total cost of the proposed lease over the first year would be $58,800.00 with
annual escalations based on the regional Urban Consumer Price Index. This is the same
escalation rate approved by the Board in the 2015 lease agreement.

Term Monthly Est. Annual Estimated Total Annual
Lease Annual Lease Annual CAM Payment
Payment Increase Payment Cost

July-June 2021 $4,800.00 N/A $57,600.00 $1,200.00 $58,800.00

July-June 2022  $4,992.00 4% $59,904.00 $1,200.00 $61,104.00

July-June 2023  $5,191.68 4% $62,300.16 $1,200.00 $63,500.16

July-June 2024  $5,399.35 4% $64,792.17 $1,200.00 $65,992.17

July-June 2025 $5,61532 4% $67,383.85 $1,200.00 $68,583.85

Total Estimated Lease and CAM payments over 5 Year Lease
Not To Exceed $317,980.18



Lease 2305 Chestnut Street Oakland, California

Funds for the lease payment are included in the FY20 Operating Budget for the Real Estate
and Property Development Department (REPD). Funding for subsequent years will come
from: REPD Department No. 1011275, Operating Fund 0030, Account 680330 and will be
included in the proposed annual operating budget, which is subject to Board approval. This
action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District reserves in the
current Fiscal Year. ‘

ALTERNATIVES:

Do not lease the warehouse space at 2305 Chestnut Street, Oakland and continue to search
for another location to store the equipment. Relocation will also incur cost for the move of
materials and equipment. '

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the following Motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager, or their designee, is authorized to execute a lease agreement with West
Grand Adeline, LLC for warehouse space at 2305 Chestnut Street, Oakland for a five-year
term for a first year rent amount of $58.800.00 with an annual escalation based on the
regional Urban Consumer Price Index.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: June 19, 2020
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: COVID-19 Update Agenda Item

At the Board of Directors meeting on June 25, 2020, BART’s COVID-19 Update to the District
will be presented for information.

In mid-May, the BART Marketing and Research Department conducted an online survey with
riders who rode BART prior to the COVID-19 outbreak. A full report of the findings will be
presented at the Board meeting.

The invitation to participate in the survey was sent to 5,000 riders from the BART Research
database and over 1,200 riders completed the survey. A few highlights of the survey results are
below:

= 15% of the respondents reported they currently ride BART, 8% ride at least 3 days a week
= 62% of current riders identify as essential workers
»  70% of those not currently riding reported they are likely to ride within the next 12 months

Most notably, the results indicate 47% of people who are not currently riding expect to return to
BART in the near term but ride less frequently. This data aligns with BART expectations of future
ridership trends.

Also, those surveyed responded well to actions BART is currently taking to ensure the system is
as safe as possible, such as more frequent cleaning of commonly touched surfaces in stations and
requiring that BART staff and passengers wear face coverings while in stations or onboard trains.

If you have any questions, please contact Rodd Lee, Assistant General Manager, External Affairs
at (510) 464-6235.

Cac

m%

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff
David Martindale
Angela Borchardt



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

',.\ (o! r’!LoLﬁ

DATE: 6/1 1/’40%\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes

Dept: Budget

£S5 for WA

Signature/Date: | »
; £lis[20 {6/2_1) g % ] o U\\u\[ |

Annual Budget Resolution for Fiscal Year 2021

Gl

Originator/PMred by: Katherine Alagar r@ Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC

PURPOSE:
Authorize adoption of the Annual Budget Resolution for Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21).

DISCUSSION:

Approval by the Board of Directors is required for the FY21 operating and capital budgets.
The total proposed FY21 operating and capital budget is $2.42 billion (B). The FY21
operating budget is balanced, with $914.9 million (M) in uses, and the FY21
capital/reimbursable budget totals $1.51B.

The proposed FY21 annual budget is summarized in Attachments 1, 2, 3 and Exhibit A. The
attachments summarize the budget, including proposed reductions to costs and allocations
that were included in the Working Budget Memo and reviewed in presentations to the Board
of Directors during May and June. /

FY21 Operating Budget

The FY21 Budget faces extraordinary new challenges due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in
addition to the continuing challenges in declining ridership and fare revenue, aging
infrastructure, and increased operating expense. The operating budget proposes FY21
expenditures of $914.9M and funds 3,336.0 positions. The FY21 operating budget includes
funding for the Silicon Valley Berryessa Extension, which opened on June 13, 2020. In
addition, $44M was added to the budget for additional labor and non-labor costs that may
be needed for BART to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, such as increases in service,
disinfecting and cleaning cars, stations, and BART facilities. The budget includes expense
reductions, primarily in position savings from eliminating vacant budgeted positions as well




Annual Budget Resolution for Fiscal Year 2021 (cont.)

as reducing operating funds to capital projects and other programs.

The FY21 budget includes an estimated $363M reduction in revenue, primarily from the
drop in ridership due to the March 2020 Shelter in Place orders issued across the Bay Area.
Emergency Funding of $271M was included in the budget to fill the gap; this includes
anticipated CARES Act Assistance and FEMA reimbursement. Additionally, the budget
includes a $40M reversal of the FY20 rail car allocation, the payment for which will be
moved to FY26.

The FY21 operating budget includes the following changes from the Working B‘udget that
was presented at the budget hearing on June 11:

e $2.6M decrease to operating revenue

e $2.6M increase to financial assistance

e 10 ambassadors and 1 Community Outreach Specialist in lieu 5 police officers and 6
fare inspectors to be hired as part of COVID-19 related operating measures

Projected fare revenue from the Silicon Valley Berryessa Extension has been lowered by
$2.6M to reflect an updated view of COVID-19 pandemic impacts, and financial assistance
from VTA has been increased by an equal amount, reflecting the terms of the BART-VTA
O&M agreement for the Extension. Total revenues are unchanged.

On the expenditure side, a change has been made to the COVID-19 related measures. Upon
further consideration, we believe the District’s goal of encouraging physical distancing and
the proper wearing of masks would be best served by 10 Ambassadors, one Community
Outreach Specialist, and an additional $0.4M for Police Department training in the areas of
community engagement and outreach, at a total cost of approximately $2M. The FY21
Budget thus proposes to replace the planned addition of six fare inspectors and five police
officers with the above resources.

FY21 Capital & Reimbursable Budget

The capital/reimbursable budget proposes FY21 expenditures of $1.51B and funds 1,001.7
positions. The FY21 capital/reimbursable budget is 6% higher than the $1.42B FY20 capital
budget.

The largest category of projects is System Reinvestment at $1.14B (76% of overall capital
budget), which includes replacement rail cars at $412M, track and structures rehabilitation
and traction power reinvestment at $260M, new headquarters development and continued
investment in the Hayward Maintenance Complex among other facilities at $205M, Station
Modernization at $71M, and Train Control Modemization at $194M. The capital budget also
includes Earthquake Safety investments at $67M (4%), Service & Capacity Enhancements at
$177M (12%), Safety & Security projects at $65M (4%), System Expansion projects at



Annual Budget Resolution for Fiscal Year 2021 (cont.)

$46M (3%), and Reimbursable expenses at $8M (0.5%).

In November 2016, the capital program was provided with a substantial source of support
with the passage of Measure RR and its authorization to issue up to $3.5B in general
obligation bonds to fund certain capital improvements. Measure RR has become more
prominent in the mix of federal, regional, and local funds. Measure RR makes up $600M
(40%) of FY21 capital sources. Funding will continue to support investment focusing on
traction power, track replacement, structural rehabilitation, station access, and station
modernization.

Typically, the ongoing commitment of BART funds is an essential component of the capital
program, particularly in delivering major capital projects such as rail car replacement and the
Hayward Maintenance Complex. Other capital activities dependent on BART operating
allocations are local match for grants, and funding grant-ineligible projects and initiatives,
routine but necessary capitalized maintenance projects, emergent safety and security
projects, and equipment and inventory.

However, due to the unprecedented pressures on the operating budget in FY21, the
operating to capital allocations are substantially reduced from planned levels. The FY21
budget will fund required payments and local matching amounts needed to leverage federal
capital funding. The result is a reduced investment in state of good repair, vehicle
procurement, information technology, and infrastructure.

Most capital revenues are limited in their flexibility and many sources and grants are
restricted to certain projects and/or activities as a condition of award. The FY21 capital
budget contains contributions of federal funds matched to prior year capital allocations for
state of good repair capital investment; additionally, state and local funds, including bridge
toll allocations and county transportation sales tax funds, are earmarked for station
modernization and grant match. Proceeds from the Earthquake Safety Program general
obligation bond are dedicated exclusively to the Earthquake Safety Program. Additionally,
there are smaller, defined purpose grants that are limited to specific projects.

FY21 Budget Resolution

Staff recommends approval of the attached Resolution to adopt the FY21 Annual Budget.
As in previous years, the FY21 Resolution includes authorizations that allow the General
Manager or the General Manager’s designee to apply to different bodies for grant funds
(including but not limited to Transportation Development Act, State Transit Assistance,
Bridge Toll, Federal Emergency Management Agency, and Federal Transit Administration). It
also includes authorizations that allow the General Manager or the General Manager’s
designee to execute agreements which may require payments to regional partner governments
and agencies. The Resolution incorporates provisions referring to the SFO Extension and
Silicon Valley extension service plans.



Annual Budget Resolution for Fiscal Year 2021 (cont.)

For FY21, the Budget Resolution includes language temporarily suspending certain
previously-adopted Board policies and resolutions. These include the BART Low Carbon
Fuel Standard Policy; Art in Transit Policy; and Pension Funding Policy. In addition, it
includes a suspension of a directive in Board Resolution 5208 (“Renewal of Productivity-
Adjusted Inflation-Based Fare Increase Program”) that funds generated by inflation-based
annual fare increases be dedicated to paying for capital improvements.

The FY21 Budget Resolution language was also updated to increase the General Manager’s
additional permanent position authorization from 50 to 100 positions. This increase provides
the flexibility necessary to meet COVID-19 related operational needs as well as for other
hiring needs since 671.6 positions (251.5 operating and 420.2 capital) were removed from
‘the FY21 budget.

Exhibit A (attached) of the Budget Resolution summarizes operating and capital budget
totals. Exhibit B (attached) reflects current hourly pay rates or base pay ranges, as
applicable, and management incentive pay, if any, for non-represented employees.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The proposed FY21 Annual Budget is balanced. It may be revised as conditions and actuals
change over the course of the fiscal year.

ALTERNATIVES:

Do not adopt the budget or adopt a budget that differs from what has been presented to the
Board of Directors. Rules of the Board of Directors require that the budget be adopted prior
to June 30th; adoption of the Budget Resolution by June 30th is required to authorize
expenditures in FY21.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION:

The Board adopts the attached Resolution in the matter of approving the Annual Budget for
the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District and authorizes expenditures for the fiscal
year July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the matter of approving

The Annual Budget for the

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid

Transit District and authorizing

Expenditures for the Fiscal Year

July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021 Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
published notices on May 22 and May 26, 2020 in newspapers of general circulation in the County
of San Francisco, the County of Contra Costa, and the County of Alameda of its intention to adopt
an Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
desires to adopt an Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
is required by Public Utilities Code Section 28767 to determine and create, by resolution, such
number and character of positions as are necessary to properly carry out the functions of the
District; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public Utilities Code §99200,
et seq., provides for the disbursement of funds from the Local Transportation Fund of the Counties
of Alameda and Contra Costa for use by eligible claimants for the purpose of operating assistance;
and

WHEREAS, the State Transit Assistance (STA) fund makes funds available pursuant to
Public Utilities Code Section 99313.6 for allocation to eligible applicants to support approved
transit projects; and

WHEREAS, as attested to by opinions of the Office of the General Counsel, the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District is an eligible applicant for Net Toll Revenues and MTC
Rail Extension Reserve bridge toll revenues pursuant to Section 30892 of the Streets and Highways
Code; and is an eligible claimant for TDA and STA funds pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section
99260; and

WHEREAS, the agreement between the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
and San Mateo County Transit District, dated April 27, 2007, states that the San Francisco Bay
Area Rapid Transit District will provide service on the San Francisco Airport (SFO) extension in
a manner consistent with BART’s system-wide operating policies; and



WHEREAS, the agreement between the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
and Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority, dated May 22, 2020, states that the San Francisco
Bay Area Rapid Transit District will provide service on the Silicon Valley Extension in a manner
consistent with BART’s system-wide operating policies; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) or its designee makes
reimbursement funds available pursuant to the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency
Assistance Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 5121 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, the Federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act of 2020
(CARES Act), (Pub.L. 116-136) makes emergency funding available to public transportation
agencies through the Federal Transit Administration (FTA); and

WHEREAS, the system-wide operating plan for Fiscal Year 2021 was presented to the
Board of Directors on May 28, 2020, in a presentation entitled Fiscal Year 2021 Budget Sources,
Uses, Service Plan, and Capital Budget.; and :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the attached Annual Budget (marked
Exhibit A and incorporated herein as though set forth at length) is hereby adopted; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, subject to the resolved clauses, said Annual Budget
includes appropriations of monies expected to be available in the General Fund, Capital Funds
including Construction Funds and existing and anticipated Federal, State and local grants, for
expenditures in the amounts and for the purposes set forth in said budget; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, subject to the resolved clauses, said Annual Budget
includes a suspension of previously-adopted Board policies and resolutions for the duration of
Fiscal Year 2021, including:

(1) Board Resolution 5208 (“Renewal of Productivity-Adjusted Inflation-Based Fare
Increase Program™) passed February 28, 2013, directed that funds generated by
inflation-based annual fare increases be dedicated to paying for capital
improvements;

(2) BART Low Carbon Fuel Standard Policy adopted July 27, 2017,
- (3) Art in Transit Policy adopted August 13, 2015, and revised June 28, 2018;
4) Pension Funding Policy adopted March 28, 2019; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to enter into
services agreements (including professional, technical, maintenance and repair agreements) and
lease or license agreements for District use of real property, facilities, equipment and software
provided that:

(1) The General Manager shall first determine that the work or services concerned, in
the amounts authorized in a service agreement, cannot satisfactorily be performed
by the officers or employees of the District;



(2) Agreements that are let by public bidding, service, lease, and license agreements,
and amendments thereto, between $25,000. and $100,000, shall be reported bi-
monthly to the Board of Directors;

(3) Prior authorization by the Board of Directors is required when:

a. The agreement, and amendments thereto, total in the aggregate $100,000 or
more in the fiscal year; or

b. Amendments total in the aggregate $100,000 or more in any subsequent
fiscal year;

4) The General Counsel is authorized to enter into services agreements in amounts up
to $100,000 with special counsel not previously designated by the Board without
prior notice to the Board where the General Counsel determines that such
immediate action is necessary to protect the legal interests of the District. Any such
agreement shall be reported by the General Counsel to the Board within the
calendar month thereafter.

(5) The General Manager’s authority to take immediate remedial measures, as defined
in Section 20224 of the California Public Contract Code, and as authorized in
Resolution No. 4834 shall remain unchanged; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to exchange
District goods and services for goods and services from others of approximately equal or greater
value; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all disbursements resulting from the exercise of
authority granted to the General Manager pursuant to this resolution shall be reported to the Board
of Directors in the District’s quarterly financial report; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT that the General Manager is authorized to waive
minor irregularities in bid documents prior to recommending contract awards to the Board; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager or the General Manager’s
designee is authorized to execute and file a Bridge Toll Application, a TDA Application and an
STA Application along with necessary supporting documents, with the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission for allocation of bridge toll revenues, TDA and STA funds in FY21;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager or the General Manager’s
designee is authorized to execute and file a reimbursement claim with FEMA or its designee for
expenses incurred in FY2020 and FY2021; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager or the General Manager’s
designee is authorized to execute and file an application to the FTA for allocation of CARES Act
funding in FY2020 and FY2021; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District’s
system-wide operating policies shall be generally as set forth in the May 28, 2020, in a presentation
entitled Fiscal Year 2021 Preliminary Budget: Sources, Uses, Capital, & Service Fiscal Year 2021
Budget Sources, Uses, Service Plan, and Capital Budget, subject to such adjustments that staff
determines necessary to operate the service in the public’s interest; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager or the General Manager’s
designee is authorized to execute agreements with regional transit operators to provide or receive
transfer payments, such transfer payments being paid or received by the District to facilitate the
coordination of transit service and to furnish incentives for providing of enhanced transfer services
between San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District and other operators” operations.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to make
expenditures and incur liabilities against said funds within the limits set forth in said budget and
the provisions of this Resolution, and to act on behalf of the District in connection with contracts
arising thereunder, by following the procedures provided by law, and by Board of Directors’
Resolutions and Board Rules, except that no contractual obligation shall be assumed by the District
in excess of its ability to pay, and provided further that all expenditures shall be in conformance
with statutory and other restrictions placed on the use of said funds; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to exceed Board
Appointed Department/Executive Office budgets by more than ten percent (10%) ten (10) days
after written notice of this intended action has been mailed to the Board of Directors, provided that
the Total Net Operating Expense line item set forth in “Exhibit A” is not exceeded and such action
is consistent with Board Rule 5-1.4 and provided further that the General Manager will prepare
and send to the Board, a summary of Department budgets within approximately 30 days after the
adoption of this budget; and :

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to exceed the
foregoing ten percent limitation for emergency expenditures which are made in accordance with
Resolution No. 4834 and Public Contract Code Section 20224 ; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to act on behalf
of the District, and to make expenditures and incur liabilities against all funds of the District as
provided for in contracts which have been authorized by the Board of Directors of the District and
that the Board’s authorizations of such contracts also include the necessary appropriations for such
contracts and change orders authorized by Rules approved by the Board, subject, however, to
compliance with such specific appropriation resolutions as may be adopted by the Board from time
to time; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager or the General Manager’s
designee is authorized to issue free or discounted promotional tickets in FY21 for purposes of
building ridership on the system, consistent with ridership development guidelines; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that effective July 1, 2020:

(1)  The total number of permanent full and permanent part-time positions (“full time
equivalent™) as of July 1, 2020, budgeted for the District shall be 4,337.75 (a part-

4



@)

€)

(4)

)

time position is counted as 0.625 positions). Additional permanent positions are
authorized, as required, not to exceed 100 positions.

The character and salary ranges of such positions, including officers appointed by
the Board pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 28811 shall be as set forth in
the agreements entered into with Service Employees’ International Union, Local
1021, Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555, American Federation of State and
County Municipal Employees, Local 3993, the BART Police Officers Association
and the BART Police Managers Association as to the employees represented
thereby, and with other Bargaining Units for employees that may later be
represented thereby, and for all other employees as set forth in the attached “Exhibit
B”, incorporated herein as though set forth at length. The employment benefits for
non-represented employees shall be administered by the General Manager in
accordance with Board Rule 4-1.2.

The General Manager is authorized to make future adjustments to the
Professional/Management Salary Ranges (“Exhibit B”) for non-represented
employees in accordance with applicable provisions of the Compensation Manual,
which reflects the District policy and practice to evaluate such ranges on an annual
basis and to establish the mid-points of the pay ranges for positions so that they
approximate the 75% percentile of the average of salaries paid for similar jobs in the
labor market and to promptly advise the Board of any and all such range
adjustments. The General Manager is directed to initiate the annual review by
October of each year.

The District Secretary shall ensure that an amendment to Exhibit B be prepared to
reflect any adjustment to the hourly wage rates or professional/management pay
bands as provided above or any adjustment to the Board appointed officers' salaries
as a result of merit adjustments or scheduled increases provided in such officers'
employment agreements that take effect during the fiscal year. The District
Secretary shall attach any such amendment to Exhibit B as an addendum to this
resolution.

The General Manager is authorized, at the General Manager’s discretion, to pay
non-represented employees on the merit plan who are eligible for a wage increase
of up to 2.75% as of July 1, 2020, that portion of their merit increase which exceeds
the top of the base salary range with no increase to the employee's "base wage"
above the top of the salary range. The amount over the top of the salary range shall
be paid over the following twelve month period in equal pay period installments
and will be discontinued after the expiration of the twelve month period unless the
pay range is adjusted in accordance with (3), above, to incorporate that portion that
is over the top of the salary range. Employees must have been rated "effective" or
higher overall in their most recent performance evaluation to be eligible for any
merit increase.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager or the General Manager's
designee shall post all grant applications online to the public as they are submitted, except those
that if made public would compromise the security of the system.

#Ht#



Attachment 1
Fiscal Year 2021 District Operating Budget
Sources and Uses Detail

INCREASE
FY21 Working FY21 Adopted (DECREASE)
Rail Passenger Revenue S 150,721,899 S 148,104,356 S (2,617,543)
ADA Passenger Revenue 251,749 251,749 -
Parking Revenue 10,453,133 10,453,133 -
Other'Operating Revenue 23,671,433 23,671,433 -
Subtotal - Operating Revenue 185,098,214 182,480,671 (2,617,543)
Sales Tax Proceeds 239,026,007 235,026,007 -
Property Tax Proceeds 50,622,254 50,622,254 -
SFO Ext Financial Assistance 41,742,600 42,476,726 734,126
VTA Financial Assistance ) 28,374,179 30,257,595 1,883,416
MTC Financial Assistance MBF Discount Program 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
Local & Other Assistance 5,958,180 5,958,180 -
State Transit Assistance 28,479,560 28,479,560 -
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program 8,534,543 8,534,543 -
Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program 14,417,500 14,417,500 -
Subtotal - Financial Assistance 418,754,823 421,372,365 2,617,542
CARES Funding (Round 1 — FY20 Remainder) 87,000,000 87,000,000 -
CARES Funding (Round 2 - Targeted) 164,000,000 164,000,000 -
FEMA Reimbursed COVID-19 Expenses 20,000,000 20,000,000 -
Deferment of FY20 Railcar Allocation 40,000,000 40,000,000 -
Subtotal — Emergency Assistance 311,000,000 311,000,000 B
SUBTOTAL - OPERATING SOURCES 914,853,037 914,853,037 -
Labor & Benefits 600,883,798 600,883,798 -
COVID-19 Labor Set-Aside 23,463,876 23,463,876 -
ADA Paratransit 16,148,606 16,148,606 ) -
Purchased Transportation 11,374,288 11,374,288 -
Power 48,085,280 48,085,280 -
COVID-19 Non-Labor Set-Aside 20,316,386 20,316,386 -
Other Non-Labor 130,580,931 130,580,931 -
Subtotal - Operating Expense 850,853,165 850,853,165 -
Bond Debt Service 47,407,197 47,407,197 -

Allocation - Capital Rehabilitation 15,000,000 15,000,000 -
Allocation - Priority Capital Programs = -
Allocation - Stations & Access Projects - - -
Allocation - Other 1,592,674 1,592,674 -
Allocation - Sustainability from LCFS - - -
Allocation - Pension - - -
Allocation - Reversed Capital - - -

Allocations 16,592,674 16,592,674 -
Subtotal - Debt Service & Allocations 63,999,871 63,999,871 -
TOTAL - OPERATING EXPENSE 914,853,036 914,853,036 -
NET RESULT S - s - S

Average Weekday Trips 122,000 122,000

Rail Farebox Recovery Ratio 18% 17%

Operating Ratio 22% 21%



Attachment 2

FY21 Capital & Reimbursable Budget
Headcount and Planned Expenditures
Program Summary by Category

Program Category Fy21 FY21 Planned
Headcount* Expenditures
System Reinvestment
Mainline 165.8 S 259,182,391
Rolling Stock 264.0 S 412,593,417
Stations 45.7 S 71,396,125
Controls & Communications 124.2 S 194,178,874
Facilities 131.4 S 205,287,715
Work Equipment 0.1 S 171,806
Total System Reinvestment 731.2 S 1,142,810,328
Safety & Security 41.9 S 65,414,419
Earthquake Safety 43.1 S 67,333,509
Service & Capacity Enhancement 113.6 S 177,542,662
System Expansion 29.4 S 46,019,650
SUBTOTAL CAPITAL 959.2 1,499,120,568.9
Capitol Corridor** 24,7 S 4,397,330
Reimbursable*** 17.8 S 3,154,244
SUBTOTAL REIMBURSABLE 42.5 S 7,551,574
Cost Allocation Plan 48.0
TOTAL CAPITAL & REIMBURSEABLE 1,049.7 S 1,506,672,143

* Total authorized permanent positions.

** All expenses for the Capitol Corridor service to be reimbursed as allocated to the
Capital corridor Joint Powers Board in the Annual State Budget Act.

*** positions fully reimbursed by Muni, Caltrans, and others for BART staff expenses
incurred in performing services for the organizations.




EXHIBIT A :
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
ANNUAL BUDGET - FISCAL YEAR 2021

FUND SOURCES

FUND SOURCES FOR NET OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET,
DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL ALLOCATIONS

Operating Revenue S
Sales Tax
Property Tax
SFO Ext Financial Assistance
VTA Financial Assistance
State Transit Assistance .
Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (LCFS)
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)
Measure B/BB, Other
MTC Financial Assistance MBF Discount Program
Caltrain - Millbrae Station Joint Use

Subtotal Operating Sources
CARES Funding (Round 1 - FY20 Remainder)
CARES Funding (Round 2 - Targeted)
FEMA Reimbursed COVID-19 Expenses
FY20 Railcar Allocation Reversal

Subtotal — Emergency Assistance

Total Operating Sources

FUND SOURCE FOR CAPITAL BUDGET
Capital Funds - Cash Flow FY21

TOTAL ESTIMATED FUND SOURCES $
FUND USES

FUND USES FOR NET OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET,
DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL ALLOCATIONS

Net Labor Expense!” S
Non-Labor Expense
Total Net Operating Expense S

Revenue Bond Debt Service
Allocations to Capital - Rehabilitation
Allocations to Capital - Other
Total Operating Uses S
FUND USES FOR CAPITAL BUDGET
Capital Funds - Cash Flow FY20 S
TOTAL ESTIMATED FUND USES S

NET FINANCIAL RESULT (DEFICIT)

U Total Authorized Permanent Positions as of 07/01/20 = 4,337.75

TOTAL

182,480,671
239,026,007
50,622,254
42,476,726
30,257,595
28,479,560
14,417,500
8,534,543
4,977,195
1,600,000
980,985
603,853,036
87,000,000
164,000,000
20,000,000
40,000,000
311,000,000
914,853,036

1,506,672,143

2,421,525,179

624,347,674
226,505,491
850,853,165
47,407,197
15,000,000
1,592,674
914,853,036

1,506,672,143

2,421,525,179



Attachment 3

FY21 Operating Budget Reduction (General Fund)

Op Pos. Reduction  Labor  Non-Labor Total
Position Cuts, Op to Cap
10% Challenge Conversions, Downgrades) 37.1 5,896,315 5,896,315
Reductions before . )
T . Overtime Reduction 101,404 101,404
Non Labor Reduction 7,089,102 7,089,102
Unbudget Frozen Positions 2515 32,320,521 32,320,521
Labor Reductions  Executive Staff Wage Freeze 356,320 356,320
Lump Sum Payment Removal 3,610,770 3,610,770
Travel 513,236 513,236
Clipper Fees 3,373,328 3,373,328
Non Labor Reductions Power 8,000,000 8,000,000
Purchased Transportation 4,000,001 4,000,001
ADA Paratransit 1,300,000 1,300,000
Capital Rehabilitation 6,297,444
Priority Capital Projects/Programs 61,849,074
Operating Allocation  Stations/Access Projects 2,031,400
Reductions MET Building Repayment 3,179,749
LCSF Sustainability Reserves 9,033,585
Pension Liability 10,000,000
OPERATING TOTAL REDUCTION 288.6 42,285,330 24,275,667 158,952,249



EXHIBIT B

CHARACTER, BASE SALARIES, PAY BANDS, HOURLY WAGE RATES,

AND MANAGEMENT INCENTIVE PAY OF MANAGEMENT AND
NON-REPRESENTED CLASSIFICATIONS

CHARACTER OF POSITION/PAYROLL
CLASSIFICATION TITLE

HOURLY WAGE RANGE

ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNICIAN T $33.6321

$ 37. 8889 $ 39 3322

$ 39. 8861

NOTE: The clerical rates are effective 7/1/2020

$ 35 1113 $ 36 4823
PARALEGAL 40.1300 41.8937 43.5270 45.2047 46.9259 47.5801
P/T SURVEY TAKER (SINGLE RATE) 38.6050
ENGINEER INTERN 22.5000

PROFESSIONAL/MANAGEMENT PAY BANDS

$297, 904

$1 96 636 $245 795
14 178,760 223,450 270,821
13 162,509 203,136 246,201
12 147,736 184,669 223,819
1" 138,071 172,588 209,177
10 129,038 161,297 195,493
9 120,596 150,745 182,703
8 112,707 140,883 170,751
7 105,333 131,667 159,580
6 98,442 123,053 149,140
5 92,002 115,003 139,383
4 85,983 107,479 130,265
3 80,358 100,448 121,743
2 75,101 93,877 113,778
1 69,769 87,735 105,701

NOTE: The professional/ management pay bands were effective 6/30/2019.

Assistant General Manager - Operations $4,800
Assistant General Manager - External Affairs $4,800
Assistant General Manager - Administration $4,800
Assistant General Manager - Technology/CIO $4,800
Assistant General Manager - Design & Construction $4,800
Assistant General Manager - Performance & Budget $4,800
Deputy General Manager $4,800
Managing Director - Capitol Corridor $4,800
Police Chief $4,800

Due to the unique nature of these jobs as executive management employees reporting directly to the General Manager, these
classifications are eligible to receive Management Incentive Pay of $4,800 annually (27 equal pay period installments of

$177.77).

‘BOARD: APPOINTED:OFFICERS”

Base Salaries Effective|.
DISTRICT SECRETARY $220,307.33 7/1/2020
CONTROLLER-TREASURER $279,829.28 7/1/2020
GENERAL COUNSEL $309,391.56 7/1/2020
GENERAL MANAGER $396,210.03 7/1/2020
INDEPENDENT POLICE AUDITOR $210,730.48 7/1/2020
INSPECTOR GENERAL $210,968.98 7/1/2020

Note: The Board approved the salary adjustments for the Board Appointed Officers on September 12, 2019.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and Forward to the Board
(SR Tes
DATE: 4/3 0/20 0 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No y

Signature/Dater”, Z / 4
%\{U/Xﬂz& G ,L/w P

| status: Routed | Date Crédted: 4/30/2020 |

Onglnator/Prep\r‘e/d/hy Avineet Garg Geperal. Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARG~
Dept: Maintenance and Engineering ; Y/
iy .Q,V
LW[ ) '

34.5KV Cable Replacement and Fiber Optic Cable Installation, A-Line, ACO-AUC

PURPOSE:

To award Contract No. 15EJ-180, 34.5 KV Cable Replacement and Fiber OpticCable
Installation, A-line, ACO to AUC, to DMZ Builders, Concord, CA for theBid amount of
$106,992,990.

DISCUSSION:

This Contract is to upgrade the 34.5 KV system on the A-line and includes replacement and
installation of sections of the feeder cable circuits between Coliseum (ACO) and Union City
(AUC) stations as well as installation of new 288-count and 144-count fiber optic cables.

The 34.5 KV transmission system consists of dual insulated cables that deliver 34.5 KV AC
power from the switching stations to the traction power substations. The existing cables
from Coliseum to Union City stations have been in operation for over 40 years and are near
the end of their useful life. Replacement of these sections with Ethylene Propylene Rubber
(EPR) cables will improve system reliability and reduce maintenance burden (i.e. the ongoing
costs of nitrogen injection for the aged Paper Insulated Pipe Enclosed (PIPE) circuits).

The contract was advertised on September 24, 2019 and was posted on BART Procurement
Portal on October 1, 2019. A Pre-Bid meeting was conducted on October 18, 2019 which
had 20 prospective bidders in attendance. Two site visits were conducted on October

19 and October 23, 2020. The duration of contract is 1643 days from the date specified in
the Notice To Proceed (NTP).



34.5KV Cable Replacement and Fiber Optic Cable Installation, A-Line, ACO-AUC (cont.)

A total of two (2) bids were received and publicly opened on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 as
follows:

Bidder Total Bid

1. DMZ Builders, Concord, CA $106,992,990
2. Cupertino Electric, Inc, San Jose, CA $139,245,373
Engineer’s Estimate $110,206,363

Cupertino Electric, Inc’s Bid was deemed non-responsive as it only acknowledged one (1)
addenda and failed to acknowledge the remaining seven (7).

The apparent low Bid submitted by DMZ Builders has been deemed to be responsive to the
solicitation and the Bid Price of $106,992,990 (2.9% lower than engineer’s estimate) has
been determined to be fair and reasonable. Examination of the Bidder’s business experience
and financial capabilities has resulted in a determination that this Bidder is responsible.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, the Office of Civil Rights
set an 8% Local Small Business (LSB) Subcontractor Participation Goal for this Contract.
Bidders who meet the LSB Subcontractor Participation Goal are eligible for an LSB
Preference of 7% of the lowest responsible Bidder’s Bid, up to a cap of $150,000. The
Bidder, DMZ Builders, committed to subcontracting 8.1% to LSBs. The Bidder, DMZ
Builders, met the LSB Subcontractor Participation Goal and, therefore, is eligible for the 7%
Bid Preference. As DMZ Builders is the only responsive bidder, the application of the 7%
Bid Preference will not alter the award to, the lone responsive bidder, DMZ Builders.

Pursuant to the District's Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability
Percentages for this Contract are 6% for Minority Business Enterprises (“MBEs”), and 3.9%
for Women Business Enterprises (“WBEs”). The Office of Civil Rights has determined that
the apparent low Bidder, DMZ Builders, has exceeded both the MBE and WBE Auvailability
Percentages for this Contract at 93% for MBEs and 7% for WBEs.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding in the amount of $106,992,990 for award of Contract No. 15EJ-180 is included in
the total project budget for FMS # 15EJRRA — A-Line 34.5 KV AC Cable Replacement.
The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation. The following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project and is
included in totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet



34.5KV Cable Replacement and Fiber Optic Cable Installation, A-Line, ACO-AUC (cont.)

this request will be expended from the source listed below.

As of May 11, 2020 $122,664,767 is available for this project from the following source:

802A/B | Measure RR GOB 122,664,767

BART has expended $545,070, committed $2,676,846 and reserved $704,880 to date for
other action. This action will commit $106,992,990 leaving an available fund balance of
$11,744,981 in this project.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

Reject all bids and re-advertise the work or reject all Bids and declineto re-advertise the
work. There is no assurance that a rebid would yield lowerprices or more bidders. This
would also result in increasing the risk of cable faults and34.5 KV power loss, which could
negatively impact revenue service.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 15EJ-180, 34.5 KV Cable
Replacement and Fiber Optic Cable Installation, A-line, ACO to AUC to DMZ Builders,
Concord, CA in the amount of $106,992,990, pursuant to notification to be issued by the
General Manager, subject to the District's protest procedures.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: June 19,2020
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: BART’s Commitment to Progressive Policing

At the Board of Directors meeting on June 25, 2020, BART’s Commitment to Progressive Policing
will be presented for information.

If you have any questions, please contact Tamar Allen, Assistant General Manager, Operations at

(510) 464-7513.
JAD\\ for

] Robert Powers

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors DATE: June 19, 2020
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: Federal and State Legislation for Consideration

At the June 25, 2020 Board of Directors meeting, staff will present federal and state legislation for your
consideration and action. The legislation being presented has a nexus to BART policies or programs and aligns
with the Board’s adopted Federal and State Advocacy Program for 2020.

Attached are staff’s analyses and text for each bill. Following the staff presentation, a request will be made of
the Board to consider passing the draft motions shown below:

LEGISLATION FOR CONSIDERATION AND ACTION
SUPPORT
H.R. 2 (DeFazio) — Investing in a New Vision for the Environment and Surface Transportation in America Act
H.R. 7120 (Bass)/S. 3912 (Booker) — George Floyd Justice in Policing Act of 2020
ACA 5 (Weber) — An amendment to the Constitution of the State relating to government preferences
AB 3153 (Rivas) — Parking and zoning: bicycle and car-share parking credits
SB 902 (Wiener) — Planning and zoning: housing development: density
SCA 1 (Allen/Wiener) — An amendment to the Constitution of the State relating to public housing projects

SUPPORT AND SEEK AMENDMENTS
AB 3269 (Chiu/Santiago) — State and local agencies: homelessness plan

NO POSITION - LETTER TO THE AUTHOR
AB 2850 (Low) — BART employer-employee relations

If you have any questioris, please contact Rodd Lee, Assistant General Manager of External Affairs, at

(510) 464-6235.
f‘“ﬂ@&\ (;o(‘

Robert\Powers

Attachments

ec: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

DRAFT MOTIONS:

1) The Board of Directors supports H.R.2, H.R. 7120/S. 3912, ACA 5, AB 3153, SB 902, and SCA 1.

2) The Board of Directors supports and authorizes staff to seek amendments to AB 3269.

3) The Board of Directors has no position on AB 2850 and will submit a letter to the author regarding
pending and future amendments.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: June 19, 2020

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution in Support of the Repeal of Proposition 209 and the Resumption of
Affirmative Action in California

Accompanying this memorandum as an attachment is a proposed resolution supporting the repeal of

Proposition 209 and the resumption of affirmative action in BART contracting.

If you would like more information, please contact Maceo Wiggins at (510) 464-7194 or

mwiggin@bart.gov.
/\WLAQ(\V For
\ ‘Robert Powers

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District supporting the repeal of Proposition
209 and the resumption of affirmative action

in California
/

Resolution No.:
WHEREAS, Proposition 209 was passed in 1996, preventing equal opportunity in contracting,
hiring, and education in city, county, public university system, community college district,
school district, special district, or other government agencies;

WHEREAS, Proposition 209 prevents the use of affirmative action programs at BART, with
limited exceptions such as for contract and agreements that are federally funded;

WHEREAS, the passage of Assembly Constitution Amendment No. 5 (ACA 5) will place the
matter of the repeal of Proposition 209 before the voters in November;

WHEREAS, African Americans, Asian Americans, Native Americans, Latinos and other people
of color, including women of color (collectively “People of Color”), and members of the
LGBTQ+ community have been historically discriminated against in the areas of public
contracting;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (the
“Board”) is ultimately responsible for millions of dollars in annual expenditures including the
funds used on all BART contracting activities;

WHEREAS, the Board has funded multiple studies that have identified, among other things,
statistically significant underutilization of businesses owned and controlled by People of Color in
the District’s contracting activity, i.e. that the level of underutilization is not attributable to
chance, but instead indicates that a factor other than chance is responsible for the difference;

WHEREAS, affirmative action policies are an appropriate method to remedy the effects of
current and past discrimination against People of Color, create a level playing field for
businesses owned by People of Color and create opportunities for these businesses to compete
fairly with other businesses in their respective industries;

WHEREAS, the District supports the repeal of Proposition 209 and the use of affirmative action
programs and will develop new affirmative action programs should they become constitutionally
permissible in California;

Page 1 of 2



THEREFORE, be it Resolved that the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid
Transit District expresses its strong support for the repeal of Proposition 209 and for the
resumption of affirmative action in California.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

PRESIDENT
ATTEST:

DISTRICT SECRETARY

Page 2 of 2



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Ca!l‘\!'LDl—D

DATE: 5/1 3/20>& ; BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Sean Brooks ners unsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept: Real Estate & Prop Development = ‘ ? ?
\4/’
l}é/ IQ/MM[ ] \

Signature/Date: o 6/) 7/3. A
. 6 ﬁq/zrc [ ] (] L\, 11
. A4

Design-Build of BART Headquarters

PURPOSE:

To authorize the General Manager to award Contract No. 6M4706 for Design-Build of the
BART Headquarters (“Contract”) for $58,467,851.37 to Turner Construction Company
subject to the District’s protest procedures.

DISCUSSION:

Contract No. 6M4706 is for the Design-Build of the new BART Headquarters at 2150
Webster Street, Oakland.

In September 2019, the BART Board authorized the General Manager to purchase a ten-
story office building located at 2150 Webster Street, Oakland, CA 94612 and set aside funds
to construct the tenant improvements. BART purchased the building on December 10,
2019.

The District conducted a two-step selection process with a Request for

Qualifications (“RFQ”), followed by a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) to qualified firms.
The RFQ was issued on February 12, 2020 (RFQ No. 6M4706Q), for Design-Build of
BART Headquarters. The District provided advanced notice to seventy-two (72) firms on
February 12, 2020. The RFQ was advertised in nine (9) publications, starting on February
12, 2020 and continued through February 26, 2020. The RFQ was also posted to the BART
Procurement Portal on February 12, 2020. A Pre-Proposal Meeting was held on February
18, 2020. A total of fifty-seven (57) firms attended. A total of one hundred eighteen (118)
firms downloaded copies of the Request for Qualifications. On March 3, 2020, the RFQ
submittals were due and the District qualified three (3) firms which were:



’ Design-Build of BART Headquarters (cont.)

1. BCCI Construction Company (“BCCI™), San Francisco, CA, proposed with Gensler,
Oakland, CA

2. Turner Construction Company (“Turner”), Oakland, CA, proposed with RIM
Architecture, San Francisco, CA

3. Dome Construction (“Dome”), San Francisco, CA, accompanied by Quezada
Architecture, San Francisco, CA

The RFP was released on March 27, 2020 (RFP No. 6M4706). A Pre-Submittal Conference
was held on March 31, 2020, via WebEx and there were approximately 75 attendees. On
April 3, 2020, the three (3) Prospective Proposers hosted independent networking sessions
for the RFP. Participation per Prospective Proposer ranged from 22 to 29 firms, in which
most of the participants were small businesses. Two (2) Addenda to the RFP were issued
on April 17, 2020 and April 24, 2020, respectively.

On May 5, 2020, one responsive proposal was received from Turner, and Turner committed
to a Small Business participation percentage of 32%, which is 2% over the Contract’s Small
Business Participation Goal of 30%. Turner’s Total Price Proposal was $58,467,851.37.

This Procurement followed the procedures for the District’s Non-Federal Small Business
Program and the District’s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting (ND Program).

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability
Percentages for this RFP are as follows:

Minority Business Women Business
Enterprise (“MBE”) | Enterprise (“WBE”)
Architecture & Engineering 21.9% 13.5%
Construction 18.2% 9.3%

After application of the District’s ND Program, the Office of Civil Rights found no evidence
of discrimination.

Subsequent to this determination, in a letter to the General Manager dated June 10, 2020,
Turner indicated their project approach anticipates subcontracting work reflective of both of
the Availability Percentages established for this RFP.

As a progressive design-build Contract, with 0% design complete, it is difficult to identify
specific subcontractors and detailed scopes of work for future packages yet to be designed
or bid.



" Design-Build of BART Headquarters (cont.)

Staff will monitor the contract for achievement of the SB commitment and will report to the
Board periodically on Turner’s commitments, achievements and plans to reach their
commitments by the end of the Contract.

This Contract contains liquidated damages for any failure to meet the SB commitment made
by Turner.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The $58,467,851.37 is to be authorized for the design and construction of the tenant
improvements to the District’s new corporate headquarters and will be funded as described
below.

The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is included to track
funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be
expended from the following sources:

Proposed Funding
8211 - 2019A Sales Tax Revenue Bonds $227,000,000
TOTAL $227,000,000

As of June 16, 2020, $227,000,000 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$138,872,692, committed $ 1,293,663 and reserved $963,871 to date. This action will
commit $58,467,851, leaving an available fund balance of $27,401,923 in these fund sources
for this project.

The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

FUNDING ALLOCATION:

Proposed Funding by FY
FY 21 $50,000,000.00
7 $8,467,851.37
Total $58,467,851.37
*FY22 funding is not for a full Fiscal Year.
ALTERNATIVES:

Do not authorize the General Manager to award the Contract. The District would have to
rebid the Contract and would not make its deadline to move to its new headquarters at 2150
Webster prior to the expiration of its lease at 300 Lakeside in July 2021.




" Design-Build of BART Headquarters (cont.)

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board adopt the following Motion.
MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 6M4706 for the Design-Build of
BART Headquarters, in the total amount not to exceed $58,467,851.37 to Turner
Construction Company, subject to the District’s protest procedures.




B \
- COVID-19 Response Update :
June 25, 2020






Agenda

* BART Counties' Status for Reopening
e Post COVID-19 Rider Survey

e Ridership Update

* Welcome Back Plan Update






BART Counties Are Reopening





BART Counties Transition from Phase 2 to Phase 3
for Reopening

Stage 1
Strict stay at home
orders

SANTA CLARA

Early Stage 2

Request to accelerate re-
opening

Next Steps
° Dine-in restaurants
° Day camps
° Hotels
° Bars

Stage 2

Gradual reopening of low risk

businesses

Stage 3

Transitioning to higher risk activities,
like physical fitness and small

gatherings

BART Counties are transitioning from Stage 2 to Stage 3

SAN MATEO

Advanced Stage 2

Accelerated practices of
Stage 2

Next Steps
° Schools
° Amusement and
state parks
° Entertainment and
concert venues

SAN FRANCISCO

Early Stage 2

Additional openings on

July 13th

Next Steps
Hair salons
Indoor dining

ALAMEDA

Advanced Stage 2

Preparing for Stage 3-like
orders on June 19th

Next Steps
° Hair salons and
barber shops
° Pro sports without
fans
° Pools

Stage 4
End to SiP
orders

CONTRA COSTA

Advanced Stage 2

Preparing for Stage 3 on
July 1

Next Steps
° Fitness classes
° Religious services
° Museums

° Indoor leisure
(arcades, bowling
alleys)

° Hotels

Source: San Francisco Chronicle

I





Post COVID-19 Rider Survey





Post COVID-19 Rider Survey Overview

* Online survey

e Email invitation to random sample of 5,000 BART riders
(people who were riding BART pre-COVID)

e Survey was open May 19 — 26, 2020

e Sample size: 1,239, representing a response rate of
approximately 25%

e Data were weighted by age, race, and household income in
order to be representative of overall BART riders






Current BART Ridership

e 15% of riders surveyed are currently riding BART; only about 8% are riding at least
3 days a week

* 62% of current riders identify as essential workers (primarily within the following
industries: healthcare, construction-related, food-related, or government/CBOs).

Q: Are you currently riding BART?

‘ Q: How often are you currently riding BART?

Current Riders - Frequency

5+ days / week 38%
3 —4 days / week 19%
1 — 2 days / week 20%
A few days / month 17%
Less than once a month 6%





Current Rider Demographics

 Those who have continued to ride BART during the Shelter-in-Place order differ

demographically from those who are not currently riding.
- Current riders are more likely to be male, non-white (African-American or Hispanic),
low-income, and to not have a car.

Current Riders Non-Riders
(during SiP) (during SiP)

Male / female / another gender 59% / 40% / 1% 45% / 53% / 2%
White 19% 39%
African-American 22% 8%
Hispanic 23% 15%
Asian or Pacific Islander 29% 33%
Other race 6% 6%
Low income 35% 17%
Bachelor’s or post-graduate degree 40% 78%
Have a car or motorcycle 41% 69%

BART
7





Overall Likelihood of Returning to BART

* Atotal of 70% of those currently not riding, indicated that they are very or somewhat likely to ride within
the next 12 months
* 45% say they are very likely to ride
* Among the remaining 55% (somewhat likely, somewhat unlikely, very unlikely and DK):
* Top concerns are social distancing onboard, passengers without masks, and train
cleanliness.
* Nearly half expect to telecommute more often.
* 11% are currently unemployed.
Q: What are the primary reasons you’d be unlikely or
hesitant to ride BART? (Base: somewhat likely, unlikely, DK)

I

Concerned about social distancing onboard 88%
Somewhat .

likelv. 25% Concerned about other passengers not wearing face
Ikely, o coverings 80%
Concerned about cleanliness on the train 77%
Somewhat Concerned about social distancing in the station 61%
unlikely, 12% Concerned about cleanliness in the stations 56%
| plan to telecommute more from home 49%

Very
Don't | unlikely | feel safer in my own car 42%
’

know, 11% | am laid off / furloughed / unemployed / retired now  11%
7% | plan to attend school online 7%

BART
H . H 0,
Q: Once the Shelter-in-Place orders are lifted, how likely are Multiple responses accepted; will not total 100%. h
8 you to ride BART again within the next 12 months?





General Timing of Return (among Likely Riders)

e Among the 70% who say they are very or somewhat likely to return to BART in the next 12 months,
about 2/3 may come back in the near term.
* That would be about 47% of people who are not currently riding (70% very and somewhat

likely to return X 68% near term)

Q: How soon do you plan to ride BART again? (Select the one that applies best to you.)
Base: Very or somewhat likely to ride BART in next 12 months

When my employer asks me to come back to the workplace / when re-opened
=68%

Once Shelter-in-Place orders are loosened (currently expected after May 31st in CA) Near Term

About a month after Shelter-in-Place orders are loosened

After an effective vaccine for COVID-19 is available 5%
After an effective treatment for COVID-19 is available 5%
After my college / university resumes in-person classes 5%
After K-12 schools and/or daycares open 4%
Other* 4%
Don’t know 11%
Total 100%

BART
* When | have a job again, when BART frequency is back to normal, when there are more places to go, when traffic congestion worsens m





Predicted frequency

 Among those not currently riding, 43% expect to be riding less often when they return to BART.
e By far, the top reasons for riding less are related to COVID-19 and telecommuting more often.

Q: When you start riding BART again, do you think you’ll ride

¥ . . ge
BART more often, less often, or about the same: Q: What are the main reasons you’ll be riding less often

(or do not plan to ride BART again)? (Base: will ride less
often or don’t plan to ride again)

N

| don’t feel comfortable riding BART due to COVID-19 69%

concerns
Less often, 43% About the same, .

43% | will be telecommuting / working remotely more 60%

often
| have been laid off or furloughed 9%
| will be attending school remotely / online 8%
BART service isn’t frequent enough 8%
More | changed jobs and / or work locations 7%
often, | d / changed resid 5%
a% moved / changed residences 6
BART doesn’t run late enough 4%
My work hours have been reduced 4%

*Note: The 1% who don’t plan to ride BART ] t asked

ote: 1he 76 Who don't plan to ride again were not aske Fewer reasons to ride (cancelled events, closures) 3%

this question.

Multiple responses accepted; will not total 100%. BART





Frequency Comparison: Pre-COVID vs. Planned

(among current non-riders)

* There is a large shift (24%) from BART’s 5+ days a week riders to 1-2 days a week and less often

50%

45%

45%

40%

35%

30%

25%

0,
25% 22%

20% 19% 19%

18%
15%
11%

12%
10%
0,
10% 7%
5% I
0%

6 or 7 days a 5 daysaweek 3-—4daysaweek 1—-2daysaweek Afewdaysa
week month

Base: Currently not riding; expect to ride BART more, less, or the same after Shelter-in-Place
(excludes Don’t Know responses).

11

M Pre-Covid

H Planned

7%
4%

1%
0% pum

Less than once a Less than once a

month, but at
least once a year

year or never





COVID-19 Concerns

e Among those who'll be riding less often due to COVID-19 concerns, most are concerned about
catching the virus themselves and/or spreading it within the community.

Q: You indicated that you don't feel comfortable riding BART due to COVID-19 concerns. Please tell
us if any of the following apply to you.

| am concerned | might get the virus 80%

| am concerned about contributing to community spread of the virus 78%

| am concerned about spreading the virus to high-risk family

members or friends 58%
| have a pre-existing health condition 13%
| am age 65 or older / a senior citizen 3%
Other 2%

Multiple responses accepted; will not total 100%.

BART
12





Replacement Mode

*  Among those who'll be riding BART less often, 62% will make these trips using private vehicles
instead (drive alone, carpool, drop off, or TNC/taxi).

Twenty-three percent won’t make these trips at all (e.g., those who plan to telecommute, who’ve
been laid off, leisure trips etc.)

Q: How will you make the trips that you used to make on BART? (Select your one best option)

Carpool, 8%
Get dropped
off, 8%
Other, 3% | w

Bus / transit, 5%

13
\Uber, Lyft, taxi, 7%





Rating Potential Interventions

14

Interventions related to more frequent cleaning of commonly-touched surfaces and requiring face

coverings were the highest rated in terms of encouraging BART use.

Q: Please indicate how likely you would be to ride BART (or ride BART more often) if the following actions were implemented.

Select a number from 1 to 10, where 1 means you definitely would not ride, and 10 means you definitely would ride.

Mean Rating
(1-10 Scale)

More frequent cleaning of commonly-touched surfaces onboard trains

More frequent cleaning of commonly-touched surfaces in stations

Requiring that BART staff & passengers wear face coverings while in stations/onboard trains
Providing hand sanitizer at all stations

Increasing frequency of trains to allow for more social distancing on platforms and on trains

Increasing police presence to ensure passengers are wearing face coverings, as well as
general public safety

Contactless payment (of BART fares and parking fees)
Increasing the length of trains to allow for more social distancing on trains
Availability of personal hand straps for use onboard trains (individually-owned)

Decals on train doors reminding passengers of social distancing

8.6
8.4
8.2
7.9
7.8

7.7

7.7
7.7
7.1
7.0





Ridership Update





Ridership Tracker

BART Weekly Ridership Tracker during COVID Pandemic
% of Expected Baseline Ridership

90%

Bay Area Shelter-in-Place Order

Reduced service hours:
61% 5AM-9PM Weekdays
8AM-9PM Weekends

Reduced headways:
Trains run every 30 minutes

- 11%
8% 7% &% &% 6% 7% 7% 1% 8% 9% 9% 10% 6

-------------
o o > o o o > o o o o o o »
D o f& f» D o D o D D D o D o o D
0)\,-\/\ fx,\q\ %\\b\ ’b\’{,b\ 0)\”)0\ v\(o\ b‘\'\:’)\ b‘\’\9\ b&\f{/\\ o)\b‘\ (9\'\"\’\ <’)\'\/q’\ (9\’{?\ Q,\'\’\ \c& (o\o)\

Week of

BART
16





BART Ridership Variance

Ridership Variance Since Lowest Ridership Week

50,000

) +92%
+90% +95% +83% R

40,000

30,000

20,000 +92%

+87%
10,000 I
0 l

Mon, 06/22 Tue, 06/23 Wed, 06/17 Thu, 06/18 Fri, 06/19 Sat, 06/20 Sun, 06/21

M Lowest Ridership Week  m This Week

BART
17





Welcome Back Plan Update





Welcome Back Plan Update

e 149 hand straps sold as of 6/16, online store will launch in the
beginning of July

e Public announcement of expansion of touchless parking payment via
the official BART app is set for 6/29

 Perforated train car window decals promoting social distancing
delivered to shops for installation

* Producing a train car poster outlining daily disinfecting details

e Public facing heat maps with average train car loading data will launch
before the end of the month

e MTC Blue Ribbon Taskforce will finalize the Bay Area Transit Health and
Safety Plan for 6/29 meeting; staff is planning for a public

announcement and video highlighting the plan and regional

coordination






BART Remains Focused on the Health and Safety of
Riders and Employees as Counties Reopen

BART is Proactively Setting in Place Policies and Procedures to Maintain a Safe and Healthy
Environment for its Riders and Employees

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4
Strict stay at home Gradual reopening of low risk Transitioning to higher risk activities, like End to SiP orders
orders businesses physical fitness and small gatherings
Task Forces Updated Policies around Continued Preparedness Efforts
& Public Health
=)
oc
o
T ° i i
W E Rebuilding Enpa.nced sanljtaftmn | i o
. S . . » Policies around face .
BART Riders o n Ridership : Continue to en ance an tailor
2 z Taskforce coverings measures according to the rate at
Q5  Encouraging social hich rid t
- | .g g which riders return
E 2 distancing
s £
BART @ 8 Taskf . e Site specific plans
c © askforce to * Enhanced sanitation .
Employees = 9 Prepare for . Policies around face  Continue to enhance measures
9 S Eventual BART Re- coverings according to the specific needs
g Entry to Work « Policies around social of departments and individuals
e distancing

S










		COVID-19 Response Update

		Agenda

		BART Counties Are Reopening

		BART Counties Transition from Phase 2 to Phase 3 for Reopening

		Post COVID-19 Rider Survey

		Post COVID-19 Rider Survey Overview

		Current BART Ridership

		Current Rider Demographics

		Overall Likelihood of Returning to BART

		General Timing of Return (among Likely Riders)

		Predicted frequency

		Frequency Comparison: Pre-COVID vs. Planned (among current non-riders)

		COVID-19 Concerns

		Replacement Mode

		Rating Potential Interventions

		Ridership Update

		Ridership Tracker

		BART Ridership Variance

		Welcome Back Plan Update

		Welcome Back Plan Update

		BART Remains Focused on the Health and Safety of Riders and Employees as Counties Reopen

		Slide Number 22




" FY21 Budget Adoption

June 25, 2020






FY21 Budget Overview

* BART resources are highly constrained; budget plans for
controlled spending and flexibility

* This budget is balanced but precarious with very conservative but
highly uncertain revenue assumptions; nearly all revenue sources
are subject to unknown external factors

* Board will be provided with regular updates on revenues and
expenditures over the course of FY21, providing transparency and

accountability

e Staff will revise budget in October if needed to address current
uncertainty around ridership, economy, pandemic status, public
—__health guidance, federal/state assistance






FY21 Budget Income Statement
T )

Sources

Fare revenue $148
Parking 10
Other operating 24
Sales tax proceeds 239
SFO & SVBX assistance 73
Other assistance 110
Subtotal - Operating & Financial Assistance 5604
Additional Sources

CARES tranche 1 (FY20 remainder) 87
CARES tranche 2 (targeted) 164
FEMA reimbursement of COVID expenses 20
Defer FY20 rail car allocation 40
Total Sources 5915
Uses

Labor & benefits S601
Power 48
Non-labor 157
Debt service 47
Allocations 17
Subtotal - Uses 5871
Additional COVID-related costs 44

Total Uses S915 BART
NetResult .| S0 |





Increased Investmentin Passenger, Employee Safety

Total

Planned COVID-19 expenses in FY21 FY21 cost (SM)
. Disinfecting every day
SLELVT. Y (Trains 2-3 people wipingat the end of line (~1 min per car) 11
cleaning ) ; I I
A . A Hire ~50 temporary workersto perform cleaning currently 7
regimens
. Stations and facilities performed by redirecting work
Donated facemasks at high trafficstations 1
PPE and Passenger Hand sanitizerto50% of customers
testing PPE (i.e., facemasks, gloves, coveralls and sanitizer) .
Al Elective COVID tests available 1
. Expedite Clipper Card only, paperless stations 0
Customer touchpoints || ot parking app systemwide
Encourage
physical Physical layout Decals, banners and station posters <1
distancing
1 Community Outreach Specialist, 10 Ambassadors
Employee presence ¢ ’
ployeep community engagement & outreach training for BPD 2
Communications campaign Production and media purchases for ridership rebuilding 1
Dvnamic workforce blannin 2.5% increase in OT driven by union agreements and . 11
Y P g absenteeism
. Ongoingregular evaluation of innovative technologies (e.g.,
New technologies UV, robotic cleaning) by current staff 0





Timeline

Planned Dates Topic
June 25 Budget Adoption
July1l FY21 Begins

October Meeting

Q1 Budget Update, Checkpoint

Assess changes to:

Pace of ridership/fare revenue recovery
Pace of economicrecovery
Publichealth mandates/added expense
CARES Act 2" tranche allocation

January Meeting

Q2 Budget Update, Checkpoint

April Meeting

Q3 Budget Update, Checkpoint







- BART’s Commitment to Progressive
- Policing
BART Board of Directors June 25, 2020 Meeting





BART’s Commitment to Progressive Policing and
Continuous Improvement

* BART has been actively focused on implementing progressive and equitable
policing practices for more than a decade and worked to strengthen
relationships with the diverse communities we serve.

* BART recognizes that the process of reform is never complete.

e BART Police is committed to continuous improvement through policy
changes and ongoing training that exceeds industry standards.

* BART Police has established a culture of accountability and responsibility.

e A priority for BART and BPD is listening to community concerns and being
responsive to calls for further reform.






10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

Independent Oversight
* The BART Citizen Oversight Model is among the strongest in the country.

* The oversight model established both the Office of the Independent Police
Auditor (OIPA) and the BART Police Citizen Review Board (BPCRB).

e Both provide for independent investigations of alleged police misconduct,
review of BPD Internal Affairs investigations, policy recommendations,
reviews of every use-of-force incident, and civilian community engagement.

e BPD’s Chief is not able to unilaterally reject findings by the OIPA or BPCRB.

* OIPA has unfettered access to police records, data, reports, and videos.






10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

Independent Oversight
* The OIPA role has evolved over time.

Recent Reform:

* The OIPA can now investigate complaints from community members
whether or not they were the victim of alleged police misconduct.

New Commitment:

* BART’s General Manager will immediately make resources available to allow
OIPA to increase oversight activities.

* This will speed up the completion of investigations and strengthen
community connections and will revitalize the complaint mediation
program.






10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

Body Cameras

In 2012 BPD was among the first agencies in the country to require officers to
wear body cameras with appropriate discipline for failed or late activation.

Recent Reform:

In early March 2020, BPD, the BART Police Officers’ Association, the BART
Police Managers’ Association and OIPA reached an agreement to recalibrate
the equipment to include a one-minute buffer with audio prior to activation,
which is a 100% increase from the previous 30-second silent buffer.






10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

Use of Force Policy

BART Police has a progressive use of force policy that adheres to the requirements of CA
Assembly Bill 392 which dictates the circumstances under which police may use deadly
force:

e Officers must identify themselves and issue a verbal warning prior to the use of a
firearm or TASER.

 Officers are prohibited from shooting at a moving vehicle.

o Officers are required to attempt to de-escalate as the first option prior to any use of
force.

* Every use of force is reviewed internally and by OIPA to determine if the de-escalation
effort was properly performed.

* BPD requires any officer present and observing another officer using excessive force to
intercede and promptly report these observations to a supervisor.

Recent Reform:

On June 12, 2020, BPD banned the use of the Carotid Control Hold entirely where
previously it was only justifiable under circumstances where deadly force was

warranted.





10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

Expanded Training

* The annual training provided to BART police officers exceeds the standards
set by the California Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training

(POST).

e POST requires 24 hours of advanced officer training every two years. BPD
officers are trained for a minimum of 24 hours annually.

e BPD was the first California agency to have POST-certified instructors for
Fair and Impartial Policing training.

e Officers also receive training in bias-based policing, crisis intervention,
cultural competence, and de-escalation.






10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

Expanded Training

Chief Alvarez will roll out three new training programs to set the tone for the
future.

New Commitment:

e Explore and establish the creation of a community based, anti-racism training
course.

e Update the department’s force-option simulator training tools to reflect the
new requirement for restraint under AB 392. POST currently offers limited
training in this area and BPD will be on the cutting-edge of crafting
interactive, scenario-based, video training related to this new law.

e Deploy Integrating Communications, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) training
to the annual advanced officer training curriculum. ICAT provides officers with
the skills to safely respond to situations involving persons who are unarmed
or are armed with weapons other than firearms, and who may be

experiencing a mental health or other crisis.






10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

Early Warning System

* The program monitors BPD employee performance, identifies behavior that
may be inconsistent with professional police conduct and cooperatively
engages employees to resolve areas of concern to improve behavior.

* The goal of EWS is to identify problems and correct them through
constructive counseling sessions, intervention, and/or training, reducing the
need for formal discipline.

e All BPD employees are subject to this process.

 EWS is constantly monitored with automatic notifications to Internal Affairs
and OIPA






10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

Transgender Policy

e At the recommendation of the BPCRB, BART Police was an early adopter of
a policy aimed at ensuring equity for the transgender community.

* The policy is the result of input with stakeholders in the transgender
community, as well as with police, union representatives, and other
community stakeholders, including the Transgender Law Center in Oakland
and the National Center for Transgender Equality.






Fighting Racism

BART and BPD not only stand against discrimination but are also fighting racism.

» Office of Civil Rights: Oversees a host of equity programs that cover workforce,
contract, and economic opportunity policies.

e Data Review: BPD is in the final stages of working with Dr. Philip Goff with the
Center for Policing Equity to review enforcement demographic data. The nationally
known think tank will release the final draft of its report by late 2020.

* Demographic Data: BPD collects comprehensive demographic data on all stops. The
department will exceed California Racial and Identity Profiling Act (RIPA)
requirements for first annual report on demographic stop data by April 2023. BPD
presented comprehensive demographic data for all quality of life stops to the BART
Board of Directors and general public in February 2020.

* GARE Training: The District has prioritized advancing systemic racial equity by
participating in the Government Alliance on Race and Equity training series.






Accreditation

Certification

BPD is among the 6% of law enforcement agencies in the nation and 1 of 17
in California to earn the prestigious accreditation from the Commission on
Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies (CALEA).

* BART entered the accreditation process voluntarily to begin a period of self-
assessment and review of policies by outside experts.

Noble Report

The accreditation caps a process of implementing recommendations from
The National Organization of Black Law Enforcement Executives (NOBLE) final
report issued in 2010.






Re-Allocating Resources

e BART will continue to listen to communities, learn from experts, and
collaborate with advocates.

New Commitment:

* BART General Manager Bob Powers has pledged $2 million in operating
funds originally identified for pandemic enforcement using sworn officers
and fare inspectors to be re-allocated to increasing the number of unarmed
civilian employees providing presence and assistance in the system and
expanded training.

e Powers will work with the Board of Directors to determine if the new
positions will expand the Ambassador program launched last year or
another type of social service program.






Team Approach

e BPD’s progressive policing reforms would not be as robust as they are
without buy in from multiple stakeholders.

* The BART Police Officers Association and BART Police Managers Association
have been active partners in this process along with BPD leadership, the
BART Board of Directors, the Office of the Independent Police Auditor, and
the BART Police Citizen Review Board.

e Community input has also been and will continue to be a vital part of this
process.











		BART’s Commitment to Progressive Policing

		BART’s Commitment to Progressive Policing and Continuous Improvement

		10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates �

		10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

		10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

		10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

		10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

		10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

		10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

		10 Years of Reform & Policy Updates

		Fighting Racism�

		Accreditation�

		Re-Allocating Resources�

		Team Approach�

		Slide Number 15




H.R. 2 (DeFazio) Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: Investing in a New Vision for the Environment and Surface Transportation in America Act
AUTHOR: Rep. Peter DeFazio (D-OR)
RECOMMENDATION: Support

BACKGROUND: In December 2015, Congress passed the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act,

or FAST Act, which authorized federal funding for transit, passenger rail, and highway programs through
September 30, 2020. While the Senate Environment and Public Works Committee has approved the highway
title of the Senate’s transportation reauthorization proposal, other Congressional committees responsible for
crafting a surface transportation reauthorization policy are proceeding at a slower pace and neither the House
nor the Senate have begun to identify a way to pay for a major infrastructure bill.

PURPOSE: Introduced by House Transportation and Infrastructure (T&I) Chairman, Peter DeFazio, the
Investing in a New Vision for the Environment and Surface Transportation (INVEST) in America Act, would
provide $494 billion over five years for infrastructure investments in surface and rail transportation. The
proposal does not include how the bill would be paid for, as the House Ways and Means Committee will take
the lead on the revenue side.

For the Highways and Transit titles, Fiscal Year 2021 would be an extension of current policies under the
FAST Act, though at increased funding levels in order to allow for continued recovery and relief from
COVID-19. The bill would provide $83 billion in 2021 specifically for COVID-19 recovery, including $5.79
billion for transportation agency salaries, operating expenses, project completlon and a temporary 100%
federal cost share and local share deferral.

Topline Funding Allocations: FAST Act vs. INVEST in America Act

Total Transit Highway Rail Other
Funding Funding Funding Funding (safety, misc.)
FAST Act _$305 billion $61 billion $225 billion $10 billion $9 billion
INVEST ACT $494 billion $105 billion $319 billion $60 billion $10 billion

DISTRICT IMPACT: The INVEST in America Act is aligned with the Board’s adopted goal of advocating
for robust public transit funding within a federal surface transportation reauthorization bill. BART currently
receives funding from various programs authorized by the FAST Act including Urbanized Area Formula and
State of Good Repair, which would see increases from current funding levels. Discretionary programs, such
as the Capital Investment Grant Program, in which BART is a project sponsor, would also see increases to
funding year-over-year.

OTHER COMMENTS: None

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: The bill is supported by the American Public Transportation
Association and over 130 organizations representing transit, highways, labor, municipalities, etc. Democrats -
on the T&I Committee did not consult with Republicans in the drafting of the INVEST in America Act. As

a result, House Republicans introduced an alternative proposal as an amendment, known as the Surface
Transportation Advanced through Reform, Technology, & Efficient Review Act, or STARTER Act. The
STARTER Act would authorize FAST Act programs at current levels and provides that any increases in
contract authority only go to highways and freight programs and excludes transit from any increases. The
amendment will be voted on towards the end of the mark up and is expected to fail by a party-line vote.





STATUS: Introduced 6/11/20 and referred to the House Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.
Committee markup began on June 17 and close to 300 amendments were filed. Most amendments were
withdrawn before discussion. The full House should vote on the bill the week of June 29.

Analysis completed on 6/18/20.





THE INVEST IN AMERICA ACT

SUMMARY OF THE “INVESTING IN A NEW VISION FOR THE ENVIRONMENT
AND SURFACE TRANSPORTATION IN AMERICA” ACT

iPfovides $494 billion over five years to make transformative infrastructure investments in surface and rail
transportation. Provides $411 billion over five years out of the Highway Trust Fund (HTF) for highway,
transit, safety, and reseatch programs, a 46 percent increase over current investment levels.

Provides $319 billion for the Federal-aid highway program under the Federal Highway Administration, $105
billion for transit programs under the Federal Transit Administration, $4.6 billion for highway safety
programs under the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, $5.3 billion for motor catrier safety
programs under the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration, and $60 billion for rail programs.

Division A - CO VID-19 Response and Recovety

Provides $83.1 billion m fiscal year (FY) 2021 to ensure States, citles, tribes, terntorles, and transit agencies
can administer programs, advance projects, and preserve jobs in the aftermath of the COVID-19 criss.
Highway, transit, and safety funds are made available at 100 percent Federal share to eliminate the need for a
match in FY21, In addition, $22 billion of the total FY21 amount is available for additional eligibilities
including State, local, transit agency, and tribal transportation agency salaries and operating expenses. Current
Capital Investment Grant (CIG) projects are authorized to receive an incteased Federal cost share to help
ensure projects can move forward despite a decrease in local and State revenues designated to cover the local

~ cost share of projects.

Division B — Sutface Transportation Authorization

Title I ~ Federal-Aid Highways

FORMULA GRANTS

Fix It First

® Requires National Highway Performance ]’1 ogram (NHPP) funds to focus on state of good repair and
operational improvements to existing facilities before building new highway capacity.

Bridge Investment
® Requires States to spend 20 percent of their NHPP and Surface Transportation Program (STP) any
area dollars on bridge repair and rehabilitation projects, supporting approximately $28 billion in fix-it-
first bridge mvestments in FY 2022-2025. Increases the off—sysfem bridge set-aside to over §1 billion
pet year from approximately $770 million in current law.





Climate v v
® Requires DOT to establish a new greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions performance measute.
¢ Includes a new appottioned program ($8.35b for FY22-25) to suppott catbon pollution
reduction. Gives States broad eligibility to invest in highway, transit, and rail projects, as well as
suppott operating costs, and holds States accountable by measuring their annual progtress. Provides
benefits for States that make the most progtess and tequires low-petforming States to invest 10
percent of their STP any area funds in additional projects to help reduce carbon pollution.

Resilience

‘& Creates a new apportioned program- (356 25b for FY22-25) to fund resilience and emergency
evacuation needs. Requires States and metropolitan planning organizations (MPOs) to develop an
infrastructure vulnerability assessment to guide investments under the program. Makes resilience a
core part of the Federal-aid highway program, with expanded eligibilities in other apportioned
programs and Emergency Relief (ER). :

CMAQ
* Modifies eligibility for operating assistance to include all State-supported passenger rail lines and
allows operating assistance for longer than three years if the project demonstrates net air quality
benefits. '

Safety for All Road Users

® Requires States with the highest levels of pedestrian and bicyclist fatalities to set aside funds to
address these safety needs. Requires the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) to adopt context
sensitive design prmc1p1es to provide for complete streets in urban areas and ensure the safety of all
road users.

® Boosts safety funding by approximately 30 percent over current investments and boosts
Transportation Alternatives Program (T'AP) investments by mote than 60 petcent over cutrent law.
Makes safety funds available to expend on safety improvements beyond infrastructure projects.

® Removes the ability for States to set regressive safety targets. Strengthens emphasis on high risk rural

- troads, while providing for more cettainty and flexibility for States that trigget the special rule.
e Codifies and expands eligibilities for safe routes to schools.

Local Control
¢ DProvides almost $49 billion over five years in dedicated funding to address local transpottation needs.

e Makes reforms to strengthen the State-local relationship; enhance coordination, improve the flow of
funds to communities of all sizes, and increase transparency.

Freight
e  Makes the freight formula program fully multimodal and expands environmental considerations in
freight planning:

e Allows States to designate additional rural and utban freight cortridors and provides more flexibility
for States to expend funds across the National Highway Freight Network.

Tribes, Territories, and Federal Lands
» Significantly increases funding for tribes, territoties, and Federal Land Management Agencies

(FLMA):
o Tribes: Provides $750 million in formula funds pet year, a nearly 70 Yo Increase over current
levels.





o Territories: Provides $100 million per yeat, a neatly 140% increase ovet cutrent levels.

o Puerto Rico: Provides $210 million pet year, a 33% increase over current levels.

o ELMAs: Provides $895 million in formula funds per year, a neatly 40% increase over current
mvestments, and makes changes to the program to ensure FLMAs can obligate funds for
ptojects on the first day of the fiscal year.

DISCRETIONARY GRANTS

Projects of National and Regional Significance. Provides more than $9 billion over the life of the
bill for large highway, transit, and freight projects that cannot be funded through annual
appottionments ot othet discretionaty soutces.

Community Transportation Investment Grants. Provides $600 million per year for local

- government applicants. Includes broad eligibility for highway and transit projects, with project
evaluation done in a mannet that will limit political decision-making.

Federal Lands and Tribal Major Projects Program. Provides $400 million per year and xeqmreb a
50/50 split of grant funds among tribes and Federal lands agencies. Provides mote flexibility through
a smaller project size, higher Federal shate, and a broader set of funding eligibilities. Funds the
program out of the HTF so funding is guaranteed.

Tribal ngh Priority Projects. Provides $50 million pet yeat on a dlqcr(,m)nary basis, for grants of a
maximum size of $5 million, for the highest priotity project for tribes whose annual apportionment is
insufficient. Provides emergency relief to tribes who can’t access other ER funds. Funds the program
out of the HTF so funding is guaranteed.

Electric Vehicle Charging and Hydrogen Fueling Infrastructure Grants. Provides $350 million:
pet year for grants for electric vehicle charging and hydrogen fueling infrastructure. Focuses funding
on designated Alternative Fuel Cotridors and projects that demonstrate the most effective emissions
reductions.

Community Climate Innovation Grants. Provides $250 million per year to non-State applicants for
highway, transit, and rail projects, provided they reduce GHGs.

Metro Performance Program. Provides a total of $750 million over the life of the bill for funding
allocations directly to MPOs to catry out projects selected by the MPO. The Secretary selects
applicants to be accepted into the program based on their technical capacity to manage Federal funds.

SINGLE-YEAR GRANTS

Gridlock Reduction Grants. Provides $250 million, of which half is set aside for freight grants.
Grants will be awarded for reducing utban congestion in large metro areas, with an emphasis on
operational, technological, and mode shift strategies. '
Rebuild Rural Grants. Provides $250 million for tural communities to address needs on and off the
Federal-aid system. Focuses funding on safety, state of good repair, and access to jobs and services.

. Active Transportation Connectivity Grants. Provides $250 million for pedestrian and bicycle

networks and spines and related planning, including complete streets planning,

Commercial Motor Vehicle Parking Grants. Provides $250 muillion to construct and improve truck
parking facilities. .





ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

Transportation System Performance and Access

* Lstablishes a new performance measure for transportation access that leverages modetn data tools to
imptove the way States and MPOs assess the level of safe, reliable, and convenient access to jobs and
services (including shopping, healthcare, childcare, education and workforce training, and financial
institutions). Considers the level of access for vatious travel modes.

Increased Accountability

¢ Requires FHWA to develop a website that shows all active Federal- aid highway projects over $5
million in the country. Establishes strong accountability and reporting measures for discretionary
grants and other progmrn authorities.

Tolling Reform

¢ Reestablishes the requirement that FHWA enter into a toll agreement before allowing tolling on a
Federal-aid highway.

» Establishes additional guardrails around tolling to ensure that any advetse impacts both on and off the
facility are evaluated and addressed. Authorizes congestion pricing with the additional guardrails.

Buy America
e Requires DOT to reevaluate standing nationwide waivers for manufactuxcd products.

Wotkforce Development

o Creates a Task Force on Developing a 21st Century Surface Transportation Workforce to evaluate
current and future workforce needs and develop recommeéndations.

o Establishes transparency and reporting requirements for the On the Job Trammg and Supportive
Services program. Requires States to develop annual statewide workforce plans to identify and address
workforce gaps and undetrepresentation of women and minorities.

Title IT — Public Transportation

Substantially increases transit funding out of the Highway Trust Fund over curtent investment levels. Funding
for buses and zero emission buses see significant funding i mcleases to make up for cuts to bus funding in the
last two reauthorization cycles.

Frequency and Ridership

® Reframes the Federal transit program to boost frequency and ridetship.

e Modifies the urban and bus formulas to incentivize frequent rail and bus service instead of low
operating costs.

e Provides $100 million in annual grants to tackle larger city street congestion that slows down buses
through support of items like bus only lanes and priority signaling. The program is structured to
require a partnership between transit agencies and local/State roadway agencies.

® Establishes new flexible Federal rules for Mobility on Demand that integrate new technologies with
transit as the backbone. Retains basic requirements for safety, Buy America, and labor protections.
Includes restrictions on single passenger trips and catbon and particulate emissions. Requires a
negotiated rulemaking on data sharing between transit agencies, cities, and the private sectot.

e Modifies rural formula grants to distribute a greater percentage of funds based on actual transit service
provided. . .





Provides additional funds to the STIC program for small transit agencies that fun more service than
comparable agencies.

Buy America and other Procutement Reforms

Closes loopholes and adds incentives to boost domestic jobs while streamlining compliance and
leveling the playing field, with a 5-year phase in petiod to allow the industry time to adjust.

Closes loopholes that allow waived components and components exceeding 70 petcent domestic
content to receive credit for 100 percent domestic content.

Incentwvizes higher domestic content by providing a bonus of an additional 10 percent of domestic
content for any component that exceeds 70 percent and providing a bonus of an additional 15 petcent
of domestic content for any component that exceeds 75 petcent. ‘ '
Allows final assembly costs to count in the domestic content calculation to disincentivize minimizing
final assembly in the United States. '

Creates a new 2.5 percent bonus for any electric bu% that uses domestic battety cells.

Requires FTA to conduct rolling stock certifications to remove the burden from transit agencies. This
will enable rolling stock to be certified once, rather than every single contract, and removes vatiation
in Buy America compliance. Requires annual DOT IG audits.

Bus Grant Reforms

® Increases bus funding by 150 percent to reverse the MAP-21 bus cuts.

e Narrows the competitive bus grants to focus on bus facilities and fleet expansions.

* Increases zero emission bus competitive grants fivefold.

o Creates a new state of good repair formula subgrant to push additional folmuh dollars to transit
agencles with the oldest buses. '

Supportlng All Riders

e Doubles the set-aside of the low-income f'u,tor in the urban formula and uses a measure of dccp
poverty by census tract to target the poorest urban neighborhoods.

o Sets aside $50 million a year for rural petsistent poverty counties, defined as a county with a povetty
rate above 20 percent since 1990.

e Establishes a reduced fate pilot project to enable transit agencies to wp(,nmcnt with reduced fares for

low-income riders.

Supporting Frontline Workers

Requires a new focus on operator assault in transit agency safety plans, including a joint management
labor committee that must certify the safety plans.

Requires transit agencies with poor safety metrics to ditect up to 10 percent of Federal funds to safety
for each poor mettic.

Creates a frontline wotkforce training center with $12 million in dedicated funds.

Prohibits Federal funds for autonomous transit vehicles that teplace service and requires advanced
worker notice and retraining plans for agencies deploying AVs beyond small demonstrations.

Transit-Supportive Communities

Strengthens the link between housing density and transit ridership
Creates the Office of Transit-Supportive Communities to coordinate Federal incentives to foster this

link between Federal, State, and local planning policies.

Doubles to $20 million the Transit Oriented Development Planning Grants.

5





Incentivizes affordable housing in the excess property disposition rules and the CIG rating process.

Streamlining Capital Investment Grants (CIG)

Reforms Capital Investment Grants by streamlining the approval process, raising the cost share back
to the traditional 80 percent, incentivizing lower cost share with an easiet approval process, and
providing transparency measutes so applicants know whete they stand in the process.

Title IIT — Highway Traffic Safety .

State nghway Safety

e Provides $1.9 billion over five years to States for traffic safety. Strengthcns traffic safety requirements
for States and increases transparency of States’ performance in mgeting annual safety goak and use of
program funds. A

® Requires States who have legalized marijuana to conﬂdcr ways of increasing public awareness over the
dangers of drugged driving and ways to reduce injuries and fatalities resulting from driving under the
influence of martjuana.

® Creates a new discretionary grant program ($35 million per year) for States to implement top -rated
traffic safety law enforcement measures.

National nghway Safety

o Provides $300 million over five yeats to nat1onw1de high-visibility traffic safety enforcement
campaigns.

e Doubles the number of national traffic safety enforcement campaigns from three to six each year.

® Creates new campaigns for distracted driving and violations of ‘move over laws’ which protect road-
side first rcspond(.m and law enforcement.

Pnonty Safety Progtams

® Provides $2 billion over five year for grants to improve traffic sqfe‘q in critical areas. Makes targeted
improvements to certain Section 405 grants which have been underutilized. Reforms will increase
State participation while still maintaining strong safety standatds for the following areas:

o Impaired driving;

o Distracted driving; and

o Graduated driver’s licensing laws. (
L4

Creates a niew grant program for training drivers and law enforcement on propet traffic stop
procedure.

Title IV — Motor Carrier Safety

Motor Carrier Safety Grants'

‘ Authorizes significantly higher funding levels for the Motor Cartrier Safety Assistance Program, High

Priority grants, and Commercial Driver’s License Program Implementation grants to assist States in
truck and bus safety oversight and enforcement activities, commercial driver licensing, and technology
improvements to suppott those efforts.

Extends the grant period of performance to ensure funds do not lapse and allows the Secretary to
redistribute unobligated funds.





Compliance, Safety, Accountability

e Directs the Secretary to complete the revisions required by the FAST Act to its catrier oversight and
intervention model, to priotitize reinstating the public display of safety data, and to finalize a safety
fitness determination tule to rate the safety of catriers.

Commercial Motor Vehicles

e Directs the Secretary to complete a rulemaking to tequire Automatic Emergency Braking systems in
newly-manufactured commercial motor vehicles.

e Directs the Sectetaty to strengthen rear underride guard standards in ncwly~manufactuled trailers and
semi-trailers, to further research and consider the feasibility, benefits, and costs associated with
mstalling side underride guards, and creates an Advisory Committee on Underride Protection.

School Buses _
® Requires the Secretary to conduct a comprehensive review of efforts to prevent illegal passing of
school buses, issuc recommendations, and create a public safety messaging campaign.
e Directs the Secretary to review the costs and benefits of requiring lap/ shou]du belts in large school
buses and consider requiting them in newly manufactured buses.

e Requires newly manufactured school buses to be equipped with automatic emergency brakmg and
electronic stability control systems.

e Directs the Secretary to-conduct research and testing of fire prevention and mitigation standards for
large school buses and consider issuing updated standards if they are needed.

Driver Safety
® Requires the Secretary to report on delays with implementation of entry-level driver training.
¢ Applies commercial driver licensing requitements to vehicles carrying 9-15 passengers.

e Creates a Truck Leasing Task Force to examine lease and lease-purchase agreements commonly made
available to truck drivers and the impacts of these captive leases on dtiver pay.

® Requires the Secretary to collect and use data on driver detention to determine the link between
detention and safety outcomes.

®  Requites the Secretary to evaluate the impacts of exemptions before finalizing changes to hours of
service rules and establishes stronger reporting requitements for carriers utilizing exemptions.

Title V — Innovation

Technology and Innovation

¢ Mote than doubles funding for ’rechnology deployment to u{pand the implementation of innovations
in the surface transpottation system.

e Focuses on transformative technologies by increasing funding to the Intelligent Transportation
Systems Program and expanding smart infrastructure investment in local communities.

e Creates a pew grant program to fund green materials research at universities and focuses deployment
programs on green construction materials and practices.

¢ Increases funding for the University Transportation Centers program.

e Establishes a multimodal freight transportation research program to find innovative ways to make
freight movement greener, safer, and more efficient.

¢ Expands the Federal role in providing State and local governments with critical datasets and tools that
will improve performance-based investments and access to jobs and essential services.





Establishes a new nghl} Automated Vehicle and Mobility Innovation Cleqrmghouse to study the
societal impacts of automated vehicles and Mobility on Demand.

Authorizes automated vehicle tesearch on improving safety for all road users and expanding
accessibility in an equitable manner.

Authotizes new FTA research to enhance transit worker safety and c\"pmd Mobility on Demand.

Vehicle-Miles Traveled (VMT) Pilots

Nearly doubles funding for VMT pilots across the country, encouraging States to begin Jmplemenmng

- successful VMT programs.

Establishes a national VMT pilot program, including both passenger and commercial vehicles in all 50
States, to invest in developing a sustainable funding mechanism for the sutface transportation system.

Title VI — Multimodal Transportation

Revises the National Multimodal Freight Policy, the National Strategic Freight Plan, and the
requirements for State Freight Plans to include further consideration of environmental and equity
impacts. ’

Establishes a new deadline for the Secretary to designate a final National Multimodal Freight Network
and requires the Secretary to report to Congress on the resources that will be used to meet this
deadline. _ v _
Establishes a joint task force between the Department of Transportation and the Internal Revenue
Service to study the establishment and administration of a fee on multimodal freight surface
transpdrtation services.

Authortizes pilot program to allow FHWA or FTA grantees, including States, local recipients, and
subrecipients, to utilize local or other geographic labot hiring preferences, economic-based labor
hiring preferences, and labor hiring preferences for veterans. .

Title VII ~Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act

Streamlines the program by raising the threshold above which projects are required to secure multiple
credit rating agency opinions.
Further clarifies that the proceeds of a secuted loan under TIFIA shall be considered patt of the non-

‘Federal share of a project under title 23 ot chapter 53 of title 49 if the loan is repayable from non-

Federal funds.

Allows territories to use funds made available under this section for the non-Federal match under the
TIFIA program.

Clarifies the critetia under which projects ate eligible for the streamlined application piocees
Provides additional funding to allow the Department to waive fees for small projects.

Modifies reporting requirements to-include information on whether a TIFIA project 1s ]oaatcd ina
metropolitan or micropolitan area.





Division C - Improving Hazardous Materials Safety Act of 2020

The Improving Hazardous Materials Safety Act protects the safety of individuals and communities by
repealing the cusrent prohibition on the Federal Aviation Administration from establishing lithium battery
safety standatds for aircraft, and requiring the Department of Transportation to conduct extensive mfcry
evaluations before allowing railroads to transport liquefied natural gas by rail tank car.

Division D - The Transforming Rail by Accelerating Investment Nationwide ( TRAI]V) Act

The Transforming Rail by Accelerating Investment Nationwide (TRAIN) Act sets a path to truly transform
rail transportation in the United States. In recent years, the demand for environmentally-responsible intercity
and commuter passenger rail transportation has increased substantially. While the current COVID-19
pandemic has reduced ridership, we must invest now to meet passénger demand as our Nation recovers and
new travel patterns emerge. The TRAIN Act increases FAST Act rail investment levels by more than five
times, authorizing $60 billion to address the state of good tepair backlog in rail infrastructure, establish new
intercity passenger rail routes, build on Amtrak’s legacy, and expand the opportunities for commuter rail. The
bill also improves railroad safety, studies the impacts of current industry practices, and sets higher safety
standards across the railroad industry to better protect passengers, wotkers, and the public. Further, the

TRAIN Act renews our commitment to the safe transportation of hazardous materials.
, .

Transformative Investments

e Establishes a new Passenger Rail Improvement, Modernization, and Expansion (PRIME) grant program

devoted entirely to passenger rail improvements and expansion. Authorized at $19 billion over five
- years, it will fund capital projects that improve the state of good tepair, optimize performance, and

expand intercity rail passenger franspormtlon

o Reauthorizes the Consolidated Rail [/zfimlmclzzre and Safety Improvements (CRIST) grant program, which
funds passenger and freight rail projects, at $7 billion over five years — an increase of $5.8 billion over
FAST Act levels. It also expands CRISI to new project ehglblhtle% and allows commuter rail
authortities to compete for funds.

* Authorizes $150 million over five years to help pay credit risk premiums for cettain borrowers under
the Railroad Rebabilitation and Improvement Financing (RRIF) program and $70 million to refund the credit
tisk premiums of certain past loans.

Together, these grant and lcnn programs will revitalize our rail network while maintaining strong Buy Ametica
and labor standardq that mzmmue the bcneﬁts of these investments.

Reinvesting in Amtrak

As America’s national passenger railtoad, Amtrak has an impottant role in our country’s transportation
system. The TRAIN Act demonstrates support for Amtrak’s legacy of serving not just the Northeast Cortidor
(NEC), but the entire network of long-distance and state-supported routes that comprise the National
Network and serve as vital connections across the country. The bill authorizes $29.3 billion over five years
($13.1 billion for the NEC and $16.2 billion for the National Network) — mote than three times the FAST Act
level of investment. These investments will help Amtrak tackle the state of good repair backlog, support the
development of new state-suppotrted routes, and strengthen the network to revitalize and grow service. The
bill authorizes higher funding levels for fiscal years 2021 and 2022 to help Amtrak and its State partners
recover from decreased ridership and revenues caused by the COVID-19 health crisis.

9





The TRAIN Act also gives States a voice in how Amtrak builds its future network and improves transparency
and accountability while strengthening these partnerships. The TRAIN Act makes reforms to imptrove the
quality and level of passenger setvice, equips Amtrak with the tools needed to secure access to the entire
system, and helps ensute Amtrak’s continued history of providing quality jobs and employimng a skilled
workforce. : ‘

Rail Safety

While we renew and grow the national rail network, the safety of passengers, communities where trains travel,
and the railroad workforce must remain a top priority. The TRAIN Act makes numerous safety
mmprovements and mvestments to raise the bar on safety. It establishes a new grade separation grant program
. at $2.5 billion over five years. The bill also implements National Transpottation Safety Board

" recommendations issued in response to the December 2017 Amtrak derailment near DuPont, Washington,
‘addresses blocked crossings, and improves the Federal Railroad Administration waiver and accident
investigation process. It further supports safe railroad operations by requiring that freight trains, with imited
exceptions, must have a certified engineer and conductor, and sets high standards for railroad workers
petforming train or dispatching service in the United States.

HitH

10





H.R. 7120 (Bass) and S. 3912 (Booker) Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: George Floyd Justice in Policing Act of 2020
AUTHORS: Rep. Karen Bass (D-CA) and Sen. Cory Booker (D-NJ)
RECOMMENDATION: Support -

BACKGROUND: On June 8, House and Senate Democrats, led by members of the Congressional Black
Caucus, introduced the George Floyd Justice in Policing Act of 2020. The bill has been described by
Democrats as a first-of-its-kind, comprehensive approach to hold police accountable, end racial profiling,
change the culture of law enforcement, empower communities, and build trust between law enforcement and
communities by addressing systemic racism and bias.

PURPOSE: The George Floyd Justice in Policing Act of 2020:

e Prohibits federal, state, and local law enforcement from racial, religious and discriminatory profiling,
and mandates training on racial, religious, and discriminatory profiling.

¢ Bans chokeholds, carotid holds and no-knock warrants at the federal level and limits the transfer of
military-grade equipment to state and local law enforcement.

e Mandates the use of dashboard cameras and body cameras for federal offices and requires state and
local law enforcement to use existing federal funds to ensure the use of police body cameras.
Establishes a National Police Misconduct Registry.

Amends federal criminal statute from “willfulness” to a “recklessness” standard to successfully identify
and prosecute police misconduct.

e Reforms qualified immunity so that individuals are not barred from recovering damages when police
violate their constitutional rights.

o Establishes public safety innovation grants for community-based organizations to create local
commissions and task forces to help communities to re-imagine and develop concrete, just and equitable
public safety approaches.

e Creates law enforcement development and tralmng programs to develop best practices and requires the
creation of law enforcement accreditation standard recommendations based on President Obama’s Task
force on 21st Century policing.

o Requires state and local law enforcement agencies to report use of force data, disaggregated by race,
sex, disability, religion, age.

¢ Grants the Department of Justice Civil Rights Division subpoena power and creates a grant program for
state attorneys general to develop authonty to conduct independent investigations into problematic
police departments.

e [Establishes a Department of Justice task force to coordinate the investigation, prosecution and
enforcement efforts of federal, state and local governments in cases related to law enforcement
misconduct.

DISTRICT IMPACT: BART has been actively focused on implementing progressive and equitable
policing practices for more than a decade to strengthen credibility and trust within the diverse communities
served by the District. Several of the reforms and policies proposed within the legislation align with the
ongoing work of the BART Police Department, Office of the Independent Police Auditor, and the BART
Police Citizen Review Board. ‘ '

OTHER COMMENTS: None

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: The bill currently has 227 cosponsors in the House and 36
cosponsors in the Senate. The bill is supported by a broad coalition of civil rights organizations including:





Demand Progress, Lawyers' Committee For Civil Rights Under Law, Leadership Conference on Civil and
Human Rights, National Action Network, National African American Clergy Network, National Association
for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc.
(LLDF), The National Coalition on Black Civic Participation (NCBCP), Black Millennial Convention, and
the National Urban League.

On June 17, Senate Republicans released their proposal known as the Just and Unifying Solutions to
Invigorate Communities Everywhere Act of 2020, or the JUSTICE Act. Work on the proposal was led by
Senator Tim Scott (R-South Carolina) and includes incentives for police departments to ban chokeholds,
more disclosure requirements about the use of force and no-knock warrants, and penaities for false reports.
It also includes emergency grant programs for body cameras, makes lynching a federal hate crime and creates
a commission on the social status of black men and boys.

"STATUS: Introduced 6/08/20; Referred to the House Committee on the Judiciary, House Committee on
Armed Services, and House Committee on Energy and Commerce. Senate version referred to the Judiciary
Committee. The House Judiciary Committee passed the bill (24-14) along party-lines on June 17.  The full
House is expected to vote on the bill on June 25.

Analysis completed on 6/18/20.





| T
FACT SHEET: JUSTICE IN POLICING ACT OF 2020

The Justice in Policing Act is the first-ever bold, comprehensive approach to hold police accountable,
end racial profiling, change the culture of law enforcement, empower our communities, and build trust
between law enforcement and our communities by addressing systemic racism and bias to help save

- lives. The Justice in Policing Act would: 1) establish a national standard for the operation of police
departments; 2) mandate data collection on police encounters; 3) reprogram existing funds to invest in
transformative community-based policing programs; and 4) streamline federal law to prosecute
excessive force and establish independent prosecutors for police investigations.

The Justice in Policing Act of 2020 will:

Work to End Racial & Religious Profiling

o Prohibits federal, state, and local law enforcement from racial, religious and discriminatory profiling.
e Mandates training on racial, religious, and discriminatory profiling for all law enforcement.

e - Requires law enforcement to collect data on all investigatory activities.

Save Lives by Banning Chokeholds & No-Knock Warrants

e Bans chokeholds and carotid holds at the federal level and conditidns law enforcement funding for state

and local governments banning chokeholds.

e Bans no-knock warrants in drug cases at the federal level and conditions law enforcement funding for
state and local governments banning no-knock warrants at the local and state level.

* Requires that deadly force be used only as a last resort and requires officers to employ de-escalation
techniques first. Changes the standard to evaluate whether law enforcement use of force was justified
from whether the force was “reasonable” to whether the force was “necessary.” Condition grants on
state and local law enforcement agencies’ establishing the same use of force standard.

Limit Military Equipment on American Streets & Requires Body Cameras

e Limits the transfer of military-grade equipment to state and local law enforcement.

o Requires federal uniformed police officers to wear body cameras and requires state and local law
enforcement to use existing federal funds to ensure the use of police body cameras.

e Requires marked federal police vehicles to have dashboard cameras.

Hold Police Accountable in Court





e Makes it easier to prosecute offending officers by amending the federal criminal statute to prosecute
police misconduct. The mens rea requirement in 18 U.S.C. Section 242 will be amended from
“willfulness” to a “recklessness” standard.

¢ Enables individuals to recover damages in civil court when law enforcement officers violate thelr
constitutional rights by eliminating qualified immunity for law enforcement.

Investigate Police Misconduct

o Improves the use of pattern and practice investigations at the federal level by granting the Department of
Justice Civil Rights Division subpoena power and creates a grant program for state attorneys general to
develop authority to conduct independent investigations into problematic police departments.

Empower Our Communities to Reimagine Public Safety in an Equitable and Just Way

o This bill reinvests in our communities by supporting critical community—based programs to change the
culture of law enforcement and empower our communities to reimagine public safety in an equitable and
just way.

o It establishes public safety innovation grants for community-based organizations to create local
commissions and task forces to help communities to re-imagine and develop concrete, just and equitable
public safety approaches. These local commissions would operate similar to President Obama’s Task
Force on 21st Century Policing.

Change the Culture of Law Enforcement with Training to Build Integrity and Trust

.o Requires the creation of law enforcement accreditation standard recommendatlons based on President
Obama’s Taskforce on 21st Century policing.

o Creates law enforcement development and training programs to develop best practices.

e Studies the impact of laws or rules that allow a law enforcement officer to delay answers to questions
posed by investigators of law enforcement misconduct.

e Enhances funding for'pattern and practice discrimination investigations and programs managed by the
DOJ Community Relations Service.

‘o Requires the Attorney General to collect data on investigatory actions and detentions by federal law
enforcement agencies; the racial distribution of drug charges; the use of deadly force by and against law
enforcement officers; as well as traffic and pedestrian stops and detentions. :

o Establishes a DOJ task force to coordinate the investigation, prosecution and enforcement efforts of
federal, state and local governments in cases related to law enforcement misconduct.

Improve Transparency by Collecting Data on Police Misconduct and Use-of-Force

e Creates a nationwide police misconduct registry to prevent problematic officers who are fired or leave
one agency, from moving to another jurisdiction without any accountability.

e Mandates state and local law enforcement agencies to report use of force data, disaggregated by race,
 sex, disability, religion, age.

Make Lynching a Federal Crime

e Makes it a federal crime to conspire to violate existing federal hate crimes laws.





ACA 5 (Weber) Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: An amendment to the Constitution of the State relating to government preferences

AUTHORS: Weber (D-San Diego), Gipson (D-Carson), Santiago (D-Los Angeles), Gonzalez (D-San Diego)
SPONSORS: Opportunity for All Coalition, Equal Justice Society, Chinese for Affirmative Action, and others
RECOMMENDATION: Support ‘

BACKGROUND: Proposition 209, the 1996 voter initiative, amended the California Constitution to add
- Section 31 of Article I, which prohibits the state from discriminating against, or granting preferential
treatment to, any individual or group on the basis of race, sex, color, ethnicity, or national origin in the
operation of public employment, public education, or public contracting. For these purposes, the California
Constitution defines the “state” to include the state itself, any city, county, public university system,
community college district, school district, special district, or any other political subdivision or governmental
instrumentality of, or within, the state.

PURPOSE: ACA 5 amends the California Constitution by repealing Section 31 of Article I relaﬁng to the
prohibition against discrimination or preferential treatment. If passed by two-thirds of the Legislature, ACA
5 will be submitted to the voters in the November 2020 General Election for consideration and passage.

DISTRICT IMPACT: Currently, BART’s Small Business Program (SB Program) and Non-Discrimination
- Program for Subcontracting (ND Program) apply to all non-federally funded contracting activity at the
District. The ND Program is intended to prevent discrimination in the selection of subcontractors by prime
- contractors but does not have race or gender-conscious contract goals as a result of Proposition 209.
Similarly, although the SB Program does provide for contract goals, such goals are required to be race and
gender neutral due to Proposition 209. -

ACA 5, itself, will not impact BART’s federally funded equity program. If passed by voters, it would impact
the District’s non-federally funded equity programs as it would allow BART to utilize race and gender-
. conscious contract goals to ensure contracting equity.

OTHER COMMENTS: None

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: The bill sponsors note ACA 5 is endorsed by federal, state, and local

government leaders and over 450 organizations including civil rights organizations, labor groups, business

leaders, educational institutions, and community advocates. Opposition to ACA 5 listed within the analysis

produced by the Senate Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement on June 16 includes the

Asian American Coalition for Education, Organization for Justice and Equality, Silicon Valley Chinese

Association Foundation, Silicon Valley Community United, San Diego Asian Americans for Equality, and
173 individuals. :

STATUS: Passed the Senate Labor, Public Employment and Retirement Committee (4-1) on June 17 and
referred to the Senate Committee on Appropriations. Hearing scheduled for June 23.

Analysis completed on 6/18/20.





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 4, 2020
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 9, 2020

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2019—20 REGULAR SESSION

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 5

Introduced by Assembly Members-Weber-and-Gipson Weber,
Gipson, Santiago, and Gonzalez
(Coauthors: Assembly Members-Gonzalez; Burke, Cooper, Holden,

Jones-Sawyer, —and—JIcamlager  Kamlager, McCarty, and
Mark Stone) .

(Coauthors: Senators Bradford, Mitchell and Hueso)

January 18, 2019

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 5—A resolution to propose
to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution
of the State, by repealing Section 31 of Article I thereof, relating to
government preferences.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

ACA 5, as amended, Weber. Government preferences.

The California Constitution, pursuant to provisions enacted by the
initiative Proposition 209 in 1996, prohibits the state from discriminating
against, or granting preferential treatment to, any individual or group
on the basis of race, sex, color, ethnicity, or national origin in the
operation of public employment, public education, or public contracting.
The California Constitution defines the state for these purposes to
include the state, any city, county, public university system, community
college district, school district, special district, or any other political
subdivision or governmental instrumentality of, or within, the state.

Revised 6-4-20—See last page. 97





ACAS —2—

This measure would repeal these provisions. The measure would also
make a statement of legislative findings in this regard. '

Vote: 7. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

O 0~ N LN —

WHEREAS, Equal opportunity is deeply rooted in the American
ideals of fairness, justice, and equality. Programs to meet the goals
of equal opportunity seek to realize these basic values. Equal
opportunity not only helps individuals, but also helps communities
in need and benefits our larger society. California’s "equal
opportunity program was upended by the passage of Proposition
209 in 1996; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 209, entitled the California Civil Rights
Initiative, amended Axticle I of the California Constitution to
prohibit race- and gender-conscious remedies to rectify the
underutilization of women and people of color in public
employment, as well as public contracting and education; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 209 invalidated a series of laws that
had been enacted by the California Legislature over the 20 years
prior to it that required state agencies to eliminate traditional
patterns of segregation and exclusion in the workforce, to increase
the representation of women and minorities in the state service by
identifying jobs for which their employment was underrepresented

due to discrimination, and to develop action plans to remedy such

underrepresentation without effectuating quota systems; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 209 also overshadowed other landmark
civil rights and antidiscrimination laws. In 1959, after a 37-year
campaign by labor and civil rights groups, the Unruh Civil Rights
Act was passed, which was the forerunner of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964; and

WHEREAS, As a result of the passage of Proposition 209,
women and people of color continue to face discrimination and -
disparity in opportunities to participate in numerous forms of
association and work that are crucial to the development of talents
and capabilities that enable people to contribute meaningfully to,
and benefit from, the collective possibilities of national life; and

WHEREAS, The State of California has provided employment
opportunities for people of color and women of all races. However,
lingering, and even increasing, disparity still exists, particularly
for Asian Americans, Pacific Islanders, Black Americans, Latino

97





SOV -1ANHEWNMEROWYWR-JONW P WN —

NN DNDD NN
O oo ~1ON W b=

W W
—_ o

W W LW W W W W
O o0 ~1O W Wi

—3— | ACAS

Americans, Native Americans, and women, and should be rectified;
and

WHEREAS, Proposition 209 has impeded California’s
continuing interest in supporting the equal participation of women
in the workforce and in public works projects, in addressing the
historical and present manifestations of gender bias, and in
promulgating policies to enforce antidiscrimination in the
workplace and on public projects; and

WHEREAS, In the wake of Proposition 209, California saw
stark workforce diversity reductions for people of color and women
in public contracting and in public education. Studies show that
more diverse workforces perform better financially and are
significantly more productive and focused; and

WHEREAS, Since the passage of Proposition 209, the state’s
minority-owned and women-owned business enterprise programs
have been decimated. A 2016 study conservatively estimates that
the implementation of Proposition 209 cost women and people of
color over $1,000,000,000 annually in lost contract awards. Most
procurement and subcontracting processes remain effectively
closed to these groups due to the changes brought on by Proposition
209; and

WHEREAS, Women are vastly underrepresented among firms
receiving public contracts and the dollars awarded to certified
women-owned business enterprises fell by roughly 40 percent,
compared to levels before Prdposition 209. In addition, only
one-third of certified minority business enterprises in California’s
transportation construction industry are still in operation today,
compared to 20 years ago; and

WHEREAS, Women, particularly women of color, continue to
face unequal pay for equal work. White women are paid 80 cents

to every dollar paid to white men doing the same work. Black

women are paid 60 cents for every dollar paid to white men doing
the same work and would theoretically have to work an extra seven
months every year to overcome that differential. This persistent

- gender wage gap continues to harm women, their families, and

communities; and

WHEREAS, Despite a booming economy with almost full
employment, a persistent racial wealth gap remains rooted in
income inequality. Improving minority access to educational and

97





ACAS : —4—

e i e el e e
CO-IANNPAELWON—= OO NP WK —

NNNNNNDN
AN PhAWLWN—O

GO LWL LWN NN
DN WK — OO o0

W W W Ww
O 00~ N

LN
[en]

labor market opportunity reduces the wealth gap and strengthens
the economy; and _

WHEREAS, Proposition 209 has had a devastating impact on
minority equal opportunity and access to California’s publicly
funded institutions of higher education. This violates the spirit of
the California Master Plan for Higher Education by making it more
difficult for many students to obtain an affordable and accessible
high quality public education. While federal law allows schools
to use race as a factor when making admissions decisions,
California universities are prohibited by Proposition 209 from
engaging in targeted outreach and extra efforts to matriculate
high-performing minority students. This reduces the graduation
rates of students of color and, in turn, contributes to the diminution
of the “pipeline” of candidates of color for faculty positions; and

WHEREAS, Since the passage of Proposition 209, diversity
within public educational institutions has been stymied. Proposition
209 instigated a dramatic change in admissions policy at the
University of California, with underrepresented group enrollment
at the Berkeley and Los Angeles campuses of the University of
California immediately falling by more than 60 percent and
systemwide underrepresented group enrollment falling by at least
12 percent. Underrepresented group high school graduates faced
substantial long-term declines in educational and employment
outcomes as a result of these changes; and :

WHEREAS, Among California high school graduates who apply
to the University of California, passage of Proposition 209 has led
to a decreased likelihood of earning a college degree within six
years, a decreased likelihood of ever earning a graduate degree,
and long-run declines in average wages and the likelihood of
earning high wages measured by California standards. The
University of California has never recovered the same level of
diversity that it had before the loss of affirmative action nearly 20
years ago, a level that, at the time, was widely considered to be
inadequate to meet the needs of the state and its young people
because it did not achieve parity with the state’s ethnic
demographics; and

WHEREAS, The importance of diversity in educational settings
cannot be overstated. The Supreme Court of the United States
outlined the benefits that arise from diversity, as follows, “the
destruction of stereotypes, the promotion of cross-racial

97





D) = bt bt et e it e ek et
WO -1200N NP WNL,OOIDNWN D WN—

N NN
LI N —

[No R N}
(O, NN

N DO
~1 N

LI L LW W NN
WN—=O 0o

—5— ACAS

understanding, the preparation of a student body for an increasingly
diverse workforce and society, and the cultivation of a set of leaders
with legitimacy in the eyes of the citizenry”; and

WHEREAS, Federal courts continue to reaffirm the value of
diversity in favor of race conscious admissions, as exemplified by
United States District Judge Allison D. Burroughs who stated,
“race conscious admissions programs that survive strict scrutiny
have an important place in society and help ensure that colleges
and universities can offer a diverse atmosphere that fosters learning,
improves scholarship, and encourages mutual respect and
understanding. Further, Judge Burroughs recognized that there are
no race-neutral alternatives that would allow a university to achieve
an adequately diverse student body while still perpetuating its
standards for academic and other forms of excellence; and

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature that California
remedy discrimination against, and underrepresentation of, certain
disadvantaged groups in a manner consistent with the United States
Constitution and allow gender, racial, and ethnic diversity to be

- considered among the factors used to decide college admissions

and hiring and contracting by government institutions; and

WHEREAS, It is further the intent of the Legislature that
California transcend a legacy of unequal treatment of marginalized
groups and promote fairness and equal citizenship by affording
the members of marginalized groups a fair and full opportunity to
be integrated into state public institutions that advance upward
mobility, pay equity, and racial wealth gap reduction; now,
therefore, be it .

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, That the
Legislature of the State of California at its 201920 Regular
Session commencing on the third day of December 2018,
two-thirds of the membership of each house concurring, hereby
proposes to the people of the State of California, that the
Constitution of the State be amended as follows: '

97





ACAS —6—

REVISIONS:
Heading—Lines 2 and 3.

QN N U DN

That Section 31 of Article I thereof is repealed.

97





AB 3153 (R. Rivas) Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: Parking and zoning: bicycle and car-share parking credits
AUTHOR: R. Rivas (D — Hollister)

- SPONSOR: California Bicycle Coalition -
RECOMMENDATION: Support

BACKGROUND: State law requires that certain types of vehicle parking spaces be made available for

specific developments, but it does not establish a minimum number of vehicle or bicycle parking spaces that

must be provided for residential buildings. In the absence of state requirements related to the number of

vehicle parking spaces that must be provided, cities and counties may establish their own vehicle parking
requirements.

PURPOSE: AB 3153 would allow a residential developer to reduce the total number of parking spaces they
are required to provide if a project includes non-required long-term bicycle parking spaces, car-share spaces,
or both. Specifically, a city or county must allow a developer to:
e Reduce the number of vehicle parking spaces required by one, but no more than two, for every four
long-term bicycle parking spaces provided
¢ Reduce the number of vehicle parking spaces by two for every permanent car-share parking space
they prov1ded
The total reduction in parking spaces a developer can achieve under one or both of the vehicle parking
reduction credits is:
e 15% for development projects within one-half mile of a major transit stop;
o 15% for affordable development projects eligible for a state density bonus; and,
o 30% for affordable development projects ehglble for a state density bonus and within one-half mile
of a major transit stop.

AB 3153 exempts a residential development that contain less than 20 vehicle parkmg spaces and does not
prohibit a local jurisdiction from adopting more generous standards.

DISTRICT IMPACT: AB 3153 supports the goals of BART’s Station Access Policy, which seeks to
reduce drive alone rates and enhance multi-modal access to and from BART stations in partnership with
communities and access providers. The proposed reductions in vehicle parking may also help decrease the
cost of development and spur production, which would put more riders within walking distance of transit.

OTHER COMMENTS: None

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: Support (as of 5/8/20): California Bicycle Coalition (Sponsor),
ActiveSGV, a Project of Community Partners, Bike East Bay, BikeVentura, California YIMBY, Gilroy San
Ysidro Nueva Vida, Los Angeles County Bicycle Coalition, Marin County Bicycle Coalition, Sacramento
Area Bicycle Advocates, San Diego County Bicycle Coalition, Silicon Valley Bicycle Coalition, Sonoma
County Bicycle Coalition, South Bay YIMBY

Opposition: None on file.

STATUS: Passed the Assembly Floor (57-13) on June 8 and ordered to the Senate; Referred to Senate Rules
Committee for policy committee assignment.

Analysis completed on 6/17/20.





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 14,2020

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2019—20 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL | No. 3153

Introduced by Assembly Member Robert Rivas

February 21,2020

An act to add Chapter 4.3.5 (commencing with Section 65918.5) to
Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to planning and
zoning. ‘

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 3153, as amended, Robert Rivas. Parking and zoning: bicycle
and car-share parking credits. ‘

Existing law, known as the Density Bonus Law, requires a city or
county to provide a developer that proposes a housing development
within the jurisdictional boundaries of that city or county with a density
bonus and other incentives or concessions for the production of lower
income housing units, or for the donation of land within the
development, if the developer agrees to construct a specified percentage
of units for very low incomeé, low-income, or moderate-income
households or qualifying residents and meets other requirements.
Existing law provides for the calculation of the amount of density bonus
for each type of housing development that qualifies under these
provisions.

Existing law also permits variances to be granted from the parking
requirments of a zoning ordinance under certain circumstances.
- This bill would require a local-jurisdietien; agency, as defined,

oW an oararal slon Alaga st gaaaaldfia

98





AB 3153 —2—

requirements fo allow an applicant for a housing development project
_ to reduce the number of motor vehicle parking spaces that they would
otherwise be required to provide based on the number of-nentequired
long-term bicycle parking spaces-or and car-sharing spaces provided
subject to certain-eenditions; limifations, as specified. The bill would
provide that a parking reduction allowed pursuant to these provisions
does not reduce or increase the number of incentives or concessions to
which the applicant is otherwise entitled under a specified provision
of the Density Bonus Law.

The bill would include findings that this act addresses a matter of
statewide concern and shall apply equally to all cmes and counties in
this state, including charter cities.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

' This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory
provisions noted above.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: = yes.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1
2
3
4 2 :
5 SECTION 1. Chapter 4.3.5 (commencing with Section 65918.5)
6 1is added to Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, to read:
7
8 CHAPTER 4.3. 5 Bicycre AND CAR-SHARE PARKING-CREDIT
9 CREDITS
10 ' .
11 65918.5. For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions
12 apply:
1 3 q (43

98





OO0 ~1 W WD —

—3— AB 3153

te)
(a) “Local-jurisdietton™ agency” means a city, including a
charter 01ty, a county, or a city and county

(b) "Housing development project” means a housing
development project, as defined by Section 65589.5, that is required
to include more than 20 motor vehicle parkzng spaces.

(c) “Long-term bicycle parking spaces” includes the following
if they are conveniently accessible by the residents of the
development:

(1) Covered, lockable enclosures wzth permanently anchored
racks for bicycles.

(2) Lockable bicycle rooms with permanently anchored racks.

(3) Lockable, permanently anchored bicycle lockers.

(4) Any long-term bicycle parking facility, as that term is defined
by the California Building Standards Commission. '

(d) “Major transit stop” as used in this section has the same
meaning as the term is defined in Section 21064.3 of the Public
Resources Code.

(e) “Permanent car-sharing parking space” means an off-street
motor vehicle parking space that the developer has guaranteed
will be in service for no less than five years after the certificate of
occupancy is zssued for the housmg development prOJect

98





AB 3153 —4—

65918.6. (a) A local agency shall allow an applicant for a
housing development project that provides long-term bicycle
parking spaces to rveduce the number of motor vehicle parking
spaces they would otherwise be required to provide by at least
one, but not more than two, motor vehicle parking spaces for every
Sfour long-term bicycle parking spaces provided at the development,
except as provided in subdivision (c).

(b) A local agency shall allow an applzcant for a housing
development project to reduce the number of motor vehicle parking
spaces they would otherwise be required to provide by two motor
vehicle parking spaces for every permanent car-sharing parking
space provided at the development, except as provided in
subdivision (c).

(¢) (1) The percent of the total number of required motor vehicle

.spaces that a local agency is required to allow an applicant for a

housing development project to reduce pursuant to subdivisions
(a) and (b) shall not exceed the following: -

(A) Fifteen percent for a housing development project that does
not qualify for a density bonus under Section 65915 and is located
with one-half mile of a major transit stop.

(B) Fifteen percent for a housing development project that
qualifies for a density bonus under Section 65915 and is not located
with one-half mile of a major transit stop. '

(C) Thirty percent for a housing development project that
qualifies for a density bonus under Section 65915 and is located
within one-half mile of a major transit stop.

(2) This subdivision does not prohibit a local agency from
allowing an applicant for a housing development project to reduce
the total number of required motor vehicle parking spaces pursuant
to subdivisions (a) and (b) by more than the percentage specified
in paragraph (1).

(d) A parking reduction allowed pursuant to this section does
not reduce or increase the number of incentives or concessions to

98





O 001NN P LN —

—5— AB 3153

which the applicant is otherwise entitled pursuant to subdivision
(d) of Section 65915.

(e) (1) This section does not prohibit a local agency from
adopting standards that require a housing development project to
provide additional long-term bicycle parking spaces or car-share
parking spaces.

(2) Alocal agency that requires a housing development project
to provide a minimum number of bicycle parking spaces may -
determine the number, if any, of long-term parking spaces it
requires that the housing development project may count toward

the reduction in the number of motor vehicle parking spaces that:

the housing development project is allowed pursuant tq subdivision

(@).
6591 8.7. The Legislature finds and declares that this chapter

* addresses a matter of statewide concern rather than a municipal

affair as that term is used in Section 5 of Article XI of the
California Constitution. Therefore, this chapter applies to all cities,
including charter cities.

SEC. 2. If the Commission on State Mandates determines that
this act contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement to
local agencies and school districts for those costs shall be made
pursuant to Part 7 (commencing with Section 17500) of Division
4 of Title 2 of the Government Code.

98





SB 902 (Wiener) Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: Planning and zoning: housing development: density
AUTHOR: Wiener (D-San Francisco)

SPONSOR: California YIMBY and Habitat for Humanity California
RECOMMENDATION: Support

BACKGROUND: On May 20, Senate President Pro Tempore Atkins announced a housing bill package
intended to bolster production of mid-density and affordable housing by creating new affordable housing
production incentives and opening commercial corridors to residential development. Additionally, the
package includes bills aimed at streamlining the development process, through establishing new optional
tools for local governments to expedite production and through expanding by-right housing approvals for
mid-sized projects. SB 902 is one of five bills within the Senate Housing Production Package.

PURPOSE: SB 902 permits a local government to pass an ordinance to zone. any parcel for up to 10 units
of residential density per parcel, at a height specified by the local government in the ordinance, if the parcel
is located on one of the following:
a) a transit-rich area, defined as a parcel within one-half mlle of a major transit stop or a parcel on a
high-quality bus corridor with a fixed-route bus service that meets specified service interval times.
b) a jobs-rich area, defined as an area identified by the state that is high opportunity and either jobs
rich or would enable shorter commute distances.
¢) An urban infill site, defined as a site in which at least 75% of the perimeter adjoins parcels that are
developed with urban uses and is zoned for residential use or residential mixed-use development
with at least 2/3 of the square footage of the development designated for residential use.

SB 902 would require the Department of Housing and Community Development, in consultation with the
- Office of Planning and Research, to determine jobs-rich areas and publish a map of those areas every five
years, commencing January 1, 2022. The local ordinance authorized by this bill is not considered a project
for purposes under the California Environmental Quality Act.

DISTRICT IMPACT: SB 902 is complimentary to goals within BART’s Transit Oriented Development
Policy as it seeks to expedite housing production near transit-rich and job-rich areas. In the Bay Area,
neighborhoods within proximity to BART, a high-quality bus corridor, or a regional job center could see an
increase in new housing due to the bill’s streamlined approvals for mid-density projects. Denser housing
near BART may result in increased transit ridership and mode shifts as data shows that residents within a .
half-mile of BART are twice as likely to walk, bike or take transit for their commute trip and own fewer
cars. Housing next to high-quality transit and job-rich areas also offers a sustainable way to reduce freeway
congestion and greenhouse gas emissions related to vehicle trips.

OTHER COMMENTS: In 2019, the Board supported SB 50 by Senator Wiener that would have authorized
developers to claim a new “equitable communities incentive” for a project in either a transit-rich or job-rich
area and reduce local zoning standards when a development met specified requirements. SB 50 failed
passage on the Senate Floor.

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: Support (as of 5/22/20): California YIMBY (Sponsor), Habitat for
Humanity California (Sponsor), 350 Sacramento, All Home, Bay Area Council, California Apartment
Association, California Building, Industry Association, California Community Builders, Chan Zuckerberg
Initiative, East Bay for Everyone, Facebook, Inc., Hollywood YIMBY, House Sacramento, League of
Women Voters of California, Livable Sunnyvale, Monterey Peninsula Renters United, New Pointe





Communities, Non-profit Housing Association of Northern California, North County YIMBY, Peninsula for
Everyone, San Francisco Bay Area Planning and Urban Research Association, San Francisco Housing
Action Coalition, Santa Cruz YIMBY, Silicon Valley At Home, SLO County YIMBY, South Bay YIMBY,
TechEquity Collaborative, The Greenlining Institute, TMG Partners, Ventura County YIMBY, Westside
Young Democrats, YIMBY Action, YIMBY Democrats of San Diego County, YIMBY Voice

Opposition: A Better Way Forward to House California, City of Dublin, City of Livermore
City of Newport Beach, City of Pleasanton, City of San Ramon, Los Angeles County Division, League of
California Cities, New Livable California Dba Livable California, Orange County Council of Governments,
San Francisco Tenants Union, Sherman Oaks Homeowners Association, South Bay Cities Council of
Governments, Town of Danville

STATUS: Passed the Senate Appropriations Committee (6-1) on June 18 and sent to the Senate Floor for
consideration. '

Analysis completed on 6/18/20.





AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 21, 2020
AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 9, 2020

SENATE BILL | . No. 902

Introduced by Senator Wiener
(Principal coauthor: Senator Atkins)

January 30, 2020

An act to add Section 65913.3 to the Government Code, relating to
land use.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 902, as amended, Wiener. Planning and zoning:-neighborheed
multifamily-projeet:-use-by-right: housmg development: density.

The Planning and Zoning Law requires a city or county to adopt a
general plan for land use development within its boundaries that
includes, among other things, a housing element. Existing law requires
an attached housing development to be a permitted use, not subject to
a conditional use permit, on any parcel zoned for multifamily housing
if at least certain percentages of the units are available at affordable
housing costs to very low income, lower income, and moderate-income
households for at least 30 years and if the project meets specified
conditions relating to location and being subject to a discretionary
decision other than a conditional use permit. Existing law provides for
various incentives intended to facilitate and expedite the construction
of affordable housing.

97





This bill would—addiﬂeﬂ&l}y authorize a local government to pass an
ordinanee ordinance, notwithstanding any local restrictions on adopting
zoning ordinances, to zone any parcel for up to 10 units of residential
density per parcel, at a height specified by the local government in the
ordinance, if the parcel is located in a transit-rich area, a jobs-rich area,
or an urban infill-site: site, as those terms are defined. In this regard,
the bill would require the Department of Housing and Community
Development, in consultation with the Office of Planning and Research,
fo determine ]obs vich areas and publish a map of those areas every 5
years, commencing January 1, 2022, based on specified criteria. The
bill would specify that an ordinance adopted under these provisions is
not a project for purposes of-CEQA: the California Environmental
Quality Act.

97





This bill would include findings that.ch_anges proposed by this bill
address a matter of statewide concern rather than a municipal affair
and, therefore, apply to all cities, including charter cities.

wigy O OTt1o CAY a O

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: ses-no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 65913.3 is added to the Government
Code, to read:

23 65913.3. (a) (1) A local government may pass an ordinance,
24 notwithstanding any local restrictions on adopting zoning
25 ordinances enacted by the jurisdiction, including restrictions

97





SB 902 —4—

[ O N e N o T S e e -
SOV -1ANNDWNNRLROO~IAAWND LN —

NN NN
DN =

N DN
~1 N

W L2 W WL WM
N A WN—=OWOw®

W L W W
O 0 ~1 N

enacted by a local voter initiative, that limit the legislative body’s
ability to adopt zoning ordinances, to zone any parcel for up to 10
units of residential density per parcel, at a height specified by the
local government in the ordinance, if the parcel is located in one
of the following:

(A) A transit-rich area.

(B) A jobs-rich area.

(C) An urban infill site.

(2) An ordinance adopted in accordance with-this subdivision
shall not constitute a “project” for purposes of Division 13
(commencing with Section 21000) of the Public Resources Code.

) v

(b) For purposes of this section: _

(1) “High-quality bus corridor” means a corridor with fixed
route bus service that meets all of the following criteria:

(A) It has average service intervals of no more than 15 minutes
during the three peak hours between 6 a.m. to 10 a.m., inclusive,
and the three peak hours between 3 p.m. and 7 p.m., inclusive, on
Monday through Friday.

(B) It has average service intervals of no more than 20 minutes
during the hours of 6 a.m. to 10 a.m., inclusive, on Monday through
Friday.

(C) It has average intervals of no more than 30 minutes during
the hours of 8 a.m. to 10 p.m., inclusive, on Saturday and Sunday.

(2) (A) “Jobs-rich area” means an area identified by the
Department of Housing and Community Development in
consultation with the Office of Planning and Research that is high
opportunity and either is jobs rich or would enable shorter commute
distances based on whether, in a regional analysis, the tract meets
both of the following:

(1) The tract is high opportunity, meaning its characteristics are
associated with positive educational and economic outcomes for
households of all income levels residing in the tract.

(i) The tract meets either of the following criteria:

(i) New housing sited in the tract would enable residents to
live near more jobs than is typical for tracts in the region.

(iv) New housing sited in the tract would enable shorter
commute distances for residents, relative to existing commute
patterns and jobs-housing fit.

97





—5— - SB902

(B) The Department of Housing and Community Development
shall, commencing on January 1, 2022, publish and update, every
five years thereafter, a map of the state showing the areas identified
by the department as “jobs-rich areas.”

AT 19 subiee 54 ecorded—eovensn ordinsanee

97





(3) “Transit-rich area” means a parcel within one-half mile of
10 a major transit stop, as defined in Section 21064.3 of the Public
11 Resources Code, or a parcel on a high-quality bus corridor.

13 (4) “Urban infill site” means a site that satisfies all of the
14 following: ‘

15  (A) Asite that is a legal parcel or parcels located in a city if],
16 and only if, the city boundaries include some portion of either an
17 urbanized area or urban cluster, as designated by the United States
18 Census Bureau, or, for unincorporated areas, a legal parcel or
19 parcels wholly within the boundaries of an urbanized area or urban
20 cluster, as designated by the United States Census Bureau.

21 (B) ‘A site in which at least 75 percent of the perimeter of the
22 site adjoins parcels that are developed with urban uses. For the
23 purposes of this section, parcels that are only separated by a street
24 or highway shall be considered to be adjoined.

25 (C) A site that is zoned for residential use or residential
26 mixed-use development, or has a general plan designation that
27 allows residential use or a mix of residential and nonresidential -
28 wuses, with at least two-thirds of the square footage of the
29 development designated
30 B—-A)r“Use-byrishtmes

97





OO0 ~IN NP~ WK —

(c) The Legislature finds and declares that ensuring the adequate
production of affordable housing is a matter of statewide concern
and is not a municipal affair as that term is used in Section 5 of
Article X1 of the California Constitution. Therefore, this section
applies to all cities, including charter cities. .
Seetion-6-of Artiele-XIH B-of the-California-Constitution-beeause

&) A Y Y v

97





SCA 1 (Allen and Wiener) Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: An amendment to the Constitution of the State relating to public housing projects

AUTHOR(S): Allen (D-Los Angeles) and Wiener (D-San Francisco)

SPONSORS: City of Los Angeles, California Association of Realtors, California Rural Legal Assistance
Foundation, California YIMBY, Housing California & Western Center on Law and Poverty
RECOMMENDATION: Support . |

BACKGROUND: Article 34 of the California Constitution was enacted in 1950 after a dispute surrounding
a “low-rent housing” project in the City of Eureka. In the City of Eureka, some disagreed with the city’s
ability to move forward on such a project without input from local voters. Article 34 requires a vote of the
local electorate before public funding can be expended on a low-rent housing project. Following the
enactment of the federal Housing Act of 1949, which banned racial discrimination in housing, there were
efforts to restore the ability to segregate housing at the local level, which led to the proposal and adoption of

Article 34 on the 1950 California ballot.

Today, not all low-and moderate-income housing is a “low-rent housing.” Statutory and case law permits
development of many kinds of low-and moderate-income housing that will not be characterized as a “low-
rent housing project,” and thus will not require Article 34 voter authorization.

PURPOSE: SCA 1 would place before California voters a proposal to repeal Article 34, thereby eliminating
the required local vote before a municipality can move forward with a low-rent housing project. Since the
original basis of Article 34 was to maintain segregation in housing, the proponents argue it is no longer
warranted as a component of California’s Constitution.

DISTRICT IMPACT: If approved by voters, SCA 1 will generally ease the local municipal process for
moving forward with low-rent housing developments. The measure is.intended to remove another obstacle
as California endeavors to address its housing crisis, which is especially acute in the Bay Area. Publicly
owned affordable housing for low-income populations is critical to reducing homelessness and ensuring that
housing is available to people of all income levels.

" OTHER COMMENTS: None.

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: Support (as of 8/30/19): California Association of Realtors,
California Coalition for Rural Housing, California YIMBY, City of Los Angeles, Southern California
Association of Nonprofit Housing, Aids Healthcare Foundation, California Apartment Association,
California Association of Housing Authorities, California Association of Local Housing Finance Agencies,
California Coalition for Rural Housing, California Partnership, California State Association of Counties,
City of Berkeley, City of Beverly Hills, City of Santa Monica, City of West Hollywood, East Bay for
Everyone, Eden Housing, League of Women Voters of California, Rural County Representatives of
California, San Francisco Housing Action Coahtlon Silicon Valley at Home, Southern Cahforma Rental
Housing Association

Opposition: None on file.
STATUS: Third reading on the Assembly Floor since September 2019.

" Analysis completed on 6/16/20.





Senate Constitutional Amendment No. 1

Introduced by Senators Allen and Wiener
(Coauthor: Senator Lara)

December 3, 2018

;_\‘v L
CE LS

Senate Constitutional Amendment No. 1—A resolution to propose
to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution
of the State, by repealing Article XXXIV thereof, relating to public
housing projects.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SCA 1, as introduced, Allen. Public housing projects.

The California Constitution prohibits the development, construction,
or acquisition of a low-rent housing project, as defined, in any manner
by any state public body until a majority of the qualified electors of the
city, town, or county in which the development, construction, or
acquisition of the low-rent housing project is proposed approve the
project by voting in favor at an election, as specified.

This measure would repeal these provisions.

Vote: %. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no.
State-mandated local program: no.

Resolved by the Senate, the Assembly concurring, That the
Legislature of the State of California at its 2018-19 Regular
Session commencing on the third day of December 2018,
two-thirds of the membership of each house concurring, hereby
proposes to the people of the State of California, that the
Constitution of the State be amended as follows:

That Article XXXIV thereof is repealed.

NN DN D W —

O

99





AB 3269 (Chiu and Santiago) Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: State and local agencies: homelessness plan ,
AUTHORS: Chiu (D-San Francisco) and Santiago (D-Los Angeles)
SPONSOR: Mayor Darrell Steinberg, City of Sacramento
RECOMMENDATION: Support and seek amendments

BACKGROUND: In 20186, the state created the Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council made up of
all state departments and agencies that provide services to people experiencing homelessness or at risk of
homelessness. In 2019, the Governor appointed a Council of Regional Homeless Advisors made up of local
elected officials and leading organizations that work on homelessness in the state. In January of 2020, the
Governor's Council issued several recommendations to reduce and prevent homelessness including one to
create an enforceable, results-based accountability mandate to end homelessness.

PURPOSE: AB 3269, pending appropriation of funds by the Legislature, would require the Homeless
Coordinating and Financing Council to conduct a statewide gap and needs analysis to determine available
resources at the local and state level to address homelessness. Based on the 2019 point-in-time homeless
count, the bill would require the Department of Housing and Community Development to set benchmarks
for state and Jocal agencies to develop a plan to reduce homelessness and meet benchmark goals. The bill
also authorizes a newly created Housing and Homelessness Inspector General to audit state and local
agencies for adherence to housing and homelessness plans and take action against a state or local government
for failing to submit a plan or non-compliance.

DISTRICT IMPACT: AB 3269 is aligned with the Board’s adopted state advocacy goal of supporting
legislation that addresses homelessness through improved regional coordination and data-sharing. Early in
the legislative session, staff and BART advocates were focused on securing state resources to assistin BART
in addressing homelessness and related quality of life issues. While this bill does not include direct funding
opportunities for BART, staff are requesting Board approval to seek amendments that would require state
and local agencies incorporate homelessness data from transit agencies into the statewide gap and needs
analysis.

OTHER COMMENTS: None

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: Support (as of 5/20/20): Mayor Darrell Steinberg, City of
Sacramento (Sponsor), City of San Diego, Corporation for Supportive Housing, Housing California, Mayor
Libby Schaaf, City of Oakland, National Association of Social Workers, California Chapter.

Opposition: None on file.

STATUS: Passed the Assembly (58-10) on June 10 and ordered to the Senate; Referred to Senate Rules
Committee for policy committee assignment.

Analysis completed on 6/16/2020.





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 4, 2020
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 22, 2020
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 4, 2020

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2019—2.0 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 3269

Introduced by Assembly Members Chiu and Santiago |

February 21, 2020

An act to amend Sections 11552 and 12804 of the Government Code,
and to add Sections 8257.1 and 8257.2 to, and to add Chapter 6.6
(commencing with Section 8258) to Division 8 of, the Welfare and
Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 3269, as amended, Chiu. State and local agencies: homelessness
plan. '

Existing law establishes in state government the Business, Consumer
Services, and Housing Agency, comprised of the Department of
Consumer Affairs, the Department of Housing and Community
Development, the Department of Fair Employment and Housing, the
Department of Business Oversight, the Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control, the Alcoholic Beverage Control Appeals Board, the
California Horse Racing Board, and the Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety
Commission.

Existing law requires the Governor to create the Homeless
- Coordinating and Financing Council (referred to as “the coordinating
council”) and to appoint up to 19 members of that council, as provided.
Existing law specifies the duties of the coordinating council, including
creating partnerships among state agencies and departments, local

96





AB 3269 —2—

government agencies, and specified federal agencies and private entities,
for the purpose of arriving at specific strategies to end homelessness.
This bill, upon appropriation by the-Eegislature; Legislature or upon
receiving technical assistance offered by the federal Department of
Housing and Urban Development, if available, would require the
coordinating council to conduct, or contract with an entity to conduct,
a statew1de needs and gaps analys1s to, among other thlngs -summarize

as—speetﬁed— zdentlﬁ) state programs that provzde housmg or servzces
to persons experiencing homelessness and create a financial model that
will assess certain investment needs for the purpose of moving persons
experiencing homelessness into; permanent housing. The bill would
authorize local governments to collaborate with the coordinating-eouneit:
council or other entity conducting the analysis upon an appropriation
by the Legislature to cover costs of the collaboration or upon provision
of technical assistance by the federal Department of Housing and Urban
Development. The bill would also require the coordinating council or
any other entity conducting the analysis to seek input from the
coordinating council’s members on the direction of, design of data
collection for, and items to be included in the statewide needs and gaps
analysis. The bill would require the council to report on the analysis to
specified committees in the Legislature by July 31, 2021. The bill would
require the coordinating council or other entity conducting the analysis
to evaluate all available data, including, among other things, data from
other state departments and agencies. The bill would require a state
department or agency with a member on the coordinating council to
assist in data collection for the analysis by responding to data requests
within 180 days, as specified.

This bill wouldﬂ%afe—the—nﬁeﬁ%—e{lthe—kegts}amfe%r&t—eae}fsf&t&aﬂd

by—Beeernber—B—l—ZO%& requzre each county to submzt no later than
December 31, 2021, to the Department of Housing and Community
Development a county-level plan for meeting specific annual
benchmarks with city and homeless continuum of care participation,
as specified. The bill would require the plan to include a gaps analysis
pertaining to homelessness, as provided. The bill would require the
Department of Housing and Community Development to set a
benchmark goal in reducing homelessness by January 1, 2028, for each
state and local agency subject to these provisions, based upon the-needs
and gaps analysis-deseribed-abeve; provided by each county, and annual

96





—3— AB 3269

homelessness reduction benchmarks that progress toward the benchmark
goal. The bill, on or before January 1, 2022, would require each state
and local agency, as defined, to develop an actionable plan to achieve
the benchmark goal set by the department. The bill would require the
plan to include a description and the amount of all funding sources the
state or local agency, and any incorporated jurisdiction and continuum
of care, has earmarked or committed to addressing homelessness, mental
illness, and substance abuse within its jurisdiction, the amount of
additional funding needed, and spec1ﬁc actions that will be taken to
reduce the number of individuals experiencing homelessness and meet
the benchmark goal set by the department. The bill would require each
state and local agency to submit an annual progress report to the
department that details the progress and implementation of the adopted
plan and any amendments proposed to the plan.

This bill would require the department to review submitted plans and
provide feedback and recommended revisions. The bill would require
a state or local agency to either adopt those recommended revisions, or
adopt findings as to why the recommended revisions are not needed.

The bill would require the department to monitor the implementation

- and progress of state and local agency plans. The bill would require the

department to notify the state or local agency and the inspector general

if the agency fails, within a reasonable time, to make progress in
accordance with their plan.

This bill would establish the Office of the Housing and Homelessness
Inspector General as an independent office within the Business,
Consumer Services, and Housing Agency, under the supervision of the
Housing and Homelessness Inspector General. The bill would require
the Governor to appoint the Housing and Homelessness Inspector
General, subject to confirmation by the Senate. The bill would, on and
after January 1, 2022, authorize the inspector general to bring an action
against a state or local agency that fails to adopt a plan or fails, within
a reasonable time, to make progress in accordance with their adopted
plan. The bill, if the court finds that the applicable state or local agency
has not substantially complied, would authorize the Housing and
Homelessness Inspector General to request the court to issue an order
or judgment directing the state or local agency to substantially comply,
as provided.

The bill would authorize the inspector general to impose a civil penalty
on a state or local agency that is found to have deliberately and

‘intentionally transported a homeless individual to a different jurisdiction

96





AB 3269 —4—

in order to reduce the number of homeless individuals within their
Jurisdiction, as specified.

By requiring local agencies to submit a county-level plan for meeting
specific annual benchmarks relating to homelessness and to develop
and implement a homelessness-plan; plan fo achieve the benchmark
goal developed by the Department of Housing and Community
Development, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory
provisions noted above.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

The people of the State of Californm do enact as follows:

| SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares alil of the
2 following: _
3 (a) As ofJanuary 2019, California has had an estimated 151,278
4 people experiencing homelessness on any given day, as reported
5 by Continuum of Care to the United States Department of Housing
6 and Urban Development. This is the highest number since 2007,
7 and represents a 17-percent increase since 2018.
8 (b) The vast majority of homeless Californians were unsheltered,
9 which is about 71 percent and the highest rate in the nation,
10 meaning that they were living in streets, parks, or other locations
11 notmeant for human habitation. In 2018, among homeless veterans,
12 California had the nation’s highest share that are unsheltered (67
13 percent), and among homeless youth, the share that are unsheltered
14 - (80 percent) ranked second highest.
15  (c) Aslocal communities work to house the unsheltered, more
16 people are falling into homelessness. Larger urban areas with high
17 numbers of people experiencing homelessness have reported that
18 more people are falling into homelessness than they are able to
19 house.
20 (d) In the City of Oakland, for every one person they are able
21 to house, two more are falling into homelessness.

96





_5_ AB 3269

(e) In the County of Los Angeles, despite housing 20,000
homeless people in 2018, for every 133 people housed, 150 fall
into homelessness per day.

(f) Inthe City and County of San Francisco, for every one person
they are able to house, three more fall into homelessness.

(g) A growing percentage of the state’s homeless population
are seniors who are experiencing homelessness for the first time.
Seniors who are on fixed incomes and who are severely rent
burdened have no potential for additional income.

(h) Once seniors are homeless, their health quickly deteriorates
and they use emergency services at a higher rate and face high
mortality rates.

(1) Fifty percent of seniors who are homeless become homeless
after 50 years of age.

() African Americans are disproportionately found on
California’s streets and roughly 30 percent of the state’s unhoused

- population is Black.

(k) While comprehensive statewide data is lacking, local surveys
indicate that people living on the streets are typically from the
surrounding neighborhood. For example, 70 percent of the people
experiencing homelessness in the City and County of San Francisco
were housed somewhere in the city where they lost housing, while
only 8 percent came from out-of-state. In addition, three-quarters
of the homeless population of the County of Los Angeles lived in
the region before becoming homeless.

()) About 1,300,000 California renters are considered “extremely
low income,” making less than twenty-five thousand dollars
($25,000) per year.

(m) In many parts of the state, many lower income residents
are severely cost burdened, paying over 50 percent of their income
toward housing costs. One small financial setback can push these
individuals and families into homelessness.

(n) The Legislature has made the following 1nvestments in
affordable housing and homelessness response:

(1) In 2016, the Legislature passed and the voters approved
Proposition 63, known as the Mental Health Services Act, which
generates two billion dollars ($2,000,000,000) per year for mental
health services that can be used for people experiencing
homelessness.

96





AB 3269 | —6—

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36-

37
38
39

(2) In2017, Senate Bill 2 (Chapter 364 of the Statutes of 2017)
established a recording fee for real estate documents that has
generated three hundred fifty million dollars ($350,000,000) per
year since its creation. Beginning this year, 70 percent of funds
from the recording fee go directly to counties to use to address
affordable housing and homelessness. -

(3) In 2017, the Legislature passed No Place Like Home to
authorize the use of two billion dollars ($2,000,000,000) in
Proposition 63 revenues in bonds for supportive housing for
chronically homeless individuals with mental illness.

(4) In 2018, the Legislature passed and the voters approved
Proposition 1, which authorized three billion dollars
(83,000,000,000) in general fund bonds to increase the supply of
affordable housing around the state. '

(5) Local governments have also. passed general obligation
bonds to fund affordable housing, supportive housing, and
emergency shelters: .

(A) In 2016, the voters of the City of Los Angeles passed
Measure HHH, which authorizes 1.2 billion dollars
($1,200,000,000) to fund the construction of 10,000 supportive
housing units. , '

(B) In 2019, the City and County of San Francisco passed
Proposition A, which authorized six hundred million dollars
(8600,000,000) to support the creation of affordable housing.

(C) In 2019, the City and County of San Francisco passed
Proposition C, which authorizes a tax on gross receipts of business
with incomes of fifty million dollars ($50,000,000) or more to
fund affordable housing, supportive housing, and legal assistance
programs.

(6) The Legislature has also made policy changes to allow for
siting and building emergency shelters, affordable housing, and
supportive housing:

(A) In2017, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 35 (Chapter 366
of the Statutes of 2017), which created a streamlined process for
housing developments that include a percentage of affordable
housing.

(B) In2018, the Legislature passed Assembly Bill 2162 (Chapter
753 of the Statutes of 2018), which established a streamlined -
process for supportive housing developments.

96





—7— AB 3269

(C) In 2018, the Legislature authorized five hundred million
dollars ($500,000,000) for the Homeless Emergency Aid Program
to provide local governments with flexible block grant funds to
address their immediate homelessness challenges.

(D) In2019, the Legislature passed Assembly Bill 101 (Chapter
159 of the Statutes 0f 2019), which streamlines navigation centers
that provide emergency shelter and services to people experiéncing
homelessness.

(E) In2019, the Legislature authorized six hundred ﬁfty million
dollars ($650, 000 ,000) for the Homeless Housing, Assistance, and
Prevention Program one-time block grant that provides local
jurisdictions with funds to support regional coordination and
expand or develop local capacity to address their immediate
homelessness challenges.

(o) State and local government at all levels should be held
responsible for responding to homelessness and providing
permanent housing for the unsheltered. In order to ensure state
and local jurisdictions are making best use of existing resources,
and to determine the additional resources needed to substantially
reduce unsheltered homelessness in Cahforma —&sfafew&d&g&ps

te—get—peep}&mdeefs— the state Should work wzth local commumtzes
to determine the appropriate roles of each level of government.
() To identify the types and levels of interventions the state

‘currently provides, and to arrive at strategies the state will pursue

to solve homelessness, the state must conduct a state gaps analysis.
The analysis should include an assessment of existing resources,
gaps in interventions needed to solve homelessness, and a financial
analysis of the costs of filling those gaps at a state level.

(q) There are few other areas of important public policy where

government efforts to achieve a compelling societal obJect1ve are
voluntary.

96





AB3269 —8—

OO0 ~-IN N WK —

@

(v) The state required the state’s utilities and public agencies to
meet a timetable for increasing their use of renewable energy, and
the state is achieving dramatic results.

(s) Government at all levels should be obligated to spend
existing resources in the most efficient and expeditious manner to
reduce homelessness.

SEC. 2. Section 11552 of the Government Code is amended
to read:

11552, (a) Effective January 1, 1988, an annual salary of
eighty-five thousand four hundred two dollars ($85,402) shall be
paid to each of the following:

(1) Commissioner of Business Oversight.

(2) Director of Transportation.

(3) Real Estate Commissioner.

(4) Director of Social Services.

(5) Director of Water Resources.

(6) Director of General Services.

(7) Director of Motor Vehicles.

(8) Executive Officer of the Franchise Tax Board.

(9) Director of Employment Development.

(10) Director of Alcoholic Beverage Control.

(11) Director of Housing and Community Development.

(12) Director of Alcohol and Drug Programs.

(13) Director of Statewide Health Planning and Development.

(14) Director of the Department of Human Resources.

(15) Director of Health Care Services.

(16) Director of State Hospitals.

(17) Director of Developmental Services.

(18) State Public Defender.

(19) Director of the California State Lottery.

(20) Director of Fish and Wildlife.

(21) Director of Parks and Recreation.

(22) Director of Rehabilitation.

(23) Director of the Office of Administrative Law.

(24) Director of Consumer Affairs.

(25) Director of Forestry and Fire Protection.

(26) The Inspector General pursuant to Section 6125 of the
Penal Code.

96





Pt
S VOO -ANNWnNn= WN —

FNETCNICRICN I NI RPN UOIR UL INUCI UL I NO T NG NS T VO N T NS NG 0 NG T NG Y N Y G G G S W Sy
SVWH AN NAEWN—RL OO NIRLUN—L, OO0 D WD —

—9— AB 3269

(27) Director of Child Support Services.

(28) Director of Industrial Relations.

(29) Director of Toxic Substances Control.

(30) Director of Pesticide Regulation.

(31) Director of Managed Health Care.

(32) Director of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment.

(33) Director of California Bay-Delta Authority.

(34) Director of California Conservation Corps.

(35) Director of Technology.

(36) Director of Emergency Services.

(37) Director of the Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety.

(38) The Housing and Homelessness Inspector General.

(b) The annual compensation provided by this section shall be
increased in any fiscal year in which a general salary increase is
provided for state employees. The amount of the increase provided
by this section shall be comparable to, but shall not exceed, the
percentage of the general salary increases provided for state
employees during that fiscal year.

SEC. 3. Section 12804 of the Government Code is amended
to read:

12804. (a) There is in the state government the Business,
Consumer Services, and Housing Agency.

(b) The Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency
shall consist of the following: the Department of Consumer Affairs,
the Department of Real Estate, the Department of Housing and
Community Development, the Department of Fair Employment
and Housing, the Department of Business Oversight, the
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control, the Alcoholic Beverage
Control Appeals Board, the California Horse Racing Board, the
Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission, and the Office of
the Housing and Homelessness Inspector General.

(c) This section shall become operative on July 1, 2018.

SEC. 4. Section 8257.1 is added to the Welfare and Institutions
Code, to read:

8257.1. (a) Upon appropnatlon by thebegislature; Legislature,
or upon receiving technical assistance offered by the federal
Department of Housing and Urban Development, if available, the
coordinating-eeunett council, or an entity the council contracts
with for this purpose, shall do all of the following:

b 2

96





AB 3269 —10—

(1) Conduct a statewide needs and gaps analysis that will do
both all of the following:

e At B o I byt AL SEFEW o o £ SELTIPLWD
"

(A) Identify programs in the state that provide housing or
services to persons experiencing homelessness and describe all of
the following for each program to the extent that data is available:
- (i) The amount of funding the program receives each year and
funding sources for the program.

(it) The number of persons the program serves each year.

(iii) The types of housing and services provided to the persons
the program serves each year.

(iv) Limitations, if any, on the length of stay for housing
programs and length of provision of services for service programs.

(v) If applicable, reasons for the unavailability of data.

(B) Identify the total number and type of permanent housing
beds, units, or opportunities available to persons experiencing
homelessness statewide and in geographically diverse regions
across the state. ‘

96





—
SOV ~1AA N W —

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40

—11— AB 3269

(C) Analyze the need for permanent housing opportunities,
including, but not limited to, supportive housing, rapid rehousing,
and affordable housing.

(D) Analyze the need for services to assist persons in exiting
homelessness and remaining housed.

(E) Identify the number of and types of interim interventions
available to persons experiencing homelessness in geographically
diverse regions across the state. The data shall also include, but
is not limited to, all of the following:

(i) The number of year-round shelter beds.

(ii) The average length of stay in or use of interim interventions,
to the extent data is available.

. (iii) The exit rate from an interim intervention to permanent
housing, to the extent data is available.

~ (F) Analyze the need for additional interim interventions and
funding needed to create these interventions, taking into
consideration the ideal length of stay in or use of the intervention.

(G) Identify state-funded institutional settings that discharge
persons into homelessness, and the total number of persons
discharged into homelessness from each of those settings, to the
extent data is available. If data is unavailable, the entity conducting
the analysis may extrapolate from national, local, or statewide
estimates on the number or percentage of people discharged from
specific institutional settings into homelessness.

(H) Collect data on the numbers and demographics of persons
experiencing homelessness, including, but not limited to, the extent
data is available, race and gender demographics, in all of the
following circumstances.

(i) As a young adult.

(ii) As an unaccompanied minor.

(iii) As a single adult experiencing chronic homelessness and
nonchronic homelessness.

(iv) As an adult over 50 years of age.

(v) As a domestic violence survivor.

(vi) As a veteran.

(vii) As a person on parole or probation.

(viii) As a member of a family experiencing either chronic or
nonchronic patterns of homelessness.

(I) Collect data, to the extent data is available, on exits from
homelessness to housing, including, but not limited to, the number

96





[N S
— o

NN
NN AW

W W NN
— O O 00

W W W W WL WW
Ooo~1ANNWnpHWN

N
<

[ T S S N S S =y
OO ~IAWNDNWR—= OO WD N —

. AB 3269 12—

of people moving into permanent housing and the type of housing
being accessed, the type of interventions people exiting
homelessness received, if any, and racial and gender
characteristics of people accessing each type of housing and
receiving each type of intervention.

(J) To the extent data is available, assess a sampling of data
provided by local jurisdictions regarding the number of people
experiencing homelessness who accessed interim interventions,
including, but not limited to, shelters, recuperative care, and motels

. and hotels, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, and the number

of people who were able to access permanent housing on or before
the expiration of interim assistance. The assessment shall include
the number and racial identification of people experiencing
homelessness who sheltered in place or were quarantined during
the COVID-19 pandemic and the number and racial identification
of people experiencing homelessness who were able to access
permanent housing on or before the expiration of temporary
assistance, as well as the type of housing accessed.

(K) Create a financial model that will assess needs for
investment in capital, in operating supports in project-based
housing, in rental assistance with private-market landlords, and
in services costs for purposes of moving persons experiencing
homelessness into permanent housing.

(2) (A) For purposes of collecting data to conduct the analysis
pursuant to paragraph (1), evaluate all available data, including,
but not limited to, data from agencies and departments other than
the council, statewide and local homeless point-in-time counts and
housing inventory counts, and available statewide information on
the number or rate of persons exztzng state-funded institutional
settings into homelessness.

(B) To the extent specific data is unavazlable for purposes of
subparagraph (4), the council may calculate estimates based on
national or local data. The council shall only use data that meets
either of the following requirements:

(i) The data is from an evaluation or study from a third-party
evaluator or researcher and is conmsistent with data from

. evaluations or studies from other third-party evaluators or

researchers.
(ii) A federal agency cites and refers to the data as
evidence-based.

96





—13— ‘ AB 3269

(3) Seek input from the council’'s members on the direction of,
design of data collection for, and items to be included in the
analysis conducted pursuant to paragraph (1).

(b) For purposes of collecting data pursuant to paragraph (1)
of subdivision (a), and upon—the appropriation—that—ineludes
coverage-ofeosts; pursuant to subdivision (a) to fund costs or upon
the provision of technical assistance by the federal Department of
Housing and Urban Development, a local government may
collaborate with the coordinating—eeuneit council or the entity
conducting the statewide analysis to do both of the following:

(1) If available, share existing data from local gaps or needs
analyses to inform statewide data.

(2) Conduct—a—gaps—and needs—analysis—Provide data for
conducting needs analyses in a sampling of up to six geographically
diverse regions to inform statewide data. The council or other
entity conducting the statewide analysis may extrapolate data from
these local data analyses to znform the statewzde analyszs

te)
(c) Report-The council shall report on the final needs and gaps
analysis by July 31, 2021, to the Assembly Committee on Housing

96





AB 3269 — 14—

W3 LW LWL W LW WL WWNNNNMNNNDNNNMNDND =
OCO-1TUNPAWN—OWVWHO-ITANANNDELN—, OOV WNRWN—

,_
SOOI A WN—

and Community Development, the Assembly Committee on
Budget, Senate Committee on Housing, and Senate Committee on
Budget and Fiscal Review. The report submitted pursuant to this
paragraph shall comply with Section 9795 of the Government
Code.

(d) For purposes of this section, all of the following definitions
apply:

(1) “Chronic homelessness” has the same definition as that in
Section 578.3 of Title 24 of the Code of Federal Regulations, as
that section vead on January 1, 2020.

(2) “Interim interventions” include, but are not limited to,
year-round shelter beds, recuperative cave beds, and motel
vouchers.

(3) “State-funded institutional settings” include, but are not
limited to, justice, juvenile justice, child welfare, and health care
settings.

(4) “Young adult” means a person 18 to 24 years of age,
inclusive.

SEC. 5. Section 8257.2 is added to the Welfare and Institutions
Code, to read:

8257.2. (a) Notwithstanding any other law, for purposes of
designing, collecting data for, and approving the needs and gaps
analysis described in Section 8257.1, a state department or agency
that has a member on the coordinating council shall, within 180
days of a request for data pertaining to that state department or
agency, provide to the council, or the entity conducting the
analysis, the requested data, including, but not limited to, the
number or rate of persons exiting state-funded institutional settings
into homelessness.

(b) The state department or agency shall remove any personally
identifying data provided pursuant to subdivision (a), if any.

(c) For purposes of this section, the following definitions apply:

(1) “Personally identifying information” has the same meaning
as that in Section 1798.79.8 of the Civil Code.

(2) “State-funded institutional settings” include, but are not
limited to, justice, juvenile justice, child welfare, and health care
settings.

SEC. 6. Chapter 6.6 (commencing with Section 8258) is added
to Division 8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to read:

96





OO0 ~INNWNnPhWN—

—15— AB 3269

CHAPTER 6.6. HousiNG AND HOMELESSNESS INSPECTOR
"(GENERAL

8258. For purposes of this chapter:

(a) “Department” means the Department of Housing and
Community Development.

(b) “Inspector general” means the Housing and Homelessness
Inspector General.

(c) “Local agency” means a county or city and county.

(d) “Office” means Office of the Housing and Homelessness
Inspector General.

(e) “State department or agency” means state agency or
department that administers a state program to address
homelessness.

8258.1. (a) There is in state government the Office of the
Housing and Homelessness Inspector General as an independent
office within the Business, Consumer Services, and Housing
agency. The office shall be under the supervision of the Housing
and Homelessness Inspector General.

(b) The inspector general shall be appointed by, and hold office

" at the pleasure of, the Governor. The appointment of the inspector

general is subject to confirmation by the Senate. A
(c) The inspector general shall receive an annual salary as set

_forth in Section 11552 of the Government Code.

(d) The inspector general shall have all of the following
responsibilities:

(1) Oversee the implementation of this chapter.

(2) Monitor the implementation and progress of state and local
agency plans adopted pursuant to Section 8258.3.

(3) Provide technical assistance to state and local agencies in
complying with this chapter.

(4) Audit state and local agencies to determine comphance w1th
adopted plans.

(5) Bring actions against a state or local agency to compel
compliance with their respective adopted plans pursuant to Section
8258.3.

(6) Investigate complaints and issue civil penaltles pursuant to
Section 8258.5. '

8258.2. (a) It is the intent of the Legislature that each state -
and local agency shall aim to reduce homelessness in their

96





AB 3269 ‘ —16 —

—
SO WO~ N WK —

UL L LWL WL WIRINNNNDINNDNMNDIND =t
O~IAN NP WN—=OOUXIAUNDWN—R,OWOLO~1IO U H WRN—

39

S
o

jurisdiction by 90 percent by December 31, 2028, based on the
2019 homeless point-in-time count pursuant to Section 578.3 of
Title 24 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

(b) Itis the intent of the Legislature that a state or local agency
is only accountable under this chapter for reducing homelessness
to the extent that it has available resources to address homelessness,
and that the state or local agency should not be required to expend
additional funds not contained in its actionable plan in order to
meet the benchmark goal set by the department.

(c) No later than December 31, 2021, each county shall submit
to the department a county-level plan for meeting specific annual
benchmarks with city and homeless continuum of care
participation, approved by each participaz‘ing Jurisdiction’s or
homeless continuum of care’s governing body.

(1) The plan for meeting specific annual benchmarks shall
include both of the following:

(A) A gaps analysis that does both of the following:

(i) Assesses key indicators of statewide homeless system
performance, including estimates of inflow into homelessness,
including state-funded institutional settings that discharge people
into homelessness, exits to permanent housing, length of time of
homelessness, rate of returns to homelessness, and other federal
Department of Housing and Urban Development System
Performance Measures, disaggregated by race.

(ii) Quantifies the need for interim, affordable, rapid rehousing,
and supportive housing interventions, and the associated costs for
those interventions, to achieve a 90-percent reduction in
population-level homelessness by December 31, 2028. This shall
include a financial model that will assess needs for investment in
capital and for coverage of annual operating, rental assistance,
and services costs.

(B) An assessment of appropriate roles for the cities, the county,
and the homeless continuum of care to site housing and establish
zoning, to fund affordable and supportive housing, to fund rapid
rehousing, to fund interim interventions, to fund services, to
establish and run coordinated entry systems, to promote health
and services access, and to establish protocols to avoid discharges
[from institutional systems into homelessness.

(2) A county may use an existing gaps analysis or plan to fulfill
the requirements of this subsection, if approved by each

96





»—a ,
OO -IAN WP WN —

[y
—

N DN
— O

NN R
AR WM

N NN
Nolie JEN |

[US R U]
—_ O

W W W W WL WWWw
O oo~ WD NN

e i S Sy
OLooIAAWNDhWN

—17 — ' AB 3269

participating jurisdiction’s or homeless continuum of care’s
govermng body, and if entered into no earlier than three years
prior to submission to the department.

8258.3. (a) (1) The department shall, based on the gap analysis
conducted pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section-82571; 8258.2,
set a benchmark goal to reduce homelessness for each state and
local agency. The benchmark goal shall establish a minimum
percentage reduction of homelessness goal within the state or local
agency’s jurisdiction by December 31, 2028, based on the 2019
homeless point-in-time count pursuant to Section 578.3 of Title
24 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

(2) The department shall establish annual homelessness
reduction benchmarks for each state and local agency that require
progress toward the benchmark goal estabhshed pursuant to
paragraph (1).

(b) (1) On or before January 1, 2022, each state and local
agency shall develop an actionable plan to achieve the benchmark
goal set pursuant to subdivision (a). '

(2) The plan shall include all of the following:

(A) A description and the amount of all funding sources that
the state or local agency, and any incorporated jurisdiction and
continuum of care within the local agency, has earmarked or
committed to addressing homelessness, mental illness, and
substance abuse within their jurisdiction. '

(B) The estimated amount of additional funding needed to meet
the homelessness reduction goal described in subdivision (a).

(C) Timelines for the state or local agency to utilize the funding
identified in subparagraph (A).

(D) Specific actions that the state or local agency will take to
meet the goal established in subdivision (c), taking into account
funding limitations in subparagraph (B), by reducing the number
of individuals who are experiencing homelessness in the relevant
jurisdiction by moving individuals into permanent housing and
ensuring the adequate provision of related somal services to achieve
and maintain that housing.

(E) Specific roles and responsibilities that each jurisdiction will
assume to meet the benchmark goal established in subdivision (a),
to ensure collaboration, leverage resources, and avoid the
duplication of services and efforts.

96





AB 3269 —18—

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

(F) A plan may identify innovation projects to test new policies
or programs that are designed to help the local agency meet its

.benchmark goal by reducing costs, leveraging additional resources,

or increasing performance, such as by increasing housing exits, .
reducing returns to homelessness, and reducing the length of time

_ experiencing homelessness.

(3) A ‘local agency developing a plan pursuant to this
subdivision, and any incorporated jurisdiction implicated in the
plan pursuant to subparagraphs (A) and (E) of paragraph (2), shall
adopt the plan by resolution.

(4) On or before January 1, 2022, each state and local agency
subject to this section shall transmit the adopted plan to the .
department. '

(5) Each state and local agency shall submit an annual progress
report to the department that details the progress and
implementation of the adopted plan and any amendments proposed
to the plan. Amendments to a plan shall be reviewed by the
department pursuant to subdivision (c).

(c) (1) Upon receipt of a plan adopted pursuant to subdivision
(b), the department shall review the plan and provide feedback
and recommended revisions to the state or local agency.

(2) A state or local agency that receives recommended revisions
to their plan from the department shall either adopt the
recommended revisions, or adopt findings as to why the revisions
are not needed.

(d) (1) The department shall monitor the progress of each state
or local agency required to adopt and implement a plan pursuant
to subdivision (b). If the department determines that a state or local
agency has not adopted an actionable plan pursuant to subdivision
(b), or has failed within a reasonable time after adoption of a plan
to make progress in accordance with that plan, the department
shall notify the state or local agency and the inspector general that
the state or local agency is not in substantial compliance with
subdivision (b). .

(2) Ifnew resources are identified in a progress report submitted
pursuant to paragraph (5) of subdivision (b), the department may
revise a benchmark goal established pursuant to subdivision (a).

8258.4. (a) On or after January 1,2022, the inspector general
may bring an action against a state or local agency to compel
compliance with Section 8258.3 pursuant to Section 1085 of the

96





O o010 bW —

—19— AB 3269

Code of Civil Procedure. In determining whether to bring an action,
the inspector general shall consider population-level reductions in -
homelessness, as measured by the homeless point-in-time count,
as the primary indicator of benchmark goal compliance, but may
also consider the state or local agency’s demonstrated progress
towards HUD System Performance Measures.

(b) An action against a state agency pursuant to this section
shall be brought in the Superior Court of the County of Sacramento.
An action against a county pursuant to this section shall be brought
in the superior court for that county, and an action brought against
a city pursuant to this section shall be brought in the superior court
for the county in which the city is located.

(¢) (1) If, in an action brought pursuant to this section, the court
finds that the applicable state or local agency has not substantially
complied with Section 8258.3, the inspector general may request
that the court issue an order or judgment directing the state or local
agency to substantially comply with this section by taking any of

. the following actions:

(A) Inthe case of a state or local agency that has failed to adopt
an actionable plan within the time period specified in subdivision
(b) of Section 8258.3, adopt a plan in accordance with this section.

(B) Dedicate the resources identified in the plan, consistent with
applicable state or federal law, to reduce the number of individuals
who are experiencing homelessness Wlthm the jurisdiction of the
state or local agency.

(C) Coordinate with other state or local agencies to reduce the
number of individuals who are experiencing homelessness.

(D) Pool resources identified in the plan, consistent with
applicable state or federal law, with the resources of other
jurisdictions in order to address regional challenges to reducing
homelessness.

(E) Require jurisdictions within local agencies to rezone sites
to permit the construction of housing and emergency shelters.

(F) Order a jurisdiction to otherwise comply with the roles

identified in subdivision (b) of Section 8258.3.

(2) The remedies available to a court that finds that the
applicable state or local agency has not substantially complied
with Section 8258.3 shall be limited to those described in paragraph

(1).

96





AB 3269 —20—

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

(3) Ifthe courtissues an order or judgment pursuant to paragraph
(1), it shall retain jurisdiction for no more than 12 months to ensure
that its order or judgment is carried out.

(4) If the local agency has identified an innovation project in
their local plan pursuant to Section 8258.3, it shall be exempt from
any action described in paragraph (1) if that project fails to meet
goals as stated in the approved plan.

(5) An order or judgment of the court pursuant to paragraph (1)
may be reviewed in the manner prescribed in Title 13 (commencing
with Section 901) of Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure.
Notwithstanding any other .law, an appeal pursuant to this
paragraph shall be heard on an expedited basis. -

8258.5. (a) A state or local agency shall not dehberately and
intentionally transport a homeless individual to a different
jurisdiction in order to reduce the number of homeless individuals
within its jurisdiction.

(b) Any person may file a complaint with the inspector general
that a state or local agency violated subdivision (a).

(c) (1) The inspector general shall investigate a complaint
received pursuant to subdivision (a).

(2) After investigating a complaint, the inspector general shall
impose on any state or local jurisdiction that is found to have
violated subdivision (a) a civil penalty in an amount not to exceed
ten thousand dollars ($10,000) per individual transported outside
of the jurisdiction.

SEC. 7. If the Commission on State Mandates determines that
this act contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement to
local agencies and school districts for those costs shall be made
pursuant to Part 7 (commencing with Section 17500) of Division
4 of Title 2 of the Government Code.

96





AB 2850 (Low) Analysis and Recommendation

- TITLE: Public transit employer-employee relations: San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
AUTHOR: Low (D - Campbell)

SPONSOR: California State Council of Service Employees International Union
RECOMMENDATION: No position — Letter to author

BACKGROUND: BART’s enabling statute, the San Francisco. Bay Area Rapid Transit District Act
(California Public Utilities Code Section 28500 et seq.) was enacted in 1957. The District Act governs
employer—employee relations and provides for representation, unit determination, collective bargaining,
impasse resolution, and the obligation to bargain in good faith. At BART currently, labor relations i issues
such as claims of unfalr labor practices, are filed in court '

In 1968, the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (MMBA), which governs employer-employee relations within
California local government entities was enacted. The MMBA empowers the California Public Employment
Relations Board (PERB), a quasi-judicial administrative agency, to adjudicate employer-employee relations,
resolve disputes, and enforce the rights and duties of public agency employers and employees under its
purview. While some transit agencies are subject to the MMBA, the majority, including BART, are subject
to labor provisions found in each district’s enabling statute, joint powers agreements or articles of
1ncorporat1on and bylaws. : '

PURPOSE: AB 2850, as written, provides that all BART bargaining units be governed by the MMBA, and
therefore, subject to PERB’s exclusive jurisdiction and administration. :

DISTRICT IMPACT: For more than 40 years, BART employer-employee relations have been governed -
by the District Act. With the MMBA, BART would be under a different statutory framework and subject to
differing rules, procedures, and case law. Developing expertise in this area would require additional labor
relations and legal resources. If passed, the estimated total costs for BART during the first year of
implementation could be between $500,000 - $800,000. Beyond that, BART anticipates each dispute
referred to PERB could cost the District $28,000 to $47,400 per case, depending on the use of in-house or
outside counsel. .

AB 2850 could also have the negative impact of delaying the implementation of essential projects and
services needed to support BART operations and maintenance. Currently under the District Act, the parties
are required to bargain in good faith on issues subject to bargaining such as wages and working conditions.
Should the parties reach an impasse, the District can impose its last, best, and final offer then move forward
with implementation while continuing to discuss concerns with the union.

Under the MMBA, the unions may, within 30 days from the impasse declaration, request fact-finding,
circumventing the bargaining process with the BART Board. The fact-finding process could take 90 days
or more. Each party would need to share in the administrative costs and there is no guarantee of a resolution
because it is an advisory process. During the fact-finding process, the Board would have no authority to
direct staff to implement new projects or services. This impediment could adversely impact capital projects,
safety initiatives, and service improvements.

On May 19, Executive Management and Labor Relations staff discussed AB 2850 with BART’s bargaining
unit representatives and were informed that bill amendments were forthcoming. Draft amendments were
provided to the District on May 28 and seek to narrow the scope of the bill. Staff continue to work with the
bill sponsor on technical and clarifying amendments and are seeking Board approval to draft a letter to the





author regarding pending and future amendments. The author’s office has indicated the bill will be amended
in the Senate Labor, Public Employment and Retirement Committee in mid-July.

OTHER COMMENTS: Assembly Member Low introduced similar legislation, AB 3034, in the 2017-
2018 session. AB 3034 would have changed BART's current employer-employee relations by placing only
those employees represented by the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees,
including supervisory, professional, and technical employees, under the MMBA and jurisdiction of PERB.

The Board opposed AB 3034 and it was ultimately vetoed by Governor Brown. In his veto message, the
Governor stated “The Legislature has expanded the Public Employment Relations Board’s jurisdiction, but
the necessary funding for the increased workload has not kept pace. This has resulted in significant backlogs
at the Board — both labor and employers have complained about this problem. This Administration has
recently increased the Board’s funding to help correct this problem. The Board’s jurisdiction should not be
expanded again until the Board’s ability to handle its previously expanded caseload is established.”

PERB continues to be challenged with a case processing backlog with an average case age of 174 days,
causing continued concern for timely resolutiens. The Administration has provided PERB additional funding
to correct this problem, and AB 2850 could increase PERB’s workload once again.

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION:
Support: State Council of the Service Employees International Union (Sponsors)

Opposition: None on file.

STATUS: Passed the Assembly Floor (‘59-17) on 6/10/20 and ordered to the Senate; Referred to Senate
Rules Committee for policy committee assignment.

Analysis completed on 6/18/20.





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 4, 2020

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2019—20 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2850

Introduced by Assembly Member Low

February 21, 2020

employment-An act to amend Section 28850 of, to add S’ection 28856
to, and to repeal Section 28851 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating
to public transit. '

A Qo
] ct

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 2850, as amended, Low. Wages—Public transit
employer-employee relations: San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District. '

The Meyers-Milias-Brown Act generally governs employer-employee
relations between local public agencies and their employees, and
delegates jurisdiction to the Public Employment Relations Board to
resolve disputes and enforce the statutory duties and rights of those
agencies and their employees. Under the act, these employees have the
vight to form, join, and participate in the activities of employee
organizations for the purpose of representation on all matters of
employer-employee relations, and recognized employee organizations
have the right to represent their members on all matters of
employer-employee relations, including disputes.

Existing law creates the San Francisco Bay Arvea Rapid Transit
District with various powers and duties and establishes a board of
directors as the legislative body of the district. Existing law requires
the board, upon a majority of district employees in a unit appropriate
© for collective bargaining indicating a desire to be represented by a

98





AB 2850 —2—

labor organization, to bargain with the accredited representative of
those employees. Existing law requires the board and employees to
bargain in good faith and make all reasonable efforts to reach
agreement on the terms of a written contract governing wages, salaries,
hours, working conditions, and grievance procedures.

This bill would instead require that the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act
govern the district’s employer-employee relations, as specified, and
that these relations be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of, and be
administered by, the Public Employment Relations Board.

By increasing the duties of the district, the bill would create a
state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory . provisions establish procedures for making that
reimbursement. »

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory
provisions noted above.”

Vote: majorlty Approprlatlon no. Flscal comm1ttee ne—yes.
State-mandated local program: ne-yes.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

| SECTION 1. Section 28850 of the Public Utilities Code is
2 amended to read
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

98





O 01 U B WN —

—3— AB 2850

28850. (a) A contract or agreement shall not be made with
any labor organization, association, group, or individual that denies
membership on any basis listed in subdivision (a) of Section 12940
of the Government Code, as those bases are defined in Sections
12926 and 12926.1 of the Government Code. However, the
organization may preclude from membership any individual who
advocates the overthrow of the government by force or violence.

(b) The district shall not discriminate with regard to employment
against any person on any basis listed in subdivision (a) of Section
12940 of the Government Code, as those bases are defined in
Sections 12926 and 12926.1 of the Government Code, except as
otherwise provided in Section 12940 of the Government Code.

SEC. 2. Section 28851 of the Public Utilities Code is repealed.

98





AB 2850 —4—

O 00~ N D WK =

1s-ater:

SEC. 3. Section 28856 is added to the Public Utilities Code,
to read:

28856. (a) For employees, including, without limitation,
supervisory, professional, and technical employees, of the district
covered under this chapter, employer-employee relations shall be
governed under the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (Chapter 10
(commencing with Section 3500) of Division 4 of Title I of the
Government Code).

(b) Employer-employee relations governed under the
Meyers-Milias-Brown Act pursuant to this section shall be subject
to the exclusive jurisdiction of, and shall be administered by, the
Public Employment Relations Board, established pursuant to
Section 3541 of the Government Code.

SEC. 4. Ifthe Commission on State Mandates determines that
this act contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement to
local agencies and school districts for those costs shall be made
pursuant to Part 7 (commencing with Section 17500) of Division
4 of Title 2 of the Government Code. :

98






Federal and State Legislation
for Consideration

BART Board of Directors
June 25, 2020






FEDERAL Legislation for Consideration | oo

SUPPORT

H.R. 2 (DeFazio): Investing in a New Vision for the Environment and
Surface Transportation in America Act (INVEST in America Act)

H.R. 7120 (Bass)/S. 3912 (Booker): George Floyd Justice in Policing
Act of 2020





STATE Legislation for Consideration tn

SUPPORT
ACA 5 (Weber): An amendment to the Constitution of the State relating to
government preferences

AB 3153 (R. Rivas): Parking and zoning: bicycle and car-share parking credits
SB 902 (Wiener): Planning and zoning: housing development: density

SCA 1 (Allen & Wiener): An amendment to the Constitution of the State
relating to public housing

SUPPORT AND SEEK AMENDMENTS
AB 3269 (Chiu & Santiago): State and local agencies: homelessness plan






STATE Legislation for Consideration tn

NO POSITION — LETTER TO THE AUTHOR
AB 2850 (Low): BART employer-employee relations






		Federal and State Legislation for Consideration��BART Board of Directors�June 25, 2020

		FEDERAL Legislation for Consideration

		STATE Legislation for Consideration

		STATE Legislation for Consideration




BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEA Q
@ 2150 Webster St, Oakland, CA

PROJECT UPDATE &
BOARD ACTION ON CONTRACT NO. 6M4706

g

ER

a4

X, )

i






BART’S NEW HEADQUARTERS
2150 Webster St, Oakland, CA

Project Update

-





BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Our Goals

 Align Workspace & Workforce Needs
* Invest In Current & Future Employees

* Improve Health & Sustainability of
Workplace Environment

» Modernize Business Practices

- Relocate Employees from Lakeside by =~ . -

* Promote Financial Stability






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Project Milestones to Date

» Retained Jones Lang LaSalle (“JLL”") to provide brokerage services for Corporate
Headquarters - April 2018

» Conducted workplace utilization studies, interviews, focus group meetings, office
tours, and due diligence activities — May 2018 — January 2019

Released RFP for office space in February 2019

Negotiated with respective parties from April 2019 — September 2019

Received Board authority to purchase 2150 Webster - September 2019

Proceeds of Sales Tax Revenue Bonds received to fund Project — October 2019

Finalized purchase and closing — December 2019

Released RFQ on February 2020 and RFP in March 2020 for tenant
improvements






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Approved by the Board to Date

* September 12, 2019

 Authorization to execute a Purchase and Sale Agreement with W/L 2150
Webster Holdings VI, L.P. (Lane Partners and Walton Street Capital) for
purchase of 2150 Webster Street

 Total amount not to exceed $142,000,000 (including closing costs)

 Authorization to execute any and all agreements and other documents in
order to effectuate the purchase

« Direction to set aside $85,000,000 for use in connection with the planning,
design and construction of tenant improvements

 March 12, 2020

 Authorization to extend and amend agreements for property management and
other related building services not to exceed $970,000 to RiverRock Real
Estate Group and other building service providers.





BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Where are we now?

« Engagement of JLL
* Change Management
* Program Management

 Construction Period Property Management RFP
* RiverRock Real Estate Group

* Request for Qualifications of Progressive Design-Build
Contract

* Request for Proposal of Progressive Design-Build
Contract

* Proposals Received May 5, 2020






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Stakeholder Engagement

BART Preview

* Internal Stakeholder Engagement So Far... Tour | 2150 webster
» Meetings with Union Representatio _
) Open_House TourS Preview your new HQ!
BART employees at
: Eraiow T O SO
« Townhall Meetings HQ.
* NeWSlette rS :ﬁ:;::::‘;mview w

Project Website

Employee Surveys

« Change Team Network

 Numerous Stakeholder Interviews





BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Stakeholder Engagement 8

* Internal Stakeholder Engagement to Come...
* More Townhalls
« Meetings with Union Representation "/ :
« Storage & Digitization Task Force, and Training

Bay Area Rapid Transit
* Change Team Network 33 Bay Area Rapid Transi

* Website Updates\ -
* Bi-Monthly Newsletters

BART HQ Reimagined .
Newsletter | April 2020 Let’s go.

- A . : l‘mﬂ.ﬂmm tion on BHG technology, work
New BART Headquarters Project Overview | i e TR - o






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Project Timeline We

are
here

BART
Employee

Seeking Design,

Construction

RFP Issued Board Planning & Construction
Responses i Commences Phased
March 27, Approval Permitting Completed
May 5, 2020 Oct-Nov Move-Ins
2020 June 25, July-Sept 2020 June 2021 June-uly
2020 2020

2021






BART’S NEW HEADQUARTERS
2150 Webster St, Oakland, CA

Board Action on Contract No. 6M4706

-





BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

Proposed Design-Builder
Who they are in their own words.....

Tummer R1M

» Turner Construction Company * RIM Architecture
* Turner is a North America-based,  RIM has provided professional architectural
international construction services company services since 1986. We have developed

and is a leading builder in diverse market

segments. The company has earned into a firm established globally and rooted

recognition for undertaking large, complex in the ability to provide exceptional design
projects, fostering innovation, embracing for our local communities and clients. Our
emerging technologies, and making a comprehensive portfolio validates our
difference for their clients, employees and experience and proficiency in various
community. markets in both public and private sectors.
» With a staff of 10,000 employees, the We have 70 dedicated design professionals
company completes $12 billion of to showcase our capacity and skills to
construction on 1,500 projects each year. surpass the expectations of you, our client.
Turner offers clients the accessibility and s
support of a local firm with the stability and * RIM's Vision
resources of a multi-national organization. * RIM is the trusted design partner
e Turner’s Vision providing inspired solutions, enriching
e To be the h|ghest value provider of communities across continents.
global construction services and Together, we shape the future.

technical expertise.






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Design-Builder Submission Review

11

Exceptions
(Taken to District’s Contract)

Responsive / Non-
Responsive

Technical Proposal
Oral Interview

Price Proposal

mall B usiness art|C|pat|on
(Project Goal 30%)

BCCl/Gensler Dome/Quesada Turner/RIM
Evaluation by Procurement & Legal
Wants a Delay in the Date
When Liquidated Damages
(LDs) Are Assessed
Wants Extension of Time Did Not Submit
Until Incentive Bonus Could Proposal Due To:
Be Earned None
“current business
Wants LDs for unmet Small environment”
Business participation goals
limited to $10,000 tota
Requested Warranty Changes
Non-Responsive N/A Responsive
Evaluation by Source Selection Committee
N/A N/A ]
N/A N/A 16
N/A N/A $58,467,851
N/A N/A /ig’%’/______f





BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
SBEs, MBEs, WBEs Participation

 BART Small Business Program encourages the participation of Small
Businesses in BART Contracts

e Turner’s letter to GM dated June 10, 2020 stated:

“The RFP documents issued by BART included available percentages for this project. (Design
availability 21.9% MBE and 13.5% WBE,; Construction availability 18.2% MBE and 9.3% WBE)
Turner anticipates meeting these requirements in the delivery of the overall project.”

« Small Business(SB) participation goal for this Contract was 30% of the
entire Contract. Turner committed to 32% small business participation

. Liguidat_ed Damages are equal to the dollar-for-dollar shortfall of unmet
SB Participation Goal Commitment

»OCR will monitor SB participation and assess liquidated damages for
SBs where applicable

»OCR to report MBE and WBE Participation






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Design-Builder Evaluation

Bid Quantity Turner/RIM

Estimated Direct Cost of

, Allowance $52,000,000
Construction

Bond Premium Lump sum $632,440
Programming Fee Lump sum $599,686

II;/Ianagecr’nent Fee for

esign, Construction,
Activation and Closeout Lump sum $2,034,605

Phases

De5|gn—BU||I:<g:ercentage % 6.156%
EstlmatedF[égagn-Bwld Lump sum $3.201,120
Total Price Praposal for Allowance $58,467,851*

*All proposed amounts were within budgeted range





BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Project Timeline Post-Award

Mobilization Plan

rocurement BART

Seeking Design,

RFP Issued Board Planning & & . Construction Erngloyies
Responses o Construction Phased
March 27, Approval Permitting Completed
May 5, 2020 Commences Move-Ins
2020 June 25, July-Sept Oct-Nov June 2021

June-July
2021

2020

2020

2020






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Post Award Design-Build Mobilization Plan

e Notice to Proceed (“NTP”) issued one day after execution of the Contract
 Kick-Off Meeting Immediately following NTP

e Programming During the First 60 Days
»Most of the information needed has already been gathered

» Project Team continues to nuance the plans with the Change Team
Network

» Furniture selections will focus on shorter lead-time items
e Design-Development & Construction Documents Will Run Concurrently

* Phased Permitting & Phased Construction






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Conceptual Project Approach

* Middle-Level Floors - Design and Build Packages for Programmatic Floors
* Floors that are standardized and can been delivered on time
* Most likely the Middle floors will run ahead of the other floors

e Lobby and Core Enhancements

e Upper-Level Floors - Multi-Tenant Corridor Floors
e GM, DGM, & Director Offices
* Human Resources Areas
* Training Rooms
e Board Appointed Officers

* Lower-Level Floors — Specialty Areas
* Maintenance & Engineering Labs

* Board Room
* Retail Area






BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Project Organization Chart

Design Bid Trade Bid
Packages Packages
BART
. bo





DESIGN-BUILD OF BART HEADQUARTERS
CONTRACT NO. 6M4706

MOTION:

* The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 6M4706 for the
Design-Build of BART Headquarters, in the total amount not to exceed
$58,467,851.37 to Turner Construction Company, subject to the District’s

protest procedures.

18





		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�@ 2150 Webster St, Oakland, CA

		BART’S NEW HEADQUARTERS�2150 Webster St, Oakland, CA

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Our Goals

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Project Milestones to Date

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Approved by the Board to Date

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Where are we now?

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Stakeholder Engagement

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Stakeholder Engagement

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Project Timeline

		BART’S NEW HEADQUARTERS�2150 Webster St, Oakland, CA

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Proposed Design-Builder�Who they are in their own words…..

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Design-Builder Submission Review

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�SBEs, MBEs, WBEs Participation

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Design-Builder Evaluation

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Project Timeline

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Post Award Design-Build Mobilization Plan

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Conceptual Project Approach

		BART’S NEW CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS�Project Organization Chart

		DESIGN-BUILD OF BART HEADQUARTERS�CONTRACT N0. 6M4706





